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Company For the beginning of the r i g h t t o 
t r a n s p o r t , persons i n groups and p a r t i e s of persons 
between p o i n t s i n the counties of Armstrong, 
Indiana and Westmoreland and from p o i n t s i n said 
counties, t o other p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania, 
I n i t i a l hearing. 

Verbatim record of hearing held 
at the Pennsylvania Department of 
Tran s p o r t a t i o n , Route 286, South, 
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A O w l r l J i VATIVJ L?x\: JUSTICE 1 [J-.'i' US Cli AK : T h i s 

i s t h e uii.ic a n d p 1 ace s c t f o r t ]-* e h e a r ! r. g o n t >• e 

a p p l i c a t i o n of F.anda. 1.1 L . S . i Ir. 1;, c r a c i n g and doina 

^uo inos s as 3iv.i S:h Lus Company . 

7v r e t h e n & r v. i e s r ci o 0. y to p r o c G e d ? 

I I F . ASClilKG^F; Yes, Your l i e n o r . 

iI3 . r.AYLF.CJ'.LC;; . Ye* , Your Honor. 

Y.F . A3C*_JIyGLF ; I en J a c k A s c h i n g e r r e p r a s en t -

i n g t h e a p p l i c a n t i n t h i s . c a s e . 

A t t h i s p o i n t v:e have a r e e t r i c t i v e amend:;:ent, 

I t n i n k c o p i e s v;er e f u r n i s h e d t o y o u and a l a o t o t h ̂  

S e c r e t a r y o f t h e C o m n i ^ s i o n . 

I have a d d i t i o n a l c o p i e s . Do y o u w a n t one, 

Herb? 

MR. NURICK; Are you g o i n g t o p u t i t i n as an 

e x h i b i t ? 

MR. A3 CHIP! G£R: I h a d n ' t any i n t e n t i o n t o be­

cause i t i s a l r e a d y a m a t t e r o f r e c o r d . 

MR. NURICK: I t h i n k 

MR. ASCHINGER: You have c o p i e s ? 

MR. NURICK: Yes, i n t h e f i l e . 

MR. ASCHINGbR: Nov;, as i t s t a n d s , t h e a p p l i ­

c a t i o n i s r e f l e c t e d t o show t h i s amendment a n d , we 1 1 , 

i t r e a d s f o r i t s e l f . 

I n a d d i t i o n t o t h a t i t i s p o s s i b l e t h a t we 
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may have a r e s t r i c t i v e amendment f o r t h e bene f i t o f 

B u t l e r M o t o r . 

B u t l e r M o t o r i s n o t p r e p a r e d a t t h i s t i m e 

t o s t a t e w h e t h e r o r n o t i t i s a c c e p t a b l e o r n o t , so 

i n t h e m e a n t i m e we c a n p r o c e e d w i t h o u r c a s e . 

HEARING EXAMINER: V e r y w e l l . 

MR. NURICK: O f f t h e r e c o r d . 

( D i s c u s s i o n o f f t h e r e c o r d . ) 

HEARING EXAMINER: I s t h e r e any d e c i s i o n on 

t h e p a r t o f B u t l e r as t o w h e t h e r o r n o t a r e s t r i c t i v e 

amendment i s p o s s i b l e V 

MS. MAYERCHECK: Not a t t h i s t i m e , Your Honor. 

We a r e g o i n g t o s t a y i n t h e c a s e . 

HEARING EXAMINER: V e r y w e l 1 . 

We w i l l p r o c e e d , t h e n , and n e g o t i a t e l a t e r . 

MR. ASCHINGER: R a n d a l l L. S m i t h , p l e a s e . 

Do you want t o t a k e t h e s t a n d ? 

RANDALL L. SMITH, c a l l e d as a w i t n e s s , h a v i n g 

been d u l y s w o r n , was e x a m i n e d and t e s t i f i e d as f o 1 l o w : 

pncECT E XAHIN AT ION 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

0 Randy, w i l l y ou p l e a s e s t a t e y o u r name and 

b u s i n e s s a d d r e s s f o r t h e r e c o r d ? 

A R a n d a l l L. S m i t h , R.D. 1 , S h e l o c t a , P e n n s y l ­

v a n i a . 
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O The name, Smith Bus Company, was i t r e g i s ­

t e r e d as an assumed or f i c t i t i o u s name i n compliance 

w i t h t h e lav/'? 

A Yes, A p r i 1 3, 1^64. 

0 S'v'ill you d e s c r i b e t h e g e n e r a l background 

o f Smith Bus Company'.•, 

A My f a t h e r purchased t h e f i r s t buses, t h e r e 

was n i n e o f them, i n l'j 6 3 . 

The c o n t r a c t was f o r t o E l d e r t o n J o i n t High 

School. 

I n 1 0 7 , K l d e r t o n merged w i t h s i x o t h e r h i g h 

s c h o o l s and formed t h e Armstrong School D i s t r i c t . 

I n '74 I became a c t i v e and we have doubled 

the s i z e o f t h e Armstrong f l e e t . 

I n 1^79 we r e c e i v e d a c o n t r a c t a t B l a i r s v i l l e ; 

19 8 3, Homer C i t y ; 1^32 Derry Are a and some s m a l l e r 

v o-1 e c h c o n t r a c t s along t h e wa y. 

1, m y s e l f , -- I own 01 s c h o o l buses r a n g i n g 

i n a l l d i f f e r e n t s i z e s . 

o These are used f o r r o u t i n e s c h o o l t r a f f i c ? 

A M i g h t , r o u t i n e s c h o o l bus t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , 

s c h o o l a c t i v i t i e s , and k i n d e r g a r t e n r o u t e s . 

MR. NURICK: I f I have t h i s r i g h t , i n t h e 

Armstronq School D i s t r i c t , you have t h e K l d e r t o n 

area? 
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THiL VJITNESS : Yes. 

UY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q And i n I n d i a n a County you have t h e B l a i r s ­

v i l l e School D i s t r i c t , t h a t ' s B l a i r s v i l l e , S a l t s b u r g 

School D i s t r i c t ? 

A We have t h e B l a i r s v i l l e . 

Q And t h a t c o n s i s t s o f what? 

A Center Township, B l a c k l i c k Township, B l a i r s 

v i l i e Borough. 

Q And t h e Homer Center School D i s t r i c t ; what 

i s t h a t ? 

A Center Township, H o i a e r C i t y Borough, you • 

mean . 

Q Der r y Area School D i s t r i c t ? 

A Derry Township, D e r r y Borough. 

Q And t h a t ' s one o f the areas you e l i m i n a t e d 

under t h e r e s t r i c t i v e amendment? 

A Yes . 

Q Have you p r e p a r e d an e x h i b i t o r a map l i s t i n g 

t h e t e r r i t o r y which covers t h e g e n e r a l area o f your 

s c h o o l bus o p e r a t i o n ? 

A Yes, I have . 

MR. ASCHINGER: I f Your Honor p l e a s e s , I would 

l i k e t o o f f e r f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n t h e e x h i b i t as 

A p p l i c a n t ' s E x h i b i t No. 1 a map showing t h e e x t e n t 



1 o f t h e s c h o o l bus o p e r a t i o n s . 

2 I would hand t h e r e p o r t e r t h r e e c o p i e s . 

3 BY MR . ASCHINGER: 

4 Q Randy, would you j u s t d e s c r i b e t h e c o n t e n t 

5 o f t h e sketch? 

6 A The green area i s i n Armstrong County. 

7 That's t h e E I d e r t o n / K i t t a n n i n g a r e a , K i t t a n n i n g Town-

8 s h i p , South Creek Township, Plum Creek Township, and 

9 we a l s o have a maintenance f a c i l i t y a t t h a t X. 

10 The red area i s I n d i a n a County, t h a t i s . Center 

11 Township, Homer C i t y Borough. 

12 The b l u e o u t l i n e d area t h e r e i s t h e B l a i r s v i l l e 

13 a t t e n d e d a r e a , c o n s i s t i n g o f B l a c k l i c k , and B l a i r s -

14 v i l l e . 

15 We a l s o have a maintenance f a c i l i t y t h e r e . 

16 The y e l l o w i s D e r r y Township, D e r r y Borough, 

17 and a l s o East and Westmoreland County Vo-Tech School 

18 i n t h a t a r e a. 

19 0 So t h a t area i s e l i m i n a t e d by t h e r e s t r i c t i v e 

20 amendment? 

21 A C o r r e c t . 

22 Q Your green area and t h e r e d , o r b l u e a r e a s , 

23 t h e r e i s an u n c o l o r e d area c o n s i s t i n g o f Young and 

24 Connemaugh Townships? 

25 Do you know what s c h o o l bus o p e r a t o r i s o p e r a t i n g 
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i n t h a t t e r r i r o t y ? 

A Yes, t h a t ' s S t e w a r t Bus L i n e s . 

Q T h i s e x h i b i t r e f l e c t s t h e t e r r i t o r y o f t h e 

company's s c h o o l o p e r a t i o n s , c o r r e c t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

0 Does i t a l s o r e f l e c t t h e t e r r i t o r y w h i c h 

t h e company s e e k s to s e r v e under t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A I t was amended, b u t , y e s , i t ' s a l l i n t h i s 

a r e a . 

Q I t e 1 i m i n a t e s 

A W e s t m o r e l a n d C o u n t y . 

O W e s t m o r e l a n d C o u n t y ? 

A Yes, i t d o e s . 

And t h e g r e e n a r e a s i s r e s t r i c t e d t o K l d e r t o n 

B o r o u g h . 

HI"<. NURICK : Was t h i s g i v e n a number? 

HEARING EXAMINER: E x h i b i t 1 , A p p l i c a n t ' s Ex­

h i b i t 1 . 

MR. ABCHIN GBR; A - 1 . 

MR. NURICK: A p p l i c a n t ' s E x h i b i t No. 1? 

M R. AS CHIN GERi Yes. 

MR . NURICK: Thank y o u . 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

O I b e l i e v e y o u t e s t i f i e d as t o t h e a r e a s 

you w o u l d be s e r v i n g i n I n d i a n a C o u n t y ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 
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A Yes, t n a t would be 

Q Do you want t o r e p e a t i t ? 

A Center Township, Homer C i t y Borough, Homer 

C i t y School D i s t r i c t , B l a i r s v i l l e Area, Cross Creek 

Area, B l a c k l i c k , and B u r r e l Township, and B l a i r s v i l l e 

Borough. 

Q Thank you. 

W i l l you d e s c r i b e t h e company's t e r m i n a l and 

maintenance f a c i l i t i e s ? 

A We have two maintenance f a c i l i t i e s , b e i n g 

the one i s i n B i d e r t o n . 

That f a c i l i t y does a l l t h e engine r e b u i l d i n g , 

t r a n s m i s s i o n r e b u i - i d i n a , uody work, p a y r o l l , b i l l i n g , 

and a l l t h e Armstrong buses are m a i n t a i n e d t h e r e a t 

t h a t f a c i l i t y . 

The second one i s i n r> 1 a i r s v i 11 e and a l l t h e 

euses f o r Homer C i t y , B l a i r s v i l l e , and t h e Vo-Tech 

s c h o o I s , t h e maintenance i s t h e r e . 

b o t h f a c i l i t i e s have classrooms f o r d r i v e r 

t r a i n i n g . We have t h r e e S t a t e c e r t i f i e d s c h o o l bus 

i n s t r u c t o r s i n t h a t f a c i l i t y . 

Q How many mechanics ? 

A B i g h t mechanics v / i t h f i v e maintenance t r u c k s 

Q F i v e maintenance t r u c k s ? 

A C o r r e c t . 
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Q Would t h e t e r m i n a l i n t h e s e f a c i l i t i e s be 

a v a i l a b l e i n t h e conduct o f your proposed s e r v i c e ? 

A D e f i n i t e l y . 

Q Would you d e s c r i b e t h e company's equipment? 

A We have about 61 p i e c e s o f equipment r a n g i n c 

i n s i z e s from 84 passenger, 12. I t h i n h t h e r e ' s , l i k e 

3 7 4 1 s , 13 7 2 passengers, 41 6 b ' s ; t h e r e ' s two 2 0 

passenger, one 16, and a 12. 

0 How many wou1d you make a v a i l a b l e i n t h e 

proposed s e r v i c e ? 

A Immed i a t e1y, s i x . The l a r g e r u n i t s and t h e r 

add as t h e demand r e q u i r e s . 

Q You c o n t e m p l a t e t h e purchase o f c h a r t e r 

coaches ? 

A Yes, upon t h e acceptance o f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o r 

Q Can you e x p l a i n t h a t f u r t h e r , under what 

c i r c u m s t a n c e s you would do t h a t ? 

A 1 t h i n k from our s u r v e y s , and s t u f f , we 

show t h e r e i s a need. 

MR. NURICK: O b j e c t i o n , Your Honor. 

HEARING E X AMIN E R: W e w i l l s u s t a i n t h a t ob­

j e c t i o n . 

MR. NURICK; I move t h a t h i s answer be s t r i c k e i 

JUDGE MATU3CHAK; I t w i l l be s t r i c k e n . 

MR. ASCHINGER; Could we have t h e l a s t q u e s t i o i 

10 
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read back, please? 

TIW REPORTER: (Reading l a s t q u e s t i o n ) : 

"Q Can you e x p l a i n t h a t f u r t h e r , u n d e r what 

c i r c u m s t a n c e s you would do t h a t ? " 

X H E vi IT N ESS: VJ e d i d — wh a t we would l i k e t o 

do i s purchase tv/o used p i e c e s o f equipment, r e b u i I d 

them, p u t them on t h e road and expand as t h e need 

r e q u i r e s from t h e r e , 

E Y ti R . A S C HIN G E R : 

Q Does t h e company have a s e r v i c e program? 

A A s e r v i c e program f o r t h e equipment? 

0 S a f e t y program, I'm s o r r y . 

A S a f e t y program. Yes, every s c h o o l bus d r i v e r 

i s r e q u i r e d t o pass a 20-hour i n s t r u c t i o n a l course 

b e f o r e t h e y can o b t a i n t h e i r l i c e n s e . 

We do a l l t h a t . They need a 10-hour r e f r e s h e r 

course e v e r y f o u r t h year . 

A l s o Mr. Free t h e r e , h i s p r i m a r y j o b i s t o 

work w i t h t h e s c h o o l bus d r i v e r s , he r i d e s w i t h each 

of them a t l e a s t f i v e or s i x t i m e s a y e a r . 

When them buses are out on t h e r o a d , he a l s o 

i s . 

We a l s o have CPR people i n our o r g a n i z a t i o n 

t h a t runs c l a s s e s . We a l s o r un f i r e s c h o o l s - p e r i o d i c a 

f o r a l l t h e employees. 

11 

l l y 
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"We a l s o a r e v e r y a c t i v e i n o u r l o c a l A r m s t r o n g 

I n d i a n a S c h o o l Bus R a d i o P r o g r a m . 

And we, f o r t h e C o u n t y o f I n d i a n a , w i t h o u r 

t h r e e i n s t r u c t o r s , we i n s t r u c t a t l e a s t 16 p e r c e n t 

o f t h e s c h o o 1 bus d r i v e r s i n t h e C o u n t y . 

0 Do y o u do a n y t h i n g f o r L a n i ch? 

A Yes, v e r y d e f i n i t e l y . 

MR. NURICK: I'm s o r r y . I mi ssed — t h e 

q u e s t i o n was, d o i n g a n y t h i n g f o r L a n i c h and 1 m i s s e d 

t h e answer . 

'I' 11B V; I T N B S S : Yes. 

MR. NURICK: J u s t yes? 

MR. ASCHINGER: Yes. 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q What i s t h e company's s a f e t y r e c o r d ? 

A V e r y r e s p e c t a b l e . 

We have had no m a j o r f a t a l i t i e s . 

HEARING EXAMINER: T h e r e ' s o n l y one m a j o r 

f a t a l i t y . 

THE WITNESS: Our i n s u r a n c e c a r r i e r f o r two 

c o n s e c u t i v e y e a r s has g i v e n us an award f o r over a 

mi 1 1 i o n and a ha1f m i l e s w i t h o n l y two minor a c c i ­

d e n t s . 

B Y MR. A SCH1MGBR: 

C You t e s t i f i e d w i t h r e s p e c t t o y o u r s c i i o o 1 

.12 
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bus o p e r a t i o n s t h a t you p r o v i d e d e x t r a c u r r i c u l a r 

serv i c e . 

ban you d e s c r i b e t h e n a t u r e o f t h o s e s e r v i c e s ? 

A M o s t l y s p o r t i n g e v e n t s , c l u b and f i e l d 

t r i p s f o r t h e s c h o o l s . 

They go a l l over t h e s t a t e , G e t t y s b u r g , H a r r i s 

o u r g , P i t t s b u r g h ; r e a l l y cover t h a t . 

Q Any o t h e r p o i n t s t h a t you can r e c a l l ? 

i \ H a r r i s b u r g , G e t t y s b u r g , Lane as t e r . 

Q I s t h i s the t y p e o f s e r v i c e t h a t you would 

propose under your proposed o p e r a t i o n s --

A Yes. 

O — f o r c h a r t e r p a r t i e s ? 

A Yes . 

Q Have you had any r e q u e s t s f o r c h a r t e r 

s e r v i c e ? 

MR. NURICK: O b j e c t i o n . 

HEARING EXAMINER; What's t h e grounds o f t h e 

o b j e c t i o n ? 

MR. NURICK: On hearsay. 

.HEARING EXAMINER: y i e w i l l o v e r r u l e t h e ob­

j e c t i o n . 

The Commission l o n g ago de c i d e d t h a t e v i ­

dence f o r s e r v i c e s i s a d m i s s i b l e i n t e s t i m o n y and 

r e l e v a n t . 
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The o b j e c t i o n i s o v e r r u l e d . 

THE WITNESS: I have had numerous r e q u e s t s over 

th e y e a r s . 

MR. NURICK: What k i n d o f r e q u e s t s ? 

THE WITNESS : M o s t l y from c i v i c groups, c l u b s , 

o r g a n i z a t i o n s , c h u r c h groups, Boy Scouts; t h a t k i n d 

o f n a t u r e . 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q What t y p e o f equipment would be i n v o l v e d 

i n t h o s e r e q u e s t s ? 

A B o t h , a l a r g e amount o f s c h o o l bus use, 

but t h e r e seems t o be a need a l s o f o r — 

MR. NURICK: Obj e c t i o n on t h e , seems t o be a 

need, Your Honor. 

MR. ASCHINGER: We are pr e p a r e d t o s u b s t a n t i a t e 

t h a t , Your Honor. 

HEARING EXAMINER: We w i l l s t r i k e t h a t . 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

0 Mr. Smi t h , you t e s t i f i e d as t o r e q u e s t s f o r 

serv i c e . 

Have you pr e p a r e d an e x h i b i t , or su r v e y i n t h e 

form o f a q u e s t i o n n a i r e ? 

A Yes. 

MR. ASCHINGER: I f Your Honor p l e a s e s , I would 

l i k e t o have mar lied f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n as A p p l i c a n t ' s 
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E x h i b i t wo. 2 , a docuiaent e n t i t l e d App l i e a t i o n o f 

Smith Bus Company, A 00105736, Responses t o 

Q u e s t i o n n a i r e s . 

I hand t h r e e c o p i e s t o t h e r e p o r t e r and t o 

you, Your Honor. 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

O I show you t h i s document marked as E x h i b i t 

No. 2 and ask i f you w i l l b r i e f l y d e s c r i b e t h e docu­

ment? 

Do you have i t t h e r e i n f r o n t o f you? 

A We sent a l e t t e r o f q u e s t i o n n a i r e t o t h e 

p u b l i c and, i f t h e a p p l i c a n t s were -- t h o u g h t t h e y 

needed t h e s e r v i c e t h e n t h e y r e t u r n e d i t . 

n The f i r s t page, I t h i n k , i s t h e form o f 

the t r a n s m i t t a l l e t t e r ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

0 And t h e n you have t h e form o f t h e q u e s t i o n 

n a i r e ? 

A R i g h t . 

Q And t h e n f o l l o w i n g t h a t you have a l i s t 

o f t h e responses which you r e c e i v e d ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q How many q u e s t i o n n a i r e s were s e n t out? 

A F i f t y - s i x . 

Q And how many were r e c e i v e d ? 
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A T h i r t y - 'c\-i o . 

0 HOVJ d i d you g e t t h e names o f t h o s e i n d i ­

v i d u a l s ? 

A A l o t o f them yas some ques t i o n s over t h e 

years f o r s e r v i c e s . L i v i n g i n t h e community a l l t h e s 

y e a r s , t o o , you have a f e e l f o r t h e needs of t h e 

community, a l s o . 

MR. NURICK: Your honor, I u n d e r s t a n d t h a t 

you 1 r e r u l i n g on t h e r e q u e s t and I a l s o u n d e r s t a n d , 

may I have a c o n t i n u i n g o b j e c t i o n because we s t i l l 

t a k e the p o s i t i o n t h a t 'requests are hearsay and n o t 

a t e c h n i c a l r u l e o f evidence and t h a t t h e m o t i o n f o r 

s h o u l d be s u s t i i i n e d on t h e b a s i s o f hearsay r b u t 

c o u l d I have a c o n t i n u i n c f o b j e c t i o n so I don't ha.ve 

t o s a y i t a l l t h e t i ra e ? 

H E A RIN G E X A i-i IK -t R : We agree i t i s h e a r s a y 

evidence b u t we are not s t r i c t l y bound by t h e hearsay 

Rule, and a d m i n i s t r a t i n g h e a r i n g s o f t h e Commiss i o n , 

over t h e y e a r s , has d e t e r m i n e d t h a t r e q u e s t s f o r 

s e r v i c e s i s r e l e v a n t and a d m i s s i b l e on t h e n a t u r e 

of t h e s e p r o c e e d i n g s . 

MR. NURICK: I am b a s i n g mine on t h e p r i n c i p l e 

i n t h e Cantangus ( p h o n e t i c ) Case, w h i c h says, hearsay 

i s n o t a mere t e c h n i c a l r u l e o f e v i d e n c e . 

1 u n d e r s t a n d what you are s a y i n g , but -- and 
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v/e s t i l l o b j e c t on t h e b a s i s t h a t i t i s h ear say, w h i c h L7 

i s n o t a d m i s s i b l e , and I want t o know i f I can have 

a c o n t i n u i n g o b j e c t i o n ? 

tlKARIKG EXAKIMliR: You can have a c o n t i n u i n g 

o b j e c t i o n b u t I don't l i k e t o g i v e you a c o n t i n u i n g 

o b j e c t i o n . . 

I ' l l crive you o v e r r u l e t h e o b j e c t i o n and 

l e t you have a c o n t i n u i n g o b j e c t i o n as t o t h a t 

p a r t i c u l a r t h i n g , b u t as t o any o b j e c t i o n s you might 

have t o t h i s e x h i b i t , I t h i n k you s h o u l d s p e c i f i c a l l y 

make your o b j e c t i o n s so we can have them. 

Kill. NURICK : I ob j e c t e d t o h i s response t o t h e 

l a s t q u e s t i o n . 

I t was s a i d , how d i d you get t h i s l i s t , o r 

something, and he s a i d , we had r e q u e s t s , o r something, 

and X o b j e c t e d t o t h a t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: W e l l , w e ' l l o v e r r u l e t h a t 

o b j e c t i o n . 

MR. ASCHINGER: I f Your Honor p l e a s e , v/e have 

p r e p a r e d a memorandum on t h i s p o i n t and — i n c l u d i n g 

your o p i n i o n i n t h e a p p l i c a t i o n o f Gladys J o i n e s . 

I f i t would be any b e n e f i t t o Mr. N u r i c k , we 

wou1d be g l a d t o make i t an e x h i b i t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: I t h i n k Mr. N u r i c k i s con­

v e r s a n t w i t h t h e r u l e o f d e c i s i o n made i n t h e p a s t on 
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t h e s e hind, o f c a s e s . 

MR. ASCHINGER: Thank y o u . 

HEARING EXAMINER: You may a r g u e y o u r p o i n t 

i f y o u w i s h , on b r i e f s , i f i t comes t o t h a t . 

MR. ASCHINGER: Thank you v e r y much. 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

0 A r e t h e s e r e s p o n s e s f a i r l y r e p r e s e n t a t i v e 

o f t h e t e r r i t o r y t h a t y o u p r o p o s e t o s e r v e ? 

A Yes . 

Q And i s t h e a p p l i c a n t f i n a n c i a l l y f i t 

MR. NORICK: I have an o b j e c t i o n t o t h a t , t o o . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Read t h e l a s t q u e s t i o n b a c k 

a l o n g w i t h t h e a n s w e r . 

THE REPORTER: ( R e a d i n g l a s t q u e s t i o n ) 

"Q And i s t h e a p p l i c a n t f i n a n c i a l l y f i t --" 

MR. ASCHINGER: I w i l l w i t h d r a w i t ; speaks 

f o r i t s e l f . 

HEARING EXAMINER: V e r y w e l l . 

Me w i l l c o n s i d e r t h a t q u e s t i o n and answer as 

w i t h d r a w n . 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q I s t h e r e a q u e s t i o n on t h e r e c o r d t h a t i s 

w h e t h e r t h e a p p l i c a n t i s f i n a n c i a l l y f i t t o p r o v i d e 

t h e p r o p o s e d s e r v i c e ? 

A Yes. 
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IiIR. NURICK: I o b j e c t t o t h a t . Your Honor. 

T h a t i s a l e g a l c o n c l u s i o n . 

HEARING EXAMINER: V/hat i s t h e q u e s t i o n , a g a i n ? 

MR. ASCHINGER: I f You r Honor p l e a s e , I w o u l d 

l i k e t o have marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n as t o t h e 

f i n a n c i a l f i t n e s s --

HEARING EXAMINER: T h e r e i s an o b j e c t i o n t o 

you r l a s t q u e s t i o n . 

Read t h e l a s t q u e s t i o n . , 

MR. ASCHINGERi I s t h e a p p l i e a n t f i n a n e i a l l y 

f i t t o p r o v i d e t h e p r o p o s e d s e r v i c e ? 

HEARING EXAMINER: We w i l l o v e r r u l e t h e ob­

j e c t i o n s u b j e c t t o f u r t h e r p r o o f o f t h a t . 

MR. ASCHINGER: I w o u l d l i k e t o have marked 

f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n as A p p l i c a n t E x h i b i t 3 t h e f i n a n c i e r 

s t a t e m e n t s o f Randy S m i t h and i t i s f o r t h e y e a r e n d ­

i n g Dec em b e r 3 1 , 1933. 

I t was p a r t o f t h e a p p l i c a t i o n . 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q You h av e f i n a n c i a l d a t a f o r t h e y e a r 1374? 

19 
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A No, I don 1 t . 

Q Why n o t ? 

A We had a change i n a c c o u n t a n t s and i t can 
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become o b t a i n a b l e . 

I j u s t don't have i t on hand. 

O Now, your p r e s e n t a c c o u n t a n t , have t h e y 

p r e p a r e d a s t a t e m e n t o f income f o r t h e p e r i o d January 

1, 15 05 ( s i c ) t h r o u g h March 3 1 , 1^35 --

A Yes, the y have. 

i,; — t o r e f l e c t your p r e s e n t o p e r a t i o n ? 

A Yes. 

MK. ASCHINGER: I f Your Honor p l e a s e , I would 

l i k e t o have t h i s document marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n 

as A p p l i c a n t E x h i b i t No. 4, and I have t h r e e c o p i e s 

f o r t h e r e p o r t e r . 

HEARING EXAMINER: They may be so marked. 

BY MR. AS C HIMGE R: 

0 Has t h e r e been any m a t e r i a l change i n your 

f i n a n c i a l d a t a s i n c e December 3 1 , 1983? 

A Yes, I f e e l v/e1 r e f i n a n c i a l l y a l o t b e t t e r 

shape r i g h t now t h a n the summer o f '32, t h e f a l l o f 

'82, t h e D e r r y Area School D i s t r i c t has added, and 

t h a t r e q u i r e d 2 3 p i e c e s o f equipment, and t h a t showed 

a v e r y h a r d burden on t h a t '83 f i n a n c i a l s t a t e m e n t . 

We have had t h r e e years o f s e r v i c e i n t h e r e 

w i t h D e r r y , so a l o t o f t h e p i e c e s o f equipment are 

p a i d o f f now. 

Q Mr. Smith, do you know o f any o t h e r c a r r i e r s 
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i n t h e a r e a c o v e r e d by t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t a r e 

a v a i l a b l e t o p r o v i d e t h e t r a n s p o r t a t i o n t h a t y o u a r e 

s e e k i n g h e r e ? 

A B u t l e r M o t o r f o r B I d e r t o n B o r o u g h t h a t I 

knov/ o f , and L a n i c h f o r t h e r e s t o f i t , and I t h i n k 

t h e y a l s o have r i g h t s f o r E l d e r t o n . 

Q You c o n s i d e r t h e s e l o c a l c a r r i e r s ? 

A I d o n ' t c o n s i d e r them l o c a l , no. 

Q Why n o t ? 

A B u t l e r M o t o r s has t o be 45 m i l e s away f r o m 

E l d e r t o n , and L a n i c h i s 15. 

MR. ASCHINGER: T h a t ' s a l l I h a v e . Your Honor. 

HEARING EXAMINER: You may c r o s s e x a m i n e . 

MR. NURICK: You r H o n o r , b e f o r e we do I have 

n o t had an o p p o r t u n i t y t o l o o k t h r o u g h t h i s E x h i b i t 

A-2 . 

I g o t i t when you g o t i t . 

HEARINC EX h KINER: Bo y o u w a n t t o t a k e a s h o r t 

r e c e s s ? 

MR. NURICK: I w o u l d l i k e t o see v/hat i t c o n ­

t a i n s . 

HEARING EXAMINER: We w i 1 1 t a k e a few m i n u t e s 

and have a c h a n c e t o — 

MR; ASCHINGER: I have no o b j e c t i o n t o t a k i n g 

t h e t i m e b u t t h e w i t n e s s e s w e r e t h e w i t n e s s e s t h a t I 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

f u r n i s h e d Mr. M u r i c k , i f t h a t means a n y t h i n g . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Take a f ev m i n u t e s ; he can 

l o o k a t i t . 

( Recess t a k e n . ) 

HEARING EXAMINER: Me a r e on t h e r e c o r d . 

MR. NURICK: Me u n d e r s t a n d , Your Honor, t h a t 

t h e a p p l i c a n t has c o m p l e t e d t h e d i r e c t e x a m i n a t i o n 

o f i t s o p e r a t i n g w i t n e s s , and t h a t he d e s i r e s t o p u t 

on p u b l i c w i t n e s s e s a t t h i s t i m e t o accommodate w i t ­

n e s s e s t h a t a r e h e r e i n t h e h e a r i n g room, and t h a t 

we w i l l be g i v e n t h e chance t o c r o s s e x a m i n e h i m 

f o l l o w i n g t h e s e p u b l i c w i t n e s s e s , b u t I have a m o t i o n , 

Your H o n o r , c o n s i s t e n t w i t h t h e r e c e n t hand l i n g o f 

t h e s e c a s e s t h a t t h e w i t n e s s e s who a r e n o t t e s t i f y i n g 

be s e q u e s t e r e d and t h a t ' s been done i n c a s e s o f g r o u p 

and p a r t y c a s e s , and i t i s done f o r a v a r i e t y o f 

r e a s o n s . 

I c a n c i t e y ou on some examp1es where i t was 

done r e c e n t l y . I may n o t have t o , b u t , i f y o u w a n t 

r e a s o n s and s u p p o r t --

HEARING EXAMINER: A r e y o u t a l k i n g a b o u t p u b l i c 

w i t n e s s e s o r o t h e r w i t n e s s e s ? 

ME. MAYERCHECK: Your Honor, P r o t e s t a n t B u t l e r 

w o u l d l i k e t o j o i n i n t h e m o t i o n . 

HEARING EXAMINER: You have any o b j e c t i o n s ? 
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MR. ASCHINGER: Th i s i s new t o me, Your Honor; 

x do . 

I d o n 1 t see the n e c e s s i t y o f i t b u t I l e a v e i t 

t o your d i s c r e t i o n . 

MR. NURICK: i-lay I p o i n t out i n 'che case o f 

C a r o l i n a Coach Company, t r a d i n g and d o i n g b u s i n e s s as 

C a r o l i n a T r a i l w a y s , t h e j u d g e was Honorable H e r b e r t 

Cohen, and i n t h a t case one o f t h e a t t o r n e y s f o r the 

P r o t e s t a n t , Mr. S q u i r e s , i n d i c a t e d , i f Your Honor 

p l e a s e , I would l i k e t o make a m o t i o n a t t h i s p o i n t 

i n time t h a t t h e p u b l i c w i t n e s s e s be s e q u e s t e r e d so 

t h a t t h e t e s t i m o n y does n o t become c u m u l a t i v e and 

r e p e t i t i v e . 

The Judge responded, i f c o u n s e l has no ob­

j e c t i o n , even i f he has an o b j e c t i o n , I w i l l so r u l e 

i n f a v o r o f t h e m o t i o n . You c o u l d p u t your o b j e c t i o n 

on t h e r e c o r d . 

More r e c e n t l y , i n t h e case o f Josephine --

I'm s o r r y , t he C a r o l i n a Coach Docket Number was 

A 106932, F o l d e r 1, Amendment A, and, more r e c e n t l y , 

i n t h e case o f JoJo T r a v e l e r s a t A-1045^0, March 1 1 , 

19 3 5, Mr. Smith, of our f i r m , r e p r e s e n t e d a p r o t e s t a n t 

and s a i d , i n group and p a r t y cases i n r e c e n t y e ars 

t h a t has become r e l a t i v e l y s t a nd a r d p r o c edure i n o r d e i 

to g i v e a c e r t a i n amount o f s p o n t a n e i t y t o t h e t e s t i m c 
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And t h e n he was a s k i n g t h a t t h e w i t n e s s e s be 

se q u e s t e r e d . 

h r . F u l l e r t o n i n d i c a t e d he had no o b j e c t i o n 

t o t h a t g e n e r a l p r o c e d u r e . 

Mr. F u l l e r t o n s a i d t h a t he d i d n o t o b j e c t . 

He s a i d Mr. Smith i s e x a c t l y r i g h t , t h a t t h i s has 

been t he p o l i c y i n t h e p a s t and he had no r i g h t t o 

o b j e c t t o i t , and t h e Judge g r a n t e d t h e o b j e c t i o n . 

I t h i n k i t i s i m p o r t a n t i n t h e s e group and 

p a r t y cases t h a t the w i t n e s s e s n o t t e s t i f y i n g n o t be 

i n t h e h e a r i n g room when o t h e r w i t n e s s e s are t e s t i f y ­

i n g . 

HEARING EXAMINER: I d i s a g r e e w i t h your con­

c l u s i o n o f b e i n g no agreement. 

Vhe c o n s i d e r p u b l i c w i t n e s s e s who come here t o 

express t h e i r i n d i v i d u a l o r r e p r e s e n t a t i v e needs i n 

the s e m a t t e r s , and v/e don 1 t t h i n k t h e t e s t i m o n y o f 

any o t h e r w i t n e s s s h o u l d -- would have a tendency t o 

e f f e c t t h a t t e s t i m o n y . 

We w i l l o v e r r u l e o r deny t h e m o t i o n . 

MR. ASCHINGER: May v/e c o n t i n u e , Your Honor? 

HEAR I l-J G EX AM IN ER: You may s t e p do w n . 

MR. ASCHINGER: We c a l l Dr. Clawson. 

DR. GERALD CLAWSON, c a l l e d as a w i t n e s s , h a v i n g 

been d u l y sv/orn, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l i o v s 



T 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

D i R E C T n X A M l M A T I O N 

BY M B . A S C H I N G E R : 

O Would you s t a t e your nar.ie f o r t h e r e c o r d , 

please? 

A Dr. Ge r a l d CIav;son. 

Q You s t a t e d your f u l l name and w i l l - you s t a t e 

your b u s i n e s s address i n t h e r e c o r d ? 

A I'm t h e s u p e r i n t e n d e n t of t h e B l a i r s v i l l e 

School D i s t r i c t . Our address i s i y 5 N o r t h Walnut 

S t r e e t , B l a i r s v i l l e , P e n n s y l v a n i a . 

0 What group 

A The B l a i r s v i l l e / S a l t s b u r g School D i s t r i c t . 

Q School bus t r a n s p o r t a t i o n and r e l a t e d 

e x t r a c u r r i c u l a r a c t i v i t i e s are exempt from t h e 

j u r i s d i c t i o n o f t h e P e n n s y l v a n i a Pub-lie U t i l i t y 

Commission. 

Now, can you t e l l me t o what e x t e n t , i f any, 

the s c h o o l s o r t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t have o f a need 

f o r c h a r t e r c a r r i e r s ? 

A F i r s t o f a l l , i f we're g o i n g t o -- t h e r e 

has been r e q u e s t s i n t h e past t o h a u l s p e c t a t o r buses 

t o a t h l e t i c e v e n t s , s c h o o l - r e l a t e d a c t i v i t i e s . 

I t i s my u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t you 

l-RR. NURICK: I'm g o i n g t o o b j e c t t o t h a t . Your 

Honor, and r e q u e s t t h a t people b e i n g s p e c t a t o r s , t h a t 
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hearsay. T h a t 1 s n e t coming from t h e a p p l i c a n t . 

T h i s i s from a p u b l i c v / i t n e s s . 

HEARING ^XAiilMER: T h i s i s t h e s u p e r i n t e n d e n t 

of schoo1s. 

V/hen he r e f e r s t o s p e c t a t o r s , you mean people 

who are p a r e n t s , and t h e l i k e , o f t h e s c h o o l c h i l d r e n : 

THE WIT MESS : That i s c o r r e c t because v/e' re 

r e s t r i c t e d i n t h e s c h o o l b u s i n e s s i n t h e number of 

a d u l t chape rones we can have on t h e bus. 

RE ARIN G Exh'i±INE i i: We v/ i 11 o v e r r u l e t h e ob­

j e c t i o n . 

ThE WITHESS: We have had a d i f f i c u l t t i m e . 

I n f a c t , haven't f o r some tim e go111• n spec'catoi 

bus es . 

Another area we are concerned, t h e s c h o o l 

d i s t r i c t i s t h e l a r g e s t s u p p o r t e r of t h e r e c r e a t i o n 

boards i n our s c h o o l d i s t r i c t and we have f o u r r e ­

c r e a t i o n boards i n our s c h o o l d i s t r i c t . 

They o p e r a t e , b a s i c a l l y , summer programs. 

D u r i n g t h e summer months, i f t h e y want t o 

t a k e a f i e l d t r i p w i t h s t u d e n t s , or w h a t e v e r , w i t h 

t h e c h i l d r e n t h a t p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h e program, we 

haven't been a b l e t o use t h e p r e s e n t c o n t r a c t o r 

t h a t v/e have i n b o t h ends of our s c h o o l d i s t r i c t . 

We have had t o r e l v on someone w i t h a PUC 

z b 
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T h i s has been expensive and eats i n t o t h e 

s m a l l budgets t h a t t h e y have. 

lire. NURICK: I have an o b j e c t i o n on t h a t on 

th e b a s i s o f expense. 

There i s n o t h i n g i n t h e r e c o r d on expenses 

o r COSL-S. 

HXARING bXAKINbR.: Vie t h i n k t h e t e s t i m o n y i s 

re1ev a n t . 

T h i s man i s s u p e r i n t e n d e n t of s c h o o l s and he 

knows what problems t h e y have i n s e c u r i n g i n t h e 

m a t t e r o f expense. 

That i s a m a t t e r t h a t , n a t u r a l l y , t h e s c h o o l 

d i s t r i c t s h o u l d be concerned v / i t h . 

We w i 1 1 o v e r r u l e t h e o b j e c t i o n . 

You can cr o s s examine him as to the nature of 

the expense problem th.at he has, i f you wish. 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

O A c t u a l l y , can these expenses -be p a i d throuc 

d i s t r i c t funds f o r t h e t y p e o f s e r v i c e s you d e s c r i b e d ; 

A V/hat we do, s i r , i s on our r e c r e a t i o n 

b o a r d s , as we a l l o c a t e money t o the d i f f e r e n t r e c 

boards, and as I s t a t e d , we have f o u r d i f f e r e n t rec 

ijoards i n t h e community o f our s c h o o l d i s t r i c t , and 

t h e y o p e r a t e o ut of those f u n d s . 

h 
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I n f a c t , I happen t o serve on one o f • t h o s e 

rec b o ards. 

I'm a member o f one o f t h e rec boards i n our 

s c h o o l d i s t r i c t and, t h e r e f o r e , know v/hat the a l l o ­

c a t i o n s are o f t h e d i s t r i c t and v/hat t h e expenses 

are f o r t h e v a r i o u s r ec boards i n our area. 

They a l s o have t o --

Hl-IARING EXAI'ilNbR: These rec boards are s o r t 

of an addendum of t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t ? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . We are t h e l a r g e s t 

c o n t r i b u t o r o f funds f o r these r ec boards. 

I n a d d i t i o n , t h e m u n i c i p a l i t y a l s o c o n t r i b u t e s 

and t h a t ' s , b a s i c a l l y --

HEARING EXAMINER: A l l p u b l i c money? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q A.s I u n d e r s t a n d i t you have t o l o o k f o r 

p u b l i c t r a n s p o r t a t i o n c a r r i e r s v / i t h a u t h o r i t y t o 

p r o v i d e t h i s t y p e o f t r a n s p o r t a t i o n ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q Have you had any e x p e r i e n c e w i t h o t h e r 

c a r r i e r s i n t h i s area? 

A W e l l , t o my knowledge, t h e r e i s o n l y one 

c a r r i e r i n t h i s area. 

O And what c a r r i e r i s t h a t ? 



1 A That i s t h e L a n i c h Bus L i n e s . 

2 o What has been your e x p e r i e n c e v / i t h Lanich? 

3 A S o r t o f been a n e g a t i v e e x p e r i e n c e I have 

4 had w i t h t h e L a n i c h Bus L i n e s . 

5 MB. HURICK : Your Honor, 1 1 ra g o i n g t o o b j e c t 

6 t o t h i s on two grounds. 

7 Number one, v/e have r e q u e s t e d p u r s u a n t t o 

8 S e c t i o n 333-C of t h e P u b l i c U t i l i t y Code, a l i s t o f 

9 t h e names o f persons who wouId t e s t i f y and t h e o r g a n i -

10 n a t i o n s t h e y would r e p r e s e n t , and, a summary of what 

11 t h e i r t e s t i m o n y m i g h t be i n c l u d i n g any s p e c i f i c s w i t h 

12 r e g a r d t o L a n i c h . 

13 Mot o n l y was t h i s person's name n o t on h e r e , 

14 we saw t h a t name as t h e f i r s t w i t n e s s a t 11:00 o ' c l o c k 

15 Not o n l y was h i s name n o t on t h e l i s t t h a t was 

16 r e t u r n e d t o us, b u t , o b v i o u s l y , no m e n t i o n o f our 

17 c l i e n t t o check out ahead o f t i m e . 

18 The whole purpose of t h a t s e c t i o n i s t o be 

19 somewhat p r e p a r e d v / i t h w i t n e s s e s , and v/e would o b j e c t 

20 t o h i s t e s t i f y i n g and, f u r t h e r , t o h i s t e s t i f y i n g on 

21 a n y t h i n g about L a n i c h becaU^g, as f a r as v/e knew, t h e r 

22 were no s p e c i f i c s at a l l on t h a t . 

23 MR. ASCHINGER: I f Your Honor p l e a s e , I mentionea 

24 t o Mr. N u r i c k t h i s morning t h a t t h i s l i s t o f t h e 

25 w i t n e s s e s t o be a v a i l a b l e t o d a y was g i v e n t o me l a s t 
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n i g h t . 

i t was j u s t i m p o s s i b l e t o i n f o r m Mr- M u r i c k 

b e f o r e h a n d and I t h i n k here, a g a i n , t h i s r e q u e s t f o r 

p u b l i c w i t n e s s e s i s not t o o r e a l i s t i c because you 

never knov/ e x a c t l y what p u b l i c w i t n e s s e s a r e g o i n g t o 

appe a r . 

I t i s d i f f i c u l t , i n t h e f i r s t p l a c e , t o g e t 

w i t n e s s e s , and at t i m e s you never know t h e p u b l i c w i t -

nesses t h a t w i l l appear u n t i l t h e d a t e o f t h e h e a r i n g 

H Ij A11 IMC E X AM IN E R : V/e are i n c l i n e d t o be 

l i b e r a l as f a r as t h e a d m i s s i b i l i t y o f t h a t e vidence 

by p u b l i c w i t n e s s e s . 

We t h i n k t h e p u b l i c w i t n e s s e s are here t o ex­

press a p u b l i c e x p r e s s i o n and we're n o t g o i n g t o deny 

any p u b l i c w i t n e s s whether on any l i s t o r not on any 

l i s t . 

I f t h e y want t o come her e and t e s t i f y , t h e y 

can come here and t e s t i f y . That has always been our 

custom and we're n o t g o i n g t o d e v i a t e from i t . 

Eo, t h e o b j e c t i o n i s o v e r r u l e d . The r e q u e s t 

i n t h i s k i n d o f case, i t i s t h e s a f e - g u a r d i n g and 

accommodatioil o f t h e p u b l i c i n t e r e s t . 

We t h i n k t h e expres s i o n from p u b l i c v/i tnes ses 

are a r e l e v a n t p o r t i o n o f such p r o c e e d i n g s . 

Whether c o u n s e l f e e l s t h e y w i s h t o c a l l them oi: 
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n o t , v/e v/i 11 p e r m i t them t o t e s t i f y a t t h e i r r e q u e s t . 

MR. ASCHINGER: Thank y o u , Your Honor. 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q Dr. C l a w s o n , how l o n g have y o u been a 

r e s i d e n t o f t h i s a r e a ? 

A I have been i n t h e B l a i r s v i l l e / S a l t s b u r g 

S c h o o l D i s t r i c t fox- t h e p a s t 2 1 y e a r s . 

Q And i n t h a t p e r i o d o f t i m e w o u l d y o u say 

you a r e f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e g e n e r a l t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

needs o f t h i s a r e a , t h a t i s , p u b l i c t r a n s p o r t a t i o n ? 

A I have had two e x p e r i e n c e s w h i c h I was 

d i r e c t l y i n v o l v e d v / i t h t r a n s p o r t a t i o n p r i o r t o t a k i n g 

s u p e r i n t e n d e n t . 

I n 196 8, '69, I d i r e c t e d t h e H e a d s t a r t P r o g r a m 

fro™ t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t w h i c h r e q u i r e d me t o g e t 

b i d s f o r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n a t t h a t t i m e . 

A l s o i n 1975 I became t h e a s s i s t a n t s u p e r i n ­

t e n d e n t i n t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t and one o f my d i r e c t 

r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s was t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f o r t h e d i s t r i c t . 

Q Do y o u f e e l t h a t t h i s a r e a needs a l o c a l 

c a x - r i e r ? 

MR. NURICK; O b j e c t i o n . T h a t i s a c o n c l u s i o n 

and i t s h o u l d be d e v e l o p e d 

HEARING EXAMINER: We11, y e s , b u t i t i s a 

l e a d i n g q u e s t i o n . 
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BY MR. A S C H I N G E R : 

Q A r e y o u 

HEARING EXAMINER: I v / i l l s u s t a i n t h e o b j e c t i o n 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e o p e r a t i o n s o f t h e 

Smi t h Bus Company'i1 

A Yes, s i r ; I am. 

Q V7hat k i n d o f s e r v i c e do t h e y p r o v i d e ? 

A Smith became t h e c a r r i e r i n t h e B l a i r s v i l l e / 

S a l t s b u r g School D i s t r i c t f o r t h e B l a i r s v i l l e end 

of our s c h o o l d i s t r i c t s i x years ago and i t has been 

e x c e 1 l e n t . 

I n f a c t , t h e Board d e c i d e d t h i s y ear not t o put 

i t o u t on b i d becaus e t h e y were s a t i s f i e d v / i t h t h e 

s e r v i c e s v/e r e c e i v e d from t h e Smith Bus Bine. 

MR. ASCIIINGER : Thank you v e r y much , Dr . C1 awsoi 

That i s a l l we have. 

HEARING EXAMINER: You may c r o s s examine. 

C RO S S E X AI 11N AT 1U M 

BY MR. NURICK: 

Q Dr. Clawson, were you a u t h o r i z e d by t h e 

B l a i r s v i l l e / S a l t s b u r g School D i s t r i c t t o t e s t i f y here 

today? 

A I am t h e c h i e f s c h o o l o f f i c e r and I have 

t h a t a u t h o r i z a t i o n . 
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O And. are you the person t h a t ' s r e s p o n s i b l e 

:or arranaincr for t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f o r the school d i s 

-i- "> 

A I am t h e c h i e f s c h o o l o f f i c e r and as c h i e f 

s c h o o l o f f i c e r i t i s my d i r e c t r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

o Have you ever used t h e a p p l i c a n t , Smith 

bus Company, f o r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n o t h e r t h a n on a school 

r e l a t e d s c h o o l bus t r i p ? 

A We are not a l l o w e d t o use t h e Smith Bus 

Company o t h e r t h a n f o r s c h o o l r e l a t e d a c t i v i t i e s . 

0 My q u e s t i o n i s , t h o u g h , d i d you ever do i t " 3 

A Mo. 

Q On t h e s p e c t a t o r t r i p s t h a t you have t e s t i ­

f i e d about, d i d Smith s u p p l y t h a t s e r v i c e f o r you? 

A Those t r i p s were j u s t f o r s t u d e n t s o n l y . 

1 was r e f e r r i n g t o a d u l t s p e c t a t o r s who had 

r e q u e s t e d buses and we t o l d them t h a t v/e were n o t 

a l l o w e d t o use the Smith Bus L i n e f o r s p e c t a t o r 

buses f o r a d u l t s . 

O G e t t i n g back t o t h i s L i n a c h Bus L i n e s , you 

s a i d you had a n e g a t i v e e x p e r i e n c e and t h a t ' s 

when was t h a t n e g a t i v e e x p e r i e n c e ? 

A I t s t a r t e d back, probably, i n 136 o, '69 

when I was the d i r e c t o r of the Headstart Program 

3o 



because i worked d i i t l y w i t h Mary L a n i c h i n g e t t i n g 1 

2 t h e t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

3 At t h a t t i m e I t h i n k she was a l s o t h e t r a n s -

4 p o r t a t i o n c a r r i e r f o r t h e B l a i r s v i l l e end o f our 

5 s c h o o l d i s t r i c t . 

6 0 That's t h e n e g a t i v e e x p e r i e n c e you are 

7 t a l k i n g about? 

8 A J u s t a t o t a l l a c k o f c o o p e r a t i o n . 

9 o Back i n I'-j&b or ' 6S? 

10 A I'm t a l k i n g about my e x p e r i e n c e when I was 

11 i n charge o f the H e a d s t a r t Program and a s s i s t a n t 

12 s u o e r i n t e n d e n t and encouraged t h e Board a t t h a t t i m e 

13 because o f t h e l a c k o f c o o p e r a t i o n t o p u t i t out on 

14 b i d . 

15 Q What ysar was t h a t ? 

16 A I'm g o i n g t o say -- I d o n ' t have any notes 

17 i n f r o n t o f me -- I'm g o i n g t o say approximate1y 

18 197 6 o r ' 77 . 

19 Q Nov;, i s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t L a n i c h handles 

20 t r i p s f o r your s c h o o l d i s t r i c t i n I n t e r s t a t e Commerce 

21 A I f t h e y do t h a t they c o n t r a c t e d t h r o u g h 

22 groups or o r g a n i z a t i o n s , 

23 For example, the Band Boosters, but, not 

24 d i r e c t l y t h r o u g h t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t . 

25 o Are you aware whether t h e Band B o o s t e r s 
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uses L a n i c h on I n t e r s t a t e t r i p s . 

I \ They have i n t h e p a s t . 

0 Are you aware o f a t r i p coming up on June 

10 j u s t t h i s n e x t month i n which people i n v o l v e d 

w i t h your s c h o o l d i s t r i c t v / i l l be u s i n g L a n i c h t o 

Quebec on a Canadian t r i p ? 

A I t i s n o t a s c h o o l 

HI*. ASCHINGER: I f Your Honor p l e a s e s , I ' l l 

o b j e c t t o t h e r e f e r e n c e o f ICC t r i p s as n o t b e i n g 

r e l e v a n t . 

HEARING EXAMINE R: Me w i l l o v e r r u l e t h e exami' 

n a t i o n i f he g i v e s p r o p e r c r o s s e x a m i n a t i o n . 

BY MR. NURICX: 

O Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h anybody t h a t has a 

c h i l d g o i n g t o your s c h o o l , i s r e l a t e d t o t h e s c h o o l 

i n any way, i s g o i n g t o use L a n i c h t o Quebec on June 

10? 

A The o n l y t h i n g I can say, s i r , i s i t i s 

not a s c h o o l r e l a t e d a c t i v i t y ana, t o my knowledge, 

no, I'm n o t aware o f i t . 

0 Not aware o f any t r i p ? 

A No, I am n o t . 

Q With r e g a r d t o che summer program t h a t 

you were i n v o l v e d v / i t h , would you g i v e me v/hat t h a t 

o r g a n i z a t i o n i s , please? 
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A I'm a member o f t h e SLC rec board i n t h e 

S a l t s b u r g area v/hicii 

0 You are n o t a u t h o r i z e d t o speak on b e h a l f 

o f t h a t o r g a n i z a t i o n , are you? 

A 0n 1 y as a member . 

Q You are a member b u t you are not a u t h o r i z e d 

t o come here and r e p r e s e n t t h e group, i s t h a t c o r r e c t 

A I r e p r e s e n t no groups. 

1 speak from my p e r s o n a l e x p e r i e n c e s . 

Q That's what I'm t r y i n g t o get a t , s i r . 

T h i s i s your p e r s o n a l e x p e r i e n c e . You are 

n o t a u t h o r i z e d t o t e s t i f y here on b e h a l f o f t h e 

group, i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A No one t o l d me I needed a u t h o r i z a t i o n . 

HEARING LiXAiuIMER: The q u e s t i o n i s whether 

you are r e p r e s e n t i n g y o u r s e l f i n t h a t c o n n e c t i o n or 

r e p r e s e n t i n g t h e group i t s e l f ? 

THE V/ITNESS: I r e p r e s e n t n o t t h e SLC rec 

Poard, no/ s i r , 

BY MR. NURICK: 

0 You are here j u s t as an i n d i v i d u a l on t h a t 

b a s i s ? 

A As an i n d i v i d u a l on t h a t b a s i s , t h a t ' s 

c o r r e c t . 

MR. NURICK: I have no f u r t h e r .questions-. 

O 0 
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Thank you. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Any f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s ? 

MS. MAYERCHECK: Yes, Your Honor. 

BY MS. MAYERCHECK: 

Q Dr. C lav/son, you mentioned adu I t s needing 

s p e c t a t o r buses. 

How are t h e a d u l t s g o i n g t o t h e events now? 

A By t h e i r p e r s o n a l v e h i c l e s . 

Q How o f t e n , i n your o p i n i o n , a re bu ses needed 

f o r c i d u l t spectators'? 

A There are many t i m e s . 

For example, I know t h a t r e q u e s t s have come 

d u r i n g f o o t b a l l season which i s always a busy t i m e . 

The B l a i r s v i l l e f o o t b a l l end has been i n v o l v e d 

i n t h e p l a y - o f f games -which i s u s u a l l y h e l d e i t h e r 

i i i Johns town or Windbe r , and have been i n v o l v e d i n 

th e champions Slip games p r o b a b l y f o r o u t o f t h e l a s t 

seven y e a r s , and we have had numerous r e q u e s t s from 

s p e c t a t o r s as t o why we c a n ' t g et a bus. 

H E j \ l i IN G E X A MIN E R : W~ hen you r e f e r t o spectator|s , 

you are t a l k i n g about — 

THE WITNESS: A d u l t s . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Non-school people? 

THE WITNESS: That's r i g h t . 

BY MS. MAYERCHECK: 

3 7 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q How are you aware o f thes e r e q u e s t s ? 

A I have had many r e q u e s t s f r o m Band B o o s t e r 

p a r e n t s , r e q u e s t s from f o o t b a l l b o o s t e r s , I have had 

r e q u e s t s from p r i v a t e i n d i v i d u a l s even t o t h e p o i n t 

where t h e y want t o know -- t h e y don't u n d e r s t a n d t h e 

l o g i c b e h i n d t h a t you have t o have a PUC l i c e n s e i n 

o r d e r t o h a u l a d u l t s on buses. 

We cannot do i t i n a s c h o o l s e t t i n g . 

Q Are thes e r e q u e s t s r e c e i v e d i n your s c h o o l 

o f f i c e ? 

A yes, I have had p e r s o n a l c a l l s ; I have had 

p e r s o n a l r e q u e s t s . 

Q Are any r e c o r d s k e p t of r e q u e s t s f o r t h i s 

" e? 

Not t o my knowledge. 

O Have vou ever p e r s o n a l l y t r a v e l e d on S m i t h 1 £ 

A I'm n o t sure o f t h e q u e s t i o n . 

Have I ever r i d d e n on t h e i r buses ? 

O Yes. 

A Ho, I haven 1 1 . 

Q How many chaperones does t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c 

p ut on t h e buses? 

A Depends on t h e s i t u a t i o n , t h e number of 

s t u d e n t s g o i n g . 

buses? 
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For example, v/hen we send our k i n d e r g a r t e n 

s t u d e n t s f o r a f i e l d t r i p , o r such, v/e have t o have 

we have t o have what we f e e l one chaperons f o r every 

f i v e or s i x s t u d e n t s , and n o r m a l l y we have t o t a k e 

t e a c h e r s , or t e a c h e r a i d e s , o r those who are employed 

w i t h i n t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t . 

Q So, f o r a group o f k i n d e r g a r t e n s t u d e n t s , 

a p p r o x i m a t e l y how many chaperones would t h a t be? 

HEARING EXAMINER: I t h i n k he s a i d f o u r or 

f i v e . 

THE WITNESS: N o r m a l l y , as I s a i d , we t r y t o 

have one f o r every f i v e or s i x s t u d e n t s t h a t are 

a t t e n d i n g . 

BY MS. MAYERCHECK: 

O How many s t u d e n t s are t h e r e ? 

A I f t h e r e ' s 50 s t u d e n t s a t t e n d i n g , v/e t r y 

t o t a k e n i n e or t e n chaperones. 

0 Would t h e y go on one bus? 

A N o r m a l l y t h e y would. 

O So, n o r m a l l y you would have n i n e or t e n 

chaperones on one bus f o r a k i n d e r g a r t e n t r i p ? 

A That i s what we t r y t o do. 

HEARING EXAMINER: why i s t h a t r e l e v a n t i n 

t h i s p r oceeding? 

That's exempted t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 
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a 0 

S . HAVI:KCHLCK : O n l y wlien t h e c h a p e r o n e s do 

no t number more t h a n f i v e . 

HKPiRIHG iiXAMI'NbR : 1 say t h a t k i n d o f t r a n s ­

p o r t a t i o n i s ex e m p t e a . 

MS. MAYERGHRCK: When t h e c h a p e r o n e s 

HbAKlMG bXAMlNER: i ' h i S i s a s c h o o l f u n c t i o n 

v / i t h s c h o o l p e o p l e c h a p e r o n i n g . 

I d o n ' t t h i n k t h a t e f f e c t s t h e j u r i s d i c t i o n 

o f t h e Go mmis s i o n a t a l l . 

. MAYRRCHbCi\ : The P e n n s y l v a n i a Code r e q u i r e t 

no more t h a n f i v e c h a p e r o n e s . 

HEARIHG RXAMiNiMc: T h a t may be i n t h e s c h o o l 

code b u t y o u a r e t a l k i n g a b o u t k i n d e r g a r t e n c h i I d r e n 

and y o u can a r g u e t h e p o i n t , b u t you have a s k e d t h e 

q u e s t i o n , you a r e c r o s s e x a m i n i n g , b u t v/e have l o n g 

v i e w s on t h e a b i l i t y o f t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t t o d e v i a t e ; 

i n e x t e n u a t i n g c i r c u m s t a n c e s , a s s u r i n g t h a t k i n d e r ­

g a r t e n s t u d e n t s a r e p r o p e r l y c a r e d f o r . 

We t h i n k t h a t ' s p a r a m o u n t t o t h e number o f 

c h a p e r o n e s. 

T h a t ' s n o t a q u e s t i o n i n t h i s p r o c e e d i n g . 

You have a s k e d a q u e s t i o n and can a r g u e t h e p o i n t . 

M S. MAY ERCIIECK: T h i s i s f o u n d i n t h e P e n n s y l v a n i a 

U t i l i t y Lav/, S e c t i o n 102 

RLARIMG X.rd'i "fK L R • : Ti'iis m a t t e r i s n o t a m a t t e r 



1 b e t w e e n t h e p a r t i e s i n t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t . 

2 T h i s i s a m a t t e r b e t w e e n t h e a p p l i c a n t and, 

3 y o u can t a k e i s s u e w i t h t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t i f y o u 

4 w i s h . 

5 T h a t ' s t h e p r o p e r p l a c e f o r t h a t . We d o n ' t 

6 t h i n k i t i s r e 1 e v a n t i n t h i s p r o c e e d i n r j as s u c h . 

7 I t may be r e l e v a n t as e v i d e n c e d i n some o t h e r 

8 p r o c e e d i n g . 

9 I f you w i s h t o f i l e a c o m p l a i n t w i t h t h e 

10 C o m m i s s i o n a g a i n s t t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t , t h a t ' s y o u r 

11 p r i v i l e g e . 

12 BY MS . MAYbRCHECK : 

13 O Dr. C l a w s o n , h a s S m i t h g i v e n y o u any p r i c e s 

14 f o r h i s s e r v i c e i f he were g r a n t e d a u t h o r i t y t o do 

15 s o , f o r e x a m p l e , p r o v i d i n g spec t a t o r buses V 

16 A V,7e have n e v e r had t h e o p p o r t u n i t y t o seek 

17 a p r i c e b e c a u s e we were aware t h a t he was n o t a 

18 c a r r i e r and was n o t a l l o w e d t o c a r r y s p e c t a t o r s . 

19 I I S . I'iAYEkCHECK : T h a t i s a l l , Your h o n o r . 

20 HEARING EXAHINER; Any r e d i r e c t ? 

21 M R. AE C HINGER: Mo, s i r . 

22 H E A RIM G EX AM IN E R ; T hank y o u , s i r . 

23 MR. ASCHIMGER: We have one o t h e r p u b l i c w i t -

24 ness t h a t I know o f , Your Honor, Mr. Boone. 

25 RICHARD BOO ME, c a l l e d as a v/i t n e s s , h a v i n g beeifi 
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p r e v i o u s l y d u l y sworn, was examined and t e s t i f i e d 

as f o 1 lov/s : 

HEARIHG EXAMIMER: Your f i r s t name? 

THE VTITMESS: R i c h a r d Boone. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q Mr . Boone, would you s t a t e your name and 

address f o r t h e r e c o r d ? 

A I gave ray name. 

I d i d n o t g i v e my address. 

192 N o r t h Avenue, B l a i r s v i l l e . 

0 V/hat i s your o c c u p a t i o n ? 

A Farmer. 

Q How l o n g have you l i v e d i n t h i s area? 

A Come i n t o B l a i r s v i l l e r i g h t a f t e r t h e 13 6 

f l o o d . 

Y o u ' l l have t o do the a r i t h m e t i c . 

o What group or groups are you r e p r e s e n t i n g 

a t t h i s p r o c e e d i n g ? 

A One group, t h e B l a i r s v i l l e K i w a n i s Club. 

0 Do you h o l d any o f f i c e i n t h a t c l u b ? 

.A Past p r e s i d e n t , y o u t h committee, t r a n s ­

p o r t a t i o n . 

Q Are you a u t h o r i z ed t o appear and t e s t i f y 

i n s u p p o r t o f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 
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buses 

A On b e h a l f o f t h e p r e s i d e n t I am. 

Q How l a r g e i s your membership? 

A Raid-up c u r r e n t members, 32 . 

Q Does your group have a need f o r c h a r t e r 

f o r t r i p s t o v a r i o u s p o i n t s i n Pen n s y l v a n i a ? 

A • We have and we do. 

4 3 

U Can you d e s c r i b e t h e g e n e r a l n a t u r e o f these 

t r i p s , purpose, and v.There t h e y ' r e g o i n g , e t c e t e r a ? 

A, T'le would l i k e t c be c o m p e t i t i v e w i t h t h e 

I n d i a n a Club i n t h e farm show t r i p s . 

V/e would l i k e t o -- we a l s o are i n v o l v e d i n 

t h e Playhouse c i r c u i t s . 

0 where's t h a t ? 

A Greensburg, Delmont, L i g o n i e r , and t h a t i s 

our l i m i t s r i g h t now. 

Q Do you have any p r e f e r e n c e as between schoo 

bus-type v e h i d e s and c heir t e r co a c h e s ? 

A r i o t on t h e I w o u l d n ' t t h i n k on t h e 

Playhouse g r o u p i n g s i t would make a d i f f e r e n c e . 

1 do t h i n k t h a t , p o s s i o 1 y , t h e f. a rm show 

t r i p m i g h t make a d i f f e r e n c e . I would t h i n k th.at 

i t s h o u l d . 

Q I n wha t res p e c t ? 

A xhe f a c i l i t i e s , b o t h i n s p a c i n g and 1ounqes 

r e s t rooms, whatever. 
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0 V<here w o u l d y o u r p r e f e r e n c e s go? 

A R i g h t now v/e' r e s t i l l w a i t i n g f o r a b i d 

f o r l a s t y e a r . 

1 mean, we w o u l d go w i t h a c o a c h i f p o s s i b l e . 

• Q C h a r t e r coach? 

A I f v/e c o u l d g e t a compet i t i ve b i d . 

O Have y o u had e x p e r i e n c e w i t h o t h e r c a r r i e r s 

i n c h a r t e r i n g t r i p s t o t h e s e o t h e r p o i n t s ? 

A I t r i e d t o s t a t e e a r l i e r t h a t I was 

a c t i v e l y i n t e r e s t e d i n l a s t y e a r ' s b i d . 

T h a t ' s t h e J a n u a r y b i d . 

Q To whom d i d you s u b m i t t h e b i d ? 

A I d o n ' t w a n t t o g e t c a u g h t i n t h a t one 

a g a i n . 

I ' l l s ay t h e l o c a l c a r r i e r . 

0 What do y o u mean b y , l o c a l c a r r i e r ? 

A Am I a 11 ov;ed t o use t h e w o r d ; i s t h a t t h e 

q u e s t i o n ? Can I use t h e w o r d o r c a n ' t I ? 

1 d o n ' t mean t o i n t e r r u p t y o u , b u t can I use 

t h e word? 

HEARING EXAMINER: You can ask me. 

THE VJITNESS: we w o u l d l i k e t o have used 

L a n i c h l a s t y e a r . 'Me w o u l d use anybody c o m p e t i t i v e . 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q What c a r r i e r s have y o u u s e d i n t h e p a s t ? 
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A w.:: c.-ui't •:;ct - v / e l l , we have t r a v e l o J o u t 

o f tov/n t c bo are our bus; I ' l l say t h a t . 

nc l e f t t h e I n d i a n a County area t o a c t on a 

b u s , a ii d 1 1 ; i not r o i n c; t o s a y b e y o n d L h. ̂, t . 

H b A RIV. G E X AJ1 i IM ER: The q u e s t i o n i s , what C a r r i e 

have you us ed i n t h e n a s t ? 

T H E v j IT l-i E s S : C o a c h C a r r i e r s . 

Don't h a n q me. 

EY HR. ASCKIMGER: 

O Hr. Eoone, l e t nie ask vou t h i s q u e s t i o n . 

Would you l i k e a s i t u a t i o n where you would 

have a v a i l a b l e t o you a n o t h e r c a r r i e r 

A I sure would. 

O • o b i d on t h e t r i p s ? 

A On b e h a l f o f t h e c l u b , I knov; we would. 

O I f t ) i i s a p p l i c a t i o n were approved would 

you use t h e s e r v i c e s o f Smith Bus Lines? 

A Yes. 

0 Are you f a m i l i a r v / i t h Smith Bus Lines? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q Are t h e y c a p a b l e t r a n s p o r t a t i o n c a r r i e r s ? 

A From what I have seen, yes. 

That i s p e r s o n a l , from v/hat I have seen. 

I ' l l c o r r e c t t h a t , t o o . 

Q Am I c o r r e c t i n s t a t i n g t h a t your o r g a n i z a t i o n 

4 ̂  
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i s s u p p o r t i n g t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 4G 

A Yes, on b e h a l f o f t h e o r g a n i z a t i o n , B l a i r s ­

v i l l e Kiv/anis Club, t h a t ' s why I'm h e r e . 

MR. ASCHINGER: Thank you v e r y much, Mr. Boone 

HEARING EXAMINER: You may c r o s s examine. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR- NURICK: 

Q You say you are a u t h o r i z ed on b e h a l f o f t h e 

p r e s i d e n t o f t h e B l a i r s v i l l e K i w a n i s Club. 

Who i s t h e p r e s i d e n t ? 

A M r . Red Adam s. 

His te r m i s coming t o an end v e r y s h o r t l y and 

i t w i l l be McDermott. 

O 'When v / i l l i t be McDermott? 

A The e l e c t i o n was a t t h e l a s t m e e t i n g . I t 

was c o n f i r m e d t h e n , and he w i l l t a k e o f f i c e , I'm goin^f 

t o say, end o f J u l y . 

0 Nov/, who t o l d you t o come t o t h i s h e a r i n g , 

or who r e q u e s t e d t h a t you come? 

A Man s i t t i n g r i g h t h e r e , Mr. Smith 

O Mr. Smith? 

A -- asked me because he wanted t o know what 

our f e e l i n g s were. 

He as Iced us what our f e e l i n g s were. 

The man was t r y i n g t o -- I'm sure t r y i n g t o 
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get t h i s b ut he ashed and I s a i d , as p a r t o f t h e 

c l u b , why we were v e r y r e c e p t i v e t o t h i s . 

0 You are g o i n g beyond my q u e s t i o n . 

A A l l r i g h t . 

Q Did Mr. Smith come t o you or d i d you ao 

t o Mr. Smith? 

A That can go e i t h e r way. That's a m u t u a l 

agreement m e e t i n g . 

O Do you know Mr. Smith? 

A Yes. 

O How do you know Mr. Smith? 

A How d i d I know him? 

G Yes. 

A He purchases m a t e r i a l s t h r o u g h our shop. 

0 Who i s , our shop; do you own a shop? 

A I'm r e t i r e d from t h e shop b u t i t i s s t i l l 

purchased t h r o u g h J n y son. 

Q Your son? 

A Yes. 

O So, v/hat k i n d o f a shop i s i t ? 

A Boone A l i g n m e n t , f r o m my f a t h e r t o m y s e l f 

and my son. 

O Mr. Smith has been a customer o f yours 

over t h e y e a r s , c o r r e c t ? 

A Yes. N o t h i n g wrong v / i t h t h a t , I don't t h i n 
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b e i n g a c u s t o ra e r . 

I'm a s k i n g you q u e s t i o n s , i s i t wrong t o be 

a customer? 

KBARING EXAMINER: L e t him w a i t f o r your 

q u e s t i o n . 

BY MR. NURICK: 

Q And t h e n when Mr. Smith d i s c u s s e d t h i s 

a p p l i c a t i o n w i t h you d i d you t a l k t o t h e p r e s i d e n t ? 

A T h i s has been g o i n g on. Vie have had probley 

f o r y e a r s , a number o f y e a r s . 

MR. NURICK: Your honor, I submit t h a t be 

s t r i c k e n • 

HE A RING EX AMIN ER: Answer and t h en i f y ou 

want t o e x p l a i n 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MR. NURICK: I move t h e o t h e r answer be s t r i c k e n 

as n o t r e s p o n s i v e . 

HEARING EXAMINER; We w i l l s t r i k e i t . 

B Y M R . N U RIC K : 

Q You d i d n o t go t o Mr. Adams? 

A 'You are t r y i n g t o p u t two sentences i n my 

mouth a t t h e same t i m e . 

One sentence , say i t , and I w i l l a n s w e r . 

O That's what I have been t r y i n g t o do and 

I t h i n k , i f I am n o t d o i n g i t , I think- t h e Judge or 
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4 y 

Mr. A s c h i n g e r w i 11 l e t nie know. 

Did I'Ir . Adams ask you to come to t h i s h e a r i n g ? 

A y e s . 

Q Mow, do y o u knov/ i f Mr. Adams i f you 

know — was a u t h o r ! z e d t o a s s i g n someone t o s u p p o r t 

t h i s a p p 1 i c a t i o n ? 

A Yes. 

0 Who a u t h o r i z e d Mr. Adams? 

A B o a r d o f D i r e c t o r s . 

0 When was t h a t ? 

A S i x t y clays aero. 

0 And was t h a t a t a r e g u l a r m e e t i n g of t h e 

o r g a n i s a t i o n ? 

A D i r e c t o r s , i f you w a n t t h e w o r d ; d i r e c t o r s 

w h i c h c o n t r o I t h e c l u b . 

Q Nov.', when d i d you r e t i r e f r o m y o u r a 1 i g n m e n t 

b u s i n e s s ? 

A T h r e e y e a r s ago. 

o Have you r e m a i n e d a c t i v e on a p a r t t i m e 

b a s i s s i n c e you r e t i r e d ? 

A A t w h a t , t h e b u s i n e s s ? 

0 Yes . 

A Yes , i t i s my son's b u s i n e s s . 

1 mean — 

0 I u n d e r s t a n d , b u t have y o u r e m a i n e d a c t i v e 
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w i t h y o u r son on a p a r t t i m e b a s i s ? 

A B e i n g i n t h e s h o p , you mean? 

Q Yes. 

A A t h i s r e q u e s t , y e s . 

I mean, when he needs h e l p , I'm gonna be t h e r e 

T h a t 1 s mv s o n . 

Q Now, wh a t ' s t h e I n d i a n a C l u b , y o u m e n t i o n e d 

I n d i a n a C l u b ? 

I s t h a t t h e I n d i a n a — 

A K i v / a n i s . 

O Now, has t h e c l u b , i n f a c t , y o u r c l u b , t h e 

B l a i r s v i l l e c l u b , K i v / a n i s c l u b , has t h a t gone t o t h e 

f a r m show? 

A Yes. 

O When d i d i t go t o t h e f a r m show? 

A A few o f us went t h i s y e a r -

Q How many? 

A S t a t i o n wagon l o a d . T h a t ' s a l l we c o u l d 

have a v a i l a b l e — 

Q A l l t h a t v/ e r e a v a i l a b l e ? 

A No, a l l t h a t c o u l d go i n one s t a t i o n wagon, 

v a n-1 v p e s t a t i o n wagon. 

Q So.- was i t a v a n o r was i t a s t a t i o n wagon? 

A Van. 

0 And how many p e o p l e does a v a n h o l d ? 
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A They can have a c a p a c i t y , t h e l a r g o one , 

I w o u l d say , w o u l d be 13. 

Q Was i t an l o - c a p a c i t y van t h a t you used 

t o go t o t h e f a r n show? 

A I w o u l d say , y e s . 

n were you on t h e t r i p ? 

A Yes, I was t h e r e . 

Q And i t was l o ? 

Kow many people were on t h e t r i p ? 

A They say 16. 

Q S i x t e e n ? 

Did you make t h e arrangements f o r t h a t t r i p ? 

A No, I d i d n o t make t h e arrangements. 

Q Then you are not t h e person i n your o r g a n i -

s a t i o n t h a t makes arrangements f o r t h e t r i p s ? 

A No, t h a t ' s n ot c o r r e c t . 

You p u t t h a t word i n my mouth. 

I d i d n o t go o u t and r e n t t h a t van. 

Q Did you ca11 t h e van company? 

A I got a c o u p l e b i d s , yes, b u t I d i d n ' t go 

make t h e arrangement t o r e n t , i f t h a t ' s v/hat you're 

s a y i n g . 

0 I s one o f your j o b s f o r t h e 

iir.AUING DXAMlNbK: For c l a r i f i c a t i o n , d i d he 

en cr acre t o make t h e t r a n s p o r t a t i o n or whether t h e c l u b 
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j u s t r e n t e d t h e v a n 

MR. NURICK: L e t r,ie ask i t t h i s way. 

LY MR. NURICK: 

Q I n g e n e r a l , a r e y o u t h e p e r s o n who makes 

t h e a r r a n g e m e n t s f o r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f o r t h e B l a i r s v i l 

K i w a n i s C l u b ? 

A Yes . 

I s t a t e d t h a t f i r s t . 

0 Now, whose v a n was used f o r t h i s t r i p ? 

A I t was n o t a S m i t h b u s . 

I t was n o t S t e w a r t b u s . 

I t was n o t I n d i a n a b u s . 

I t was n o t a bus v a n . 

Q I u n d e r s t a n d t h a t . 

Whose v a n was used? 

A What -- t h e r e ' s s o m e t h i n g — y o u go up t h e 

r o a d and r e n t t h e v a n f r o m t h e v a n man. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Do you know w h e r e t h e r e n t a l 

v a n was fr o m ? 

THE WITNESS: I ' l l make a p o i n t t o g e t t h e 

answer f o r y o u . 

1 t h i n k I know. 

T o n i g h t i s c l u b n i g h t and I can g e t t h a t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Was i t a t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

company, bus company, o r , was i t a f i r m t h a t r e n t s 
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v e h i c l e s ? 

BY MH. NURICK: 

Q I s i t a r e n t - o f - v a n ? 

A R i g h t , b u t I c a n ' t g i v e you t h a t name. 

I f you need i t , b e l i e v e me, f o r t h e s e r e c o r d s 

I ' l l g e t i t t o n i g h t ai: t h e m e e t i n g . 

O When d i d t h a t t r i p t o t h e f a r m show t a k e 

p l a c e ? 

J a n u a r y , w h a t — t h i s y e a r was t h e 1 2 t h , 

I b e l i e v e . 

he f a r m show i n '84? 

Q J a n u a r y , ' G ii ? 

A '05, c o r r e c t . 

Q D i d t h e g r o u p go t o t h * 

A No, n o t as a c l u b . 

T h e r e was a few members, b u t n o t as a c l u b . 

O You a r e h e r e t e s t i f y i n g o n l y f o r t h e c l u b . 

c o r r e c t ? 

Clu b ? 

t o d a y ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

O You a r e h e r e f o r t h e B l a i r s v i l l e K i w a n i i 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And t h a t i s y o u r p u r p o s e f o r b e i n g h e r e 

A Yes. 

O D i d t h e y go i n '8 3 as a c l u b ? 
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A Yes . 

&3 , by v/hat v e h i c l e d i d 0 When t h e y went i n 

they go? 

A I c a n ' t answer t h a t because I don't knov/. 

1 know t h e y went as a c l u b but I don't know 

what t h e y v/ent i n . 

I d i d n o t go t h a t y e a r . 

Q Did you a r r a n g e f o r t h a t t r i p ? 

A Hot t h e '83, no. 

Q So you do n ' t know how t h e y went, c o r r e c t ? 

A I n 1 8 3 , yes. 

O Nov/, t h e Playhouse, c i r c u i t i n Greensburg , 

am I c o r r e c t , t h a t i t i s i n Greensburg? 

A Yes. At the c o l l e g e up t h e r e , S t . --

HEARING bXAJ-ilKbR: Seton H i l l ? 

THE WITNESS: No, i t i s up a t t h e c o l l e g e up 

above Greensburg, and i t i s t h e L i g o n i e r Playhouse 

i s one, b u t t h e one t h a t ' s a t t h e c o l l e g e 

EY MR. NURICK: 

Q I t ' s a t Greensburg, P e n n s y l v a n i a ? 

A Yes, Greensburg, P e n n s y l v a n i a . 

Q When was t h e l a s t t i m e t h e b l a i r s v i l l e 

Kiv/anis Club went as a group t o t h a t place? 

A Went there -- t h i s i s '85; i t would be '84 

0 19 8 4? 
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A Yes, l a s t y e a r . 

O D id i t use a bus company t o go? 

A HO . 

Q I-Tow d i d i t get t h e r e ? 

A By car o n l y . That ' s t h e o n l y way v/e 

c o u l d get t h e r e . 

0 You say t h a t ' s t h e o n l y way you c o u l d g e t 

t h e r e ? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you a t t e m p t t o use t h e bus company? 

A Yes. 

Q You di d ? 

A Yes. 

Q And what bus company d i d you a t t e m p t t o 

A The c o m p e t i t o r , t h e o t h e r company, L a n i c h . 

1 have not g o t a phone c a l l back y e t . 

O I s t h a t t h e phone c a l l you were t a l k i n g 

A M o. 

Q -- f o r t h e bi d ? 

A I was t a l k i n g about, when I asked t h e b i d , 

I was t a l k i n g about t he farm show f o r '05. 

Q Now, who d i d you t a l k to? Who d i d you 

c a l l from L a n i c h when you went t o get t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n ? 

use? 

about --
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I don't know who I g e t . I don't w r i t e down names 

l i k e t h a t ; whoever answers t h e phone. 

O Was i t a man o r a woman? 

A Man. 

Q You're --

A You're t a l k i n g about t h e '84 f i r s t ? 

Q I n '04, was t h a t a man o r a woman? 

A I c a n ' t p u l l t h a t one. 

The '85 i s what I can p u l l . 

Q When d i d you make t h e '85 c a l l ? 

A I t would be about t h e second o f J a n u a r y , 

t h i r d o f January; t w e l f t h was t h e farm show. 

O And you don't know who you t a l k e d to? 

A No, a male answered t h e phone. 

O What d i d you ask? 

A I asked for bidding for a t r i p to h a r r i s -

burq, a way of g e t t i n g a group to H a r r i s b u r g , and 

s i n c e i t was a male , I was to have a r e t u r n phone c a l l 

O what d i d t h e man sav t o you? 

A was t o a e t a r e t u r n phone c a l l . They 

would get back t o me, p e r i o d . 

n 'Where was he t o g e t back t o you, a t your 

house? 

A I'm n o t p o s i t i v e o f t h i s . 
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I t h i n k I l e f t b o t h numbers , my home and my 

son 1 s b u s i n e s s . 

Q You are n o t p o s i t i v e about t h a t ? 

A No, but I can I n o r m a l l y l e a v e tv/o 

numbers, sometimes t h r e e . 

Q You are n o t sure t h a t you d i d i t t h i s time? 

Be p r e c i s e . 

A To be p r e c i s e , one number o r t h e o t h e r 

number. That's h a b i t w i t h me. 

0 I am a s k i n g i f you l e f t b o t h numbers on 

these occasions? 

A That's my b e s t r e c o l l e c t i o n . 

1 n o r m a l l y l e a v e two numbers, sometimes t h r e e . 

Q How many people went on t h e t r i p t o Greens­

burg i n t h e cl u b ? 

A That would be t h e t0 p e r c e n t o f t h e member­

s h i p and t h e i r w i v e s , o n l y because I d i d n ' t t a k e a 

r o l l c a l l , b u t , I would say, Bu p e r c e n t o f them go 

on our t r i p s v/hen we go o u t . 

0 vi e l l , i t would be a b o u t 20 m eia bers and about 

2 0 w i v e s , you say? 

A Yes. 

0 And the y use t h e i r c a r s f o r t h a t ? 

A R i g h t . 

O Now, UeImont --

57 
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A T h a t 1 s t h e Playhouse i n Delmont. 

I guess i t ' s Apple Playhouse. 

0 I don 1 1 knov;. 

Delmont, I assume, i s i n 

A I n P e n n s y l v a n i a . 

Q Okay. 

VJhen was t h e l a s t t i m e t h a t t h e group went 

t o Delmont ? 

A F i v e years ago, t h a t 1 s way back, but I 

would say f i v e y e a r s . 

Q Do you remember ho v.' rn any oeople w ent? 

A rlembership s t a y s p r e t t y much u n i f o r m and, 

s i n c e you're g e t t i n g t h e f i g u r e s t h a t I c a n ' t come 

up, I ' l l co w i t h t h e same f i g u r e I went l a s t t i m e . 

O E i t h e r you know o r you don't know. 

A I t doesn't change t h a t much. 

Q Eut t h e y don't a l l go on t h e t r i p ? 

A I s a i d , 80 p e r c e n t , so, i f someone i s absen 

someone u s u a l l y f i l l s t h e i r p l a c e , doesn't he? 

0 That was f i v e years ago? 

A R i g h t . 

0 That was t h e l a s t t i m e you went t o Delmont? 

A Rig h t . 

O L i g o n i e r was thu other p l a c e ? 

A Yes. 
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p e r c e n t . 

g VIhen V7as the l a s t t i m e t h e group v/ent t o 

L i g o n i e r ? 

A I t v/ould be t h e '84 season. 

Q And how many people went on t h a t t r i p ? 

A 85 p e r c e n t ; I don't know, do vou want a 

number? 

Q I o n l y want wh a t 1 s c o r r e c t . 

A There w a. s more f o r L i g o n i e r . L i g h t y - f i v e 

I ' l l g i v e you 85 p e r c e n t . 

Q How d i d you go on t h a t t r i p ? 

A 3ame way/ by c a r . 

O Do you r ern emb e r wh a t mo n t h you w e n t t o t h e 

L i g o n i e r --

A I can 1 t remember now. 

Q Wow, I t a k e i t t h a t your group, t h e o r i g i n 

p o i n t would be t h e borough o f B l a i r s v i l l e ? 

A Yes . 

Q And t h a t ' s where t h e people would l i k e t o 

be p i c k e d up, i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Yes. 

Q And 1 f u r t h e r t a k e i t t h a t t h e group would 

be s a t i s f i e d v/i t h t h e use o f s c h o o l bus-type equipment 

i n B l a i r s v i l l e ? 

A You s a i d t h a t ; I d i d n ' t say t h a t . 

•j 
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M.R. ASCHINGER: That's n o t h i s t e s t i m o n y , Your 

Honor, 

BY MR. NURICK: 

Q l remember now. I c a t c h why I am s t o p p i n g . 

You s a i d , i f I r e c a l l from l o o k i n g a t my notes 

or r e f r e s h i n g my r e c o l l e c t i o n from l o o k i n g a t my notes 

t h a t a s c h o o l bus would be okay f o r Greensburg, Delmontj, 

and L i g o n i e r , b ut not t h e farm show; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A That c o u l d be c o n s i d e r e d . 

Vie m i g h t l i k e t o t a k e a coach, b u t t h a t 

doesn't say v/e v/ould be l i m i t e d . 

0 But you may want t o t a k e a coach t o Delmont 

L i g o n i e r , and Greensburg, also? i s t h a t c o r r e c t , a 

delu x e coach a t times? 

A At t i m e s i t c o u I d be. 

Q And you d e f i n i t e l y want t o t a k e a coach, 

a d e l u x e coach t o the farm show i n H a r r i s b u r g , c o r r e c t 

A Rig h t . 

0 Now, would i t be more c o n v e n i e n t t o d e a l 

w i t h t h e company t h a t can s u p p l y you w i t h b o t h school 

b u s - t y p e equipment and d e l u x e coaches as opposed t o 

a company t h a t can o n l y s u p p l y you w i t h s c h o o l bus-

t y p e o f equipment? 

Mould you l i k e t o d e a l w i t h a company t h a t 

would s u p p l y e i t h e r t y p e o f equipment; i s t h a t what 

j u 
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you are t e s t i f y i n g t o here today'? 

A I t h i n k our c l u b v/ould r e a l l y l i k e t o have 

a b i d t h a t v/e c o u l d choose from r e g a r d l e s s o f whether 

v/e have a s c h o o l bus or d e l u x e coach. 

I t m i g h t be advantageous t h a t v/e c o u l d , a t 

l e a s t , choose. 

o p a r t o f t h a t c h o i c e v/ould be v / i t h r e g a r d 

t o d e l u x e equipment, a l s o ; c o r r e c t ? 

.A Yes , t h a t v/ould be, a l s o . 

0 Have you ever used t h e s e r v i c e s o f Smith 

Bus Company f o r any t r a n s p o r t a t i o n a t a l l ? 

A Wo. 

Q Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e c a r r i e r i n B l a i r s 

v i l l e named M o u n t a i n v i 1 1 e T r a i l w a y s ? 

A Yes . 

That i s n ' t a B l a i r s v i l i e Company, i s n ' t i t ? 

Q I'm s o r r y , are you fa m i l i a r w i t h whether 

t h a t serves B l a i r s v i l l e from L a t r o b e ? 

A I c a n ' t say I h a v e n ' t . 

1 never saw them i n town p i c k i n g up anybody. 

They may be. 

Hey, you may be c o r r e c t . They may be t h e r e , 

but I never s av/ t h em . 

Q And you never c a l l e d them t o f i n d o u t , 

c o r r e c t ? 

Gl 
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A N O . 

Q T h a t ' s n o t c o r r e c t o r i t i s c o r r e c t ? 

We have a d o u b l e n e g a t i v e t h a t ' s why I as k e d 

you t h a t . 

A Have I c a l l e d T r a i l v / a y s ? 

Q Yes. 

A No, I have n o t . 

0 Do y o u have a n y t h i n g v / i t h y ou t h a t v/ould 

a l l o w you t o be more s p e c i f i c w i t h t h e t i m e s you 

c a l l e d L a n i c h f o r buses? 

A No. 

HR. ASCHINGER: Your Honor, we have gone 

a r o u n d and a r o u n d t h a t q u e s t i o n . 

HEARING EXAMINER: We v / i l l p r o c e e d . 

We w i l l o v e r r u l e t h e o b j e c t i o n i f i t i s an 

o b j e c t i o n . 

THE VJITNESS: When I make a phone c a l l — 

BY MR. NURICK: 

Q Now 

A You asked t h e q u e s t i o n o f me. 

1 w o u l d c a l l y o u up, I d o n ' t w r i t e down t h e 

t i m e , h o u r , o r v/hat I s a i d t o y o u . 

I t ' s a phone c a l l t o y o u . 

I'm t r y i ng t o be r e c e p t i v e t o t h i s man and t o 

y o u , b u t I d o n ' t r e c o r d -- I'm n o t t h a t t y p e o f a 
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businessman, i f t h a t ' s what you're t r y i n g t o f i n d o u t 

of me. 

Q How .long ago d i d you become aware t h a t you 

we re g o i n g t o come and t e s t i f y i n t h i s case? 

A 5 -- 3 t o 5 months, and I ca n ' t g e t any 

c l o s e r t h a n t h a t . 

0 That's f i n e , and you d i d n ' t submit a w r i t t e r 

s t a t e m e n t f o r t h i s case, d i d you? 

A "do , I d i d n o t . 

THb WITNESS; S i r , can I have a d r i n k o f water? 

HEARING EXAMINER : Let us t a k e a t e n - P i i n u t e 

reces s. 

(Recess taken.) 

HEARING EX AMINER: You may proceed. 

EY MR. NURICK: 

Q You i n d i c a t e d you d i d n ' t remember t h e name 

of t h e company t h a t s u p p l i e d t h e van t o vou; i s t h a t 

wh a t you sa i d ? 

h R i g h t . 

A company t h a t ' s r e n t i n g vans, t h a t can be 

almost any car d e a l e r . 

Q Are you c e r t a i n , s i t t i n g t h e r e , t h a t i t 

wasn't Smith, t h e a p p l i c a n t ? 

A Yes, I'm p o s i t i v e of t h a t . 

1 t h i n k I s t a t e d t h a t , o r somethinq t o t h a t 

63 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

e f f e c t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: P r o c e e d . 

MR. NURICK; I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

B Y MS. MAY E RC HE C K: 

Q Mr. Boone, have you e v e r h e a r d o f B u t l e r 

M o t o r T r a n s i t I n c . o r Mr. K a y l o r ? 

A I have h e a r d o f B u t l e r M o t o r T r a n s i t . 

0 A r e you aware t h a t t h e y v/ould be a b l e t o 

p r o v i d e s e r v i c e t o y o u r c l u b ? 

A I am 1 e a r n i n g a l o t t o d a y . 

HEARING EXAMINER: J u s t answer t h e q u e s t i o n , 

f i r s t . 

TKE WITNESS : No, I d i d n o t knov/ t h a t B u t l e r 

c o u l d come c l e a r i n t o B l a i r s v i l l e . 

BY MS. MAYERCHECK: 

Q Would y o u be w i l l i n g t o use t h e i r s e r v i c e ? 

A I t seems a w f u l f a r , b u t I w o u l d say we w o u l d 

c o n s i d e r . 

0 I mean i f t h e y c o u l d come c l o s e t o where 

you w a n t e d t o be p i c k e d up? 

A I w o n ' t t u r n anyone down; o u r c l u b w o u l d n ' t . 

O Have you e v e r i n v e s t i g a t e d w h at bus co m p a n i e 

c o u I d p r o v i d e s e r v i c e t o y o u r c l u b ? 

A I t h i n k t h e l o c a l p e o p l e a r e t h e most l i k e l y 

p e o p l e t h a t can p r o v i d e y o u a s e r v i c e , when you a s k , 
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H a r r i s b u r g Motor Coach Company, supp o s e d l y , t o come 

t o B l a i r s v i l l e , t h a t ' s i m p r a c t i c a l . 

O we're t a l k i n g about companies t h a t c o u l d 

p i c k you up c l o s e r t o where you would l i k e ? 

A Mo, X knov; I can r e n t from Greyhound. 

Greyhound would do i t , b ut I c a n ' t a f f o r d them. 

Q Has Smith ever quoted any p r i c e t o you? 

A No . 

Q Have vou ever r i d d e n on any o f S m i t h 1 s 
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bus es ? 

A You mean Smith's bus o r a s c h o o l bus? 

Nov; I ' m a s k i n g you . 

0 Smith Coiupany's buses? 

Have you ever r i d d e n on any o f t h e i r buses? 

A No, we have had them i n our shop t o work 

on them, i f t h a t answers your q u e s t i o n . 

Q I s t h a t how you have any knowledge o f Smith' 

bus ? 

A Yes, we have done maintenance i n our shop. 

You have -- you want a r e c o r d o f what main­

tenance we have? 

Q That's n o t necessary. 

A 0 k a y . 

MS. MAYERCHECK: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Any f u r t h e r c r o s s examina t i o 
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o f t h i s w i t n e s s ? 

NR. NURICK: No, Your Honor. 

MR. ASCHINGER: I have no q u e s t i o n s . 

HEARING EXAMINER: L e t me ask y o u , has B u t l e r 

M o t o r T r a n s i t e v e r c o n t a c t e d you o r y o u r c l u b ? 

THE VJITNESS: No, no. 

MR. ASCHINGER: I have one c f u e s t i o n . 

Mr. Boone, i f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n were a p p r o v e d , 

w o u l d you be more l i k e l y t o t a k e c h a r t e r t r i p s ? 

MR. NURICK : Obj e c t i o n , b e y o n d t h e scope o f 

d i r e c t . 

HE ARI N G EX AM I N E K : VT e v / i l l s u s t a i n t h e ob j e c t i d n 

I f n o t h i n g f u r t h e r , t h a n k y o u . 

T H E WIT )••! E S S : I c o u l d have w a i t e d t h a t I o n q i f 

I had known i t w o u l d be t h a t q u i c k . 

MR. ASCHINGER : Dr. B a l d a s s a r e . 

DR. LOUIS BALDASSARE, c a l l e d .as a w i t n e s s , 

h a v i n q been d u l y sv/orn, was e x a m i n e d and t e s t i f i e d as 

f o H o w s : 

DIRECT EXAM1NATIO N 

BY MR . ASCHINGER: 

0 Do you want t o s t a t e y o u r name f o r t h e 

r e c o r d a nd y o u r b u s i n e s s a d d r e s s ? 

A Lo u i s B a l d a s s a r e , Homer C e n t e r S c h o o l 

D i s t r i c t , Homer C i t y , PA. 
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O And what p o s i t i o n do y o u have a t t h e Homer 

C e n t e r Schoo1 D i s t r i c t ? 

A S u p e r i n t e n d e n t . 

0 D o c t o r , do what e x t e n t , i f a n y , does t h e 

s c h o o l , o r t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t , have need f o r c h a r t e r 

s e r v i c e ? 

HEARING EXAMINER; You m i g h t ask him w h e t h e r 

he has any n e e d s , f i r s t . 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q Do y o u have any need f o r c h a r t e r s e r v i c e , 

t h a t i s , s e r v i c e by c a r r i e r s c e r t i f i c a t e d bv t h e P u b l i c 

" U t i l i t y Co mm i s s i o n ? 

A Yes, we do. 

0 C o u l d you e x p l a i n t h e s i t u a t i o n ? 

A W e l l , t w o n e e d s , t w o s p e c i f i c n e e d s . 

Me r u n many, many t r i p s o u t s i d e o f t h e s c h o o l 

day. V a r i o u s c l u b s and o r g a n i z a t i o n s t a k e t h e s e t r i p s , 

some a r e s c h o o l s p o n s o r e d t r i p s , some a r e o r g a n i z a t i o n a 

s p o n s o r e d t r i p s , and o r g a n i z a t i o n s a f f i l i a t e d w i t h t h e 

s c h o o l d i s t r i c t , s u c h as B o o s t e r C l u b s , and t h e y need 

t h e c h a r t e r s e r v i c e . 

MR. NURICK; I o b j e c t . He i s e i t h e r h e r e 

t a l k i n g a b o u t t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t o r n o t . 

He i s t a l k i n g a b o u t a f f i l i a t e d g r o u p s . 

1 d o n 1 t t h i n k he's a u t h o r i z e d t o t a l k a b o u t 
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a f f i l i a t e d g r o u p s o r any o t h e r g r o u p s o t h e r t h a n t h e 

s c h o o 1 d i s t r i c t . 

I-'iR. ASCHINGER: He's t a l k i n g o f t h e t r a n s ­

p o r t a t i o n needs --

HEARING EXAMINER: U'hese a r e s c h e d u l e d , j u r i s ­

d i c t i o n a l t r a n s p o r t a t i o n r e q u i r e m e n t s a f f i l i a t e d w i t h 

t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t . 

W h ether i t i s , p e r se, s c h o o l t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , 

o r n o t , t h e w i t n e s s has i n d i c a t e d i t i s a f f i l i a t e d 

v / i t h t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t . 

"We're n o t g o i n g t o c o n f o r m t o s u c h n i c e t i e s 

as t o w h e t h e r t h e y a r e s c h o o l t r a n s p o r t a t i o n t r i p s 

p e r s e . 

T h e y ' r e c o n n e c t e d w i t h t h e s c h o o l a dm i n i s t r a t i c 

s c h o o l d i s t r i c t , as t h e w i t n e s s has i n d i c a t e d . 

We v / i l l o v e r r u l e t h e o b j e c t i o n . 

THE WITNESS: Can I c l a r i f y t h a t ? 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

0 Yes. 

A A l l t h e t r i p s I'm t a l k i n g a b o u t e i t h e r 

c o n c e r n o u r s t u d e n t s o r o u r p a r e n t o r g a n i z a t i o n s . 

I'm n o t t a l k i n g a b o u t any o t h e r t r i l l s o u t s i d e 

o f t h a t . I'm t a l k i n g a b o u t o u r s t u d e n t s and p a r e n t 

o r g a n i z a t i o n s . 

HEARING EXAMINER: You t a l k e d a b o u t t r i p s t h e n 

n , 
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t h a t i n v o l v e your s c h o o l s t u d e n t s and a d u l t s as w e l l 

who, o t h e r w i s e , would not be p e r m i t t e d t o r i d e i n schoofL 

bus t r a n s p o r t a t i o n ? 

TKE WITNESS : C o r r e c t . 

BY HR. ASCHINGER: 

0 Eo you want t o c o n t i n u e , Doctor? 

Have you f i n i s h e d v / i t h t h a t ? 

A Yes, I have f i n i s h e d . 

Q Have you used any c e r t i f i c a t e d c a r r i e r s 

f o r t h i s k i n d o f s e r v i c e ? 

A Yes . 

O 'What c a r r i e r s have you used? 

A L a n i c h . 

0 Has t h e s e r v i c e been s a t i s f a c t o r y ? 

A To t h e be s t o f my knowledge, yes. I t ' s beer 

s a t i s f a c t o r y . 

The problem v/e have i s i t i s t h e o n l y one we 

can use. We ca n ' t g et any o t h e r p r i c e s . 

We have a t tim e s c a l l e d B u t l e r b ut t h a t has 

proven --vou know, t h a t ' s t o t h e extreme as f a r as 

t r a v e l d i s t a n c e goes, so the main concern about ours 

i s t h e c o m p e t i t i o n . 

0 I n o t h e r words, you would want t o put t h e 

s e l e c t i o n of t h e c a r r i e r on a c o m p e t i t i v e b a s i s ? 

HR. NURICK: Obi e c t i o n ; l e a d i n g q u e s t i o n . 
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HEARING EXAMINER: Yes, i n t h a t f o r m we v / i l l 

s u s t a i n t h e o b j e c t i o n . 

MR. ASCHINGER: "Nas t h e o b j e c t i o n s u s t a i n e d , 

Your Honor? 

HEARING EXAMINER: We w i l l s u s t a i n t h e o b j e c t i o j i 

i n t h e f o r m t h e q u e s t i o n was a s k e d . 

You may r e p h r a s e y o u r q u e s t i o n i f y o u w i s h . 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q D o c t o r , i s t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n w e r e a p p r o v e d , 

w o u l d you use t h e s e r v i c e ? 

A You mean S m i t h ? 

O S m i t h , y e s . 

A A b s o l u t e l y . 

MR. ASCHINGER: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

THE WITNESS: I m i g h t j u s t e xpound t h e n on t h a t 

T h i s i s u n s o l i c i t e d , b u t I ' l l j u s t e x p l a i n why. 

Number one, t h e y have p r o v e n t o us., t h a t t h e y ' r|e 

v e r y g o o d . They go o u t o f t h e i r way t o h e l p u s . 

Nurnber t w o , t h e s t u d e n t s a r e f a m i l i a r w i t h t b e 

d r i v e r s , t h e d r i v e r s w i t h o u r k i d s . 

A l o t o f t i m e s we w o u l d 1 i k e t o p i c k up k i d s 

i n a r e a s o u t s i d e o f t h e s c h o o l , t h e y ' r e f a m i l i a r w i t h 

o u r a r e a . 

The t h i r d r e a s o n i s t h e c o m p e t i t i v e n e , 

MR. NURICK: The wha t ? 
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We c a n ' t — 

HEARING EXAMINER; D o c t o r , when you a r e 

s p e a k i n q o f t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , a r e y o u s p e a k i n g o f s c h o o l 

bus t y p e t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , o r c i t y bus t y p e o f t r a n s ­

p o r t a t i o n ? 

THE VJITNESS: B o t h . 

T h e r e a r e t i m e s when we w o u l d l i k e t o t a k e 

a c o a c h , b u t v/e have no a l t e r n a t i v e . 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q A t t h i s t i m e as I u n d e r s t a n d i t , y ou a r e 

r e s t r i c t e d t o one c a r r i e r ? 

A F o r t h e most p a r t , y e s , 

MR. ASCHINGER: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s , 

Your Honor. 

HEARING EXAMINER: You may c r o s s e x a m i n e . 

CROSS EX AMINA TION 

BY MR. NURICK: 

O You s a y , Mr. B a l d a s s a r e , t h a t you a r e r e ­

s t r i c t e d t o one c a r r i e r f o r t h e most p a r t . 

What's t h e o t h e r p a r t ? 

A We c o u l d , o b v i o u s l y - - v/e have c o n t a c t e d 

B u t l e r , b u t t h e y ' r e , you knov/, l i k e I s a y , an e x t r e m e 

d i s t a n c e av/ay and t h e i r p r i c e s h aven' t been compet i t i \ e 

e i t h e r . 
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0 Have you been a u t h o r i z e d by t h e s c h o o l 

d i s t r i c t t o come and t e s t i f y a t t h i s h e a r i n g today? 

A Yes. 

O You have been and who g i v e s you t h a t k i n d 

o f a u t h o r i z a t i o n , s i r ? 

A I run t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t . 

0 Are you a l s o — 

A X1m empowered t o run t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t . 

I'm a commissioned o f f i c e r o f t h e s c h o o l d i s ­

t r i c t by t h e board. 

o Are you a l s o t h e person t h a t c o n t a c t s t h e 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n s e r v i c e s ? 

A At t i m e s . 

O have you ever used Smith t o t r a n s p o r t any 

o f , what you c a l l , p a r e n t o r g a n i s a t i o n s ? 

A X w ould, t o t h e b e s t o f my r e c o l l e c t i o n . 

We haven't d i r e c t l y . 

The p a r e n t s I c a n ' t . There were t i m e s , I 

t h i n k , t h a t t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t may have p a i d f o r 

t h o s e . I'm n o t q u i t e s u r e . 

Parent o r g a n i z a t i o n s , see , I don 1 1 knov* what 

you mean. 

A c t u a l p a r e n t or b o o s t e r o r g a n i z a t i o n s t h a t , 

l i k e , say a Band Booster group. We can send. o u t a 

p a r e n t o r g a n i z a t i o n t h a t i s t r a n s p o r t i n g our s t u d e n t s , 
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0 Who pays f o r t h a t t r a n s p o r t a t i o n ? The schoofl 

d i s t r i c t d i r e c t l y or t h e Band Boosters? 

A N o r m a l l y , t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t has been p a y i n g 

t h e b i l l . 

Q But has t h e Band Boosters p a i d f o r some o f 

them? 

A I'm q o i n g t o be vague on t h a t . I may be 

vague on t h a t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Let me get one t h i n g c l e a r . 

I s t h a t where t h e b o o s t e r s c l u b , Band, h o o s t e r 

Club, t r a n s p o r t e d t h e band i t s e l f , or o t h e r b o o s t e r s ? 

'I'IiE ITNESS : Any t i m e t h e band i s t r a n s p o r t e d -

l e t me g i v e you a b e t t e r example. 

To t h e b e s t o f my r e c o l l e c t i o n , no. V/e don't 

t r a n s p o r t any p a r e n t s . 

BanN, yes. That would always be o u r s . 

Sometimes, t h e band rn ay t a ke a t r i p t o Kennywood 

or something l i k e t h a t . L i k e our c h o r a l groups j u s t 

t o o k a t r i p t o Kennywood. I c a n ' t remember who the y 

used . 

1 t h i n k t h e y maybe used L a n i c h . I'm n o t s u r e . 

I c a n ' t r e c a l l t h e d i f f e r e n t o r g a n i z a t i o n s , but a t any 

time we send s t u d e n t s , and t h e n we v/ould pay f o r i t , 

b u t i f the o r g a n i z a t i o n , i t ' s up t o them t o go f o r 
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p u b l i c t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

O A r e y o u aware o f any t i m e t h a t t h e o r g a n i ­

z a t i o n has used S m i t h f o r a t r i p w i t h i n P e n n s y l v a n i a 

as o p p o s e d t o t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t ? 

A The o r g a n i z a t i o n ? 

Q I am u s i n g y o u r t e r m s , s i r . 

A Aware o f i t , no. 

C o u l d i t have h a p p e n e d , i t c o u l d h a v e . 

Q You a r e n o t aware o f i t ? 

A No. 

Q Flow a b o u t o u t s i d e o f P e n n s y l v a n i a ? 

A O u t s i d e o f P e n n s y l v a n i a ; I c a n ' t t h i n k o f 

t h e l a s t t i m e we went o u t s i d e o f P e n n s y l v a n i a . 

Q Now, o t h e r t h a n o r g a n i z a t i o n s , a r e y o u awar 

o f any t i m e t h a t t h e o r g a n i z a t i o n s t h a t y o u m e n t i o n e d , 

s u c h c\s t h e Band B o o s t e r s , o r some t h i n c f l i k e t h a t , a r e 

you aware o f any t i m e t h a t S m i t h Bus L i n e s was u t i l i z e ^ 

by a g r o u p where t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t d i d n ' t pay? 

MR. ASCHINGER: lie j u s t a n s w e r e d t h a t . 

MR. NURICK : I'm cyoing beyond t h a t . 

BY MR. NURICK: 

Q I mean, g o i n g , i n g e n e r a l ? 

A I'm n o t aware o f i t . 

As I said,- c o u l d i t have happened? 

I t c o u l d have happened . I ' M n o t aware o f i t . 
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0 Has Smith Bus L i n e g i v e n you a quote f o r 

the p r i c e i t would charge you i f i t r e c e i v e d a u t h o r i t y 

by t h e P e n n s y l v a n i a P u b l i c U t i l i t y Commission? 

A I assume i t v/ould be b a s i c a l l y v/hat we pay 

f o r f i e l d t r i p s . 

0 But you don't know t h a t f o r a f a c t , do you? 

A No. 

Q The answer t o my q u e s t i o n i s , i t has not 

g i v e n you q u o t e s ; i s t i t a t c o r r e c t ? 

A We have -- v/e1 ve t a l k e d about i t i n g e n e r a l 

t e r m s , and t h e p r i c e s t h a t v/e are charged f o r f i e l d 

t r i p s , i f t h a t were t r a n s l a t e d i n t o a p u b l i c t r a n s ­

p o r t a t i o n , would be c o n s i d e r a b l y l o w e r . 

Does t h a t answer your q u e s t i o n ? 

He has never s a i d , i f I had t h i s I wouId 

charge you t h i s . 

O That's what I'm a s k i n g you. 

A I s a i d , i n g e n e r a l t e r m s , we have always 

j o s t l e d about t h e f o r m u l a t h a t v/e use f o r our f i e l d 

t r i p s which would t r a n s l a t e i n t o an o u t s i d e o r g a n i ­

z a t i o n , o r a n y t h i n g l i k e t h a t . 

0 Right-* b u t you are not s a y i n g t h a t . You 

are b a s i n g i t on t h e p r i c e Vie charges as a s c h o o l 

bus company ? 

A As a schoo1 bus company but these are a l l 
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t h a t ? 

These are a l l e x t r a t r i p s v/i t h our s t u d e n t s . 

Q Who in a ices t h o s e t r i p s f o r you? V1 ho ha n d i e s 

A We do, t h e s c h o o l . 

These are t r i p s 1 i e t h e k i d s g o i n g down t o 

Kennywood. 

Not Kennywood, t h a t 1 s n o t a good example. 

The S h r i n e r ' s C i r c u s . 

Q That's a s c h o o l sponsored a c t i v i t y ? 

A R i g h t . 

Q You are u s i n g t h a t p r i c e t o answer my 

q u e s t i o n , i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Yes, and t h e reason I'm d o i n g t h a t i s be-

cause t h a t ' s t h e f i g u r e s we ha.ve banded around, you 

know, t h e same t y p e s o f f i g u r e s would be a p p l i e d t o 

e x t r a o u t s i d e t r i p s . 

O I s t h a t based on a s c h o o l bus ? 

A That's based on a s c h o o l bus, c o r r e c t . 

O But you haven't seen — s t r i k e t h a t — the 

a p p l i c a n t , Smith Bus, hasn't g i v e n you a f i g u r e o f 

what he would charge i f he got a u t h o r i t y by t h e 

P e n n s y l v a n i a P u b l i c U t i l i t y Commission; t h a t ' s my 

q u e s t. x o n . 

[ o , not e x a c t l y . 
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Q When you use L a n i c h Lus L i n e s , you use t h e i i 

d e l u x e coaches sometimes, i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A I don't knov/. 

I p e r s o n a 1 l y have never made arrangements w i t h 

L a n i c h Bus L i n e s . 

I t i s always an o u t s i d e o r g a n i z a t i o n t h a t does 

t h a t . 

0 I t h o u g h t you s a i d t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t has 

used Lanich? 

A W e l l , t h a t i s f o r thes e a f f i l i a t e d groups 

I'm t a l k i n g about. 

W c h ave c a l l e d t h e ra . 

Bee, we're so c l o s e l y i n t e r m i n g l e d , l i k e a 

PTA Group, f o r example, I ' l l g i v e you t h e p r i m a r y 

example. 

'We send s i x t h grade c l a s s e s t o mcKeever. 

That's about a two and a h a l f hour t r i p . 

The PTA Group, i t i s us i n g our k i d s , i t i s 

our e d u c a t i o n a l i d e a . 

They're p a y i n g f o r i t , so t h a t t h e p r i n c i p a l 

t h e r e t a l k s about t h e raost f e a s i b l e way of sending 

these k i d s , send them t h r o u g h t h e schoo 1, but soji\eti r .ies 

t h e p a r e n t s want t o use a ~- n o t sometimes, most o f 

th e t i m e — t h e y want t o use a coach. 

They want t o send the k i d s f i r s t - c l a s s . . 
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We have no a l t e r n a t i v e b ut f o r t h a t . 

I t ' s k i n d o f hard t o s e p a r a t e t h e tv/o. 

When I say, v/e, l i k e I say, t h e r e are t h e 

s t u d e n t s . 

I f we v/ould send them we would have t o send 

them on a s c h o o l bus because v/e don' t have i t i n our 

budget t h a t v/e can pay t h e p r i c e s o f d e l u x e coach. 

Q Mo m a t t e r who would have t h e a u t h o r i t y , 

i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A I don't knov/ v/hat you mean . 

O You don't have i t i n your budget even i f 

Smith v/ould have a d e l u x e coach, i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A We never p u t i t i n our budget', because we 

don't have t h e a l t e r n a t i v e . 

The s c h o o l d i s t r i c t , per se, cannot has n o t 

r e n t e d a coach f o r any t y p e o f s p e c i a l t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

I t ' s j u s t always r e n t e d s c h o o l buses. 

Wo d o n ' t have any a l t e r n a t i v e a t t h i s t i m e . 

We c a n ' t ask our c a r r i e r , you knov/, g i v e us a d e l u x e 

7ii 

coach. 

MR. NURICK: I beg your i n d u l g e n c e f o r a second, 

Your Honor. 

HEARING EXAMINER: C e r t a i n l y . 

MR. NURICK: Mr. As c h i n g e r and I would l i k e t o 

t a l k t o you econd. 
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HEARING EXAMINER: Very w e l l . 

( D i s c u s s i o n o f f t h e r e c o r d . ) 

MR. NURICK: K'e f i n d o u r s e l v e s i n a b i n d here 

because t h i s p a r t i c u l a r w i t n e s s i s one t h a t s u b m i t t e d 

an e x h i b i t , or has t e s t i m o n y as p a r t s t r i k e t h a t . 

T h i s w i t n e s s i s i n c l u d e d v / i t h i n t h e e x h i b i t A-2 , t o 

which we o b j e c t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: T e l l me v/hat page t h a t ' s on 

MR. NURICK: On page 73, Your Honor. 

Me1 r e caught a t t h i s moment because, w h i l e v/e 

wanted t o accommodate t h e a p p l i c a n t , 1et him p u t t h e 

p u b l i c v/i t n e s ses on, we're s t u c k v / i t h what we s h o u l d 

get i n t o , what's on Page 7 3, 74, and 75, o f t h e e x h i b i 

Nov/, t h e i d e a was , and I was supposed t o have 

an o p p o r t u n i t y t o revlev/ t h i s e x h i b i t , and t h e f u l l 

memorandum t h a t was s u b m i t t e d by Mr. A s c h i n g e r , over 

t h e l u n c h p e r i o d , I b e l i e v e , and I have not had a 

chance t o r e v i e w a l l t h i s , hup I can s t a t e p r e l i m i n a r i 

t h a t , number one, I d o n 1 1 c o n s i d e r t h i s t o be a v a l i d 

s u r v e y . 

Number two, i t g i v e s an u n d e r l y i n g b a s i s f o r 

t h e s u r v e y v/hich may or may n o t be t r u e . I t i s p a r t 

o f t h e l e t t e r - t h a t went o u t t o the people i t s e l f . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Me v / i l l p e r m i t you t o 

q u e s t i o n t h i s w i t n e s s c o n c e r n i n g t h e q u e s t i o n n a i r e 
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on t h e pages, c o n c e r n i n g t h e responses on pages 73, ^ 

7 4 , and. 75 , o f E x h i b i t A p p l i c a n t 2 , v / i t h t h e perraissioitt 

t o move t o s t r i k e t h a t t e s t i m o n y i n t h e event t h a t we 

d i s a l l o w , r e j e c t t h a t e x h i b i t i n t o evidence i n t h i s 

p r o c e e d i n g . 

Ive' r e not g o i n g t o have t h i s w i t n e s s w a i t , t h e 

s u p e r i n t e n d e n t o f sc h o o l s t h a t has, o b v i o u s l y , been 

w a i t i n g . We are not g o i n g t o d e l a y t h i s m a t t e r . 

VJO ' 11 accomjiiodate t h i s w i t n e s s as much as we 

can . 

bY JIR . tt URICK : 

Q Hr. b a l d a s s a r e , do you remember s u b m i t t i n g 

some answers t o q u e s t i o n s i n c o n n e c t i o n v / i t h t h i s case 

A ( I n a u d i b l e response . ) 

O Bo you remeinijer when you s u b m i t t e d — 

HEARING EXAMINER: J u s t a moment. 

What i s your answer? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

BY MR. NURICK: 

Q And you d i d t h i s i n September o f 1& Z4? 

A I c a n 1 t r e c a l l when we d i d i t . We do so 

many. We f i l l o u t so many forms, I c a n ' t r e c a l l 

a c t u a l l y v/hen. 

C; Now , you i n d i c a t e , here t h a t you are r o p -

r e s e n t i n g t h e Homer C i t y Center School D i s t r i c t , i s n ' t 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Yes . 

Q And v/ould t h a t s t i l l be c o r r e c t ? 

A Yes . 

Q W i t h r e g a r d s t o t h e answers you have h e r e , 

you say you go t o v a r i o u s p o i n t s i n P e n n s y l v a n i a and 

o t h e r s t a t e s f o r e d u c a t i o n a l f i e l d t r i p s and s c h o o l 

band t r i p s , and I t h o u g h t X asked you about i n t e r ­

s t a t e t r i p s . 

Do you, i n f a c t , have t r i p s t h a t go o u t o f 

s t a t e ? 

A W e l l , t h e band has never t a k e n a t r i p o ut 

of s t a t e w h i l e I have been t h e r e . 

They had t a k e n a t r i p b e f o r e I was t h e r e . 

They have a group g o i n g t o Washington, D.C. 

next we e k. 

They won a c o n t e s t on a n a t i o n a l c o m p e t i t i o n . 

Things l i k e t h a t , and t h e n we have — yeah, 

okay . 

I have -- I do stand c o r r e c t e d . 

I t h i n k two o r t h r e e years ago t h e s e n i o r c l a s s 

went t o Washington, D.C. on a f i e l d t r i p f o r t h e i r 

s e n i o r t r i p . 

Q What bus company are t h e y u s i n g f o r t h e 

i n t e r s t a t e t r i p s , t h e r e c e n t ones? 
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A The one t o Washington, D.C, I don't know. 

0 The more r e c e n t ones? 

A The cne t o Washington, D.C. , t h e one v/h ere 

t h e s e n i o r c l a s s t o o k a f i e l d t r i p , I don't knov/. I 

c a n ' t say; I c a n ' t r e c a l l . 

The one coming up i n June, v/e were j u s t g o i n q 

t o r e n t a van. I t o n l y i n v o l v e s f i v e or s i x s t u d e n t s . 

0 So, a van c o u l d accommodate some o f t h e s e 

t r i p s , i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Yeah; oh, yes. A van c o u l d accommodate some 

of them. 

0 And a number of these t r i p s you have, l i k e 

you say, f i v e , s i x , maybe seven s t u d e n t s ; i s t h a t 

A ( I n a u d i b l e response.) 

n You h ave t o say, yes, o r , no, because i t has 

t o be down on paper. 

Your answer was, yes? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Oii t h e o t h e r hand, l i k e t h e s e n i o r t r i p , t h a t 

t o o k 130 s t u d e n t s . 

We were sending our band t o F l o r i d a -- w e l l , 

v/e aren ' t ; b o o s t e r s are . 

1 s h o u l d r e p h r a s e t h a t . 

The b o o s t e r s are t a k i n q t h e band t o F l o r i d a next: 



1 f a l l . That w i 1 1 i n v o I v e more. 

2 Q Whose vans are g o i n g t o he used f o r t h a t ? 

3 A Van? 

4 There'11 be some t y p e o f p u b l i c t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

5 0 When t h e van was used, what company s u p p l i e d 

6 t h e van? 

7 A We have r e n t e d them from a car d e a l e r . 

8 o 7\nd i s t h a t t r u e f o r i n t r a - s t a t e t r i p s 

9 from t i m e t o t i m e , also? 

10 A Yes. 

11 Q Do you have v / i t h you a l i s t o f t h e p o i n t s 

12 where these d i f f e r e n t t r i p s went t o t h i s year? 

13 A Which t r i p s are you t a l k i n g about? 

14 We have so many t r i p s , I don't knov/. We have 

15 t h e ones t h a t t h e s c h o o l a c t u a l l y s p o n s o r s , and t h e n w< 

16 have those t h a t a re sponsored by -- I mean, say i t 

17 a g a i n , s c h o o l a f f i l i a t e d g roups, but t h e y ' r e sending 

18 our k i d s , so I don't have a l i s t any way. 

19 I can ment i o n some o f them. 

20 0 The t r a n s p o r t a t i o n o f a t h l e t i c teams, i s n ' t 

21 t h a t p e r f o r m e d under t h e s c h o o l bus c o n t r a c t ? 

22 A Yes . 

23 p The t r a n s p o r t a t i o n o f t h e s c h o o l band, i s 

24 t h a t p e r f o r m e d under t h e s c h o o l bus c o n t r a c t ? 

25 A R i g h t . 
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Q And t h e e d u c a t i o n a l f i e l d t r i p s f o r your 

studen t s , i s n ' t t h a t performed under t h e s c h o o l bus 

c o n t r a c t ? 

A Yes 

0 Except t o t h e e x t e n t I s h o u l d p r e f a c e t h a t , 

you want t o use a van or something l i k e t h a t ? 

HEARING EXAMINER: Let t h e w i t n e s s respond. 

MR. MURICK: I'm s o r r y . 

THE V/ITNESS : There's a v e r y f i n e l i n e i n t h e r ^ 

L i k e I say, we send our s t u d e n t s on an e n v i r o n 

m e n t a l e d u c a t i o n t r i p f o r t h r e e days. I t ' s a s c h o o l 

t r i p b ut t h e p a r e n t w i l l pay f o r i t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: I n o t h e r words, sometimes 

t h e p a r e n t s i n i t i a t e t h e d e s i r e f o r a . c e r t a i n a c t i v i t 

or c e r t a i n t r i p ? 

THE WITNESS: R i g h t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: And t h e y ' r e w i l l i n g t o pay 

f o r i t i f t h e s c h o o l board a u t h o r i z e s t h e s t u d e n t t o 

go? 

A R i g h t . 

I w i l l g i v e you an example. 

We sent — m y m e m o r y i s t e r r i j J 1e on t h e s e 

t h i n g s 

We had a M t . Un ion — v/e p l a y e d a f o o t b a l l 

game away and t h e r e was t a 1 k about — i t was a two-hoi|t 

o 1 
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t r i p . 

They wantecl a coach t o send t h e f o o t b a l l teaiu 

s i n c e i t was such a f a r d i s t a n c e , and t h a t had t o be 

p a i d o u t s i d e o f s c h o o l f u n d s . 

BY MR. NURICK: 

0 Mhat coach was used? 

A To t h e be s t o f my r e c o l l e c t i o n , i t was 

Ban i c h 

O Some o f these e d u c a t i o n a l f i e l d t r i p s would 

be groups o f about n i n e p e o p l e , would t h a t be t r u e ? 

Some o f them would be l e s s t h a n ten? 

A R i g h t , a l o t o f tim e s we use p r i v a t e c a r s 

i f you're n o t going a g r e a t d i s t a n c e . 

I mean, we go t o t h e Power P l a n t , t h e n u r s e r y , 

h o s p i t a l s . V7e use p r i v a t e c a r s . 

Q And t h a t f u l f i l l s t h a t purpose f o r maybe 

s m a l l numbers, i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Yes , t h a t ' s t h e o n l y t i m e v/e use t h o s e . 

Q N o v/, h o w 1 o n g a term i s your c o n t r a c t w i t h 

Smith Bus L i n e s g o i n g t o run? 

A I t h i n k t h i s i s t h e f i r s t y e ar o f the t h r e e 

y ear c o n t r a c t . 

Time goes so f a s t , b ut I t h i n k i t ' s t h e f i r s t 

year o f a t h r e e year c o n t r a c t . 

We j u s t completed t h e f i r s t y e a r . 
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t e rm ? 

I s h o u l d say we a l s o have had them i n t h e pa s t 

p a s t f o u r years . 

O I s i t p u t o u t f o r b i d a t t h e end o f every 

A Ho. V?e don't p ut i t o u t f o r b i d . 

0 I n o t h e r words, you s e l e c t whoever you want 

whatever t h e p r i c e i s ? 

A No, i t ' s a s e r v i c e . 

We don't have t o b i d a s e r v i c e . 

I-I ii: A RIN G b X AT i I I-i b R : I t c o u l d be done e i t h e r w a y ? 

THE WITNESS: We r e a l l y had no reason t o put 

i t o u t f o r b i d because our s e r v i c e v/e f e l t was v e r y 

s a t i s f a c t o r y w i t h Smith bus L i n e s . 

1 mean, we f e l t t h e -- we checked and t h e p r i c e 

were v e r y , v e r y c o m p e t i t i v e . 

BY MR. NURICK: 

O For t h e s c h o o l bus c o n t r a c t ? 

A Yes. 

MR. NURICK: I have no o t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

MS. MAYERCHECK: I have no q u e s t i o n s . 

HEARING EXAMINER: No q u e s t i o n s ? 

MS. MAYERCHECK: No q u e s t i o n s . 

H EARIN G EXAMIN E R: Any r e d i r e c t ? 

MR. ASCHINGER: No, Your Honor. 

HEARING EXAMINER: Thank vou, D o c t o r . 
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I t h i n k t h i s w o u l d be a good t i n i e f o r a r e c e s s 

L e t ' s go o f f t h e r e c o r d . 

( D i s c u s s i o n o f f the. r e c o r d . ) 

(L u n c h e o n r e c e s s t a k e n a t 12:40 p.m.) 

( H e a r i n g r e c o n v e n e d a t 1;45 p.m.) 

lib AR ING EXAMINER: Are we r e a d y t o p r o c e e d ? 

MR. NURICK: The a p p l i c a n t , I s u p p o s e , i s on 

t h e s t a n d . 

MR. ASCHINGER: Mr. N u r i c k , do you know how 

l o n g y o u w i l l be v / i t h t h e a p p l i c a n t ? 

I mean, v/hat I am t h i n k i n g o f , we v / i l l be 

h a v i n g p u b l i c w i t n e s s e s c o m i n g i n . 

HR. NURICK: I w o u l d guess w e ' l l be a w h i l e 

w i t h t h e a p p l i c a n t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: O f f t h e r e c o r d . 

( D i s c u s s i o n o f f t h e r e c o r d . ) 

RANDALL L. SMITH, b e i n g r e c a l l e d as a w i t n e s s , 

h a v i n g been p r e v i o u s ! y d u1y s w o r n , was r e - e x a rn i n c d a nd 

t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

CROSS KXZvHlNAT I ON 

BY MR. NURICK: 

0 Mr. S m i t h , i n c o n n e c t i o n v / i t h t h i s c r u e s t i o n -

n a r i r e - -

EARING uXAMiNi^R: R e f e r t o i t as an e x h i b i t 

BY MR. NURICK: 

37 
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.3 3 

0 As E x h i b i t A-2. 

Do y o u have any e x p e r i e n c e i n c o n d u c t i n g s u r v e y s ; 

a r e y o u t r a i n e d i n t h a t way i n any wiy? 

A M o , 1 1 ra n o t . 

^R. ASCKlNGbr,: I f Your Honor p l e a s e , I ' l l have 

t o o b j e c t t o t h e t e r m , s u r v e y . 

1 d o n ' t knov; e x a c t l y w h a t M r . N u r i c k has i n 

m i n d . I t i s a p p a r e n t h e r e t l i a t t h i s i s p u r e l y a 

q u e s t i o n n a i r e t h a t was d i s t r i b u t e d . 

HEARING EXAMINER: W e l l , t h e q u e s t i o n by i t s e l i f , 

he a s k e d t h e q u e s t i o n a n d he's a TI S we r e d i t , an d w e 

can go f r o m t h e r e . 

BY MR. NURICK: 

O And y o u a r e n o t f ami l i a r v/i t h c o n d u c t i n g 

q u e s t i o n n a i r e s o f t h i s t y p e , i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

0 Now , vou m i g h t have s a i d , and I d i d n ' t g e t 

i t , y o u s e n t G5 q u e s t i o n n a i r e s ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

7\ C o r r e c t . 

Q And t h e r e a r e 32 r e s p o n s e s i n t h e r e ? 

A R i g h t . 

0 And d i d you have any c o n t e m p l a t e d . way t h r o u i b h 

any a i d o f how t h i s t y p e o f q u e s t i o n n a i r e s h o u l d be 

c o n d u c t e d ? 

A You mean as f a r as d r a f t i n g t h e l e t t e r o r 
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•cne s u r v e y r 

Q The s u r v e y , y e s . 

A I had sonie h e l p v / i t h M r . A s c h i n g e r v / i t h t h a t 

Q B u t , as f a r as c o n d u c t i n g i t and w h a t 

t e c h n i q u e s i n hov/ t o do i t , y o u h a v e n ' t had any a s s i s t ­

ance i n t h a t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q That's c o r r e c t o r n o t c o r r e c t ? 

A I haven't had any a s s i s t a n c e ; c o r r e c t . 

MR. NURICK: Now, Your honor, do you want t o 

get t o t h i s s urvey a t t h i s p o i n t or s h o u l d I conduct 

my c r o s s e x a m i n a t i o n f u r t h e r ? 

LIR . A S C I-I INGER: M ay v/e have a r u l i n g , i s t h a t 

your p o i n t ? 

MR• NURICK: I'm a s k i n g what h i s honor's p l e a s 

i s on t h a t . 

HEARING EXAMINE P.: I f you are f i n i s h e d w i t h 

your c r o s s e x a m i n a t i o n as t o t h e E x h i b i t 2, we 111 r u l e 

on i t . 

MR. NURICK: What I'm wondering i s , do you 

v/ant us t o h i t t h a t a t t h i s p o i n t ? 

HEARING EXAMINER: I suggest you do t h a t be­

cause some of the p u b l i c w i t n e s s e s here may be i n ­

cluded i n the E x h i b i t 2 here and, why don't you con­

clude your c r o s s examination as i t r e l a t e s to E x h i b i t 

i r e 
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2 and v/e can r u l e on any m o t i o n s you h a v e , o r o b j e c t i o n 

you h a v e . 

MR. ASCHINGER: As I u n d e r s t a n d , y o u a r e 

t h r o u q h v / i t h y o u r q u e s t i o n s on E x h i b i t 2; am I c o r r e c t ? 

MR. NURICK; I am a t t h i s p o i n t ; r i g h t . 

MR. ASCHINGER: Yes, I v/as w o n d e r i n g u n d e r 

t h e c i r c u m s t a n c e s w h e t h e r v/e c o u l d have a r u l i n g ? 

MS. MAYERCHECK: I have a q u e s t i o n . 

HEARING EXAMINER: She has some o b j e c t i o n s . 

Do you have any q u e s t i o n s on E x h i b i t 2 ? 

MS. MAYERCHECK: Yes, I do. 

HE A RI N G E X AI 11 NER: V e r y w e l l . 

EY MS. MAYERCHECK: 

0 The p e r s o n s who r e s p o n d e d t o t h i s q u e s t i o n ­

n a i r e , a r e t h e y t h e same as t h e p u b I i c w i t n e s s e s who 

a r e g o i n g t o t e s t i f y on y o u r b e h a l f a t t h i s h e a r i n g ? 

A Some have r e s p o n d e d w i t h t h e s u r v e y and 

some haven 1 t . 

Q Do you knov/ hov/ many a r e n o t g o i n g t o 

t e s t i f y ? 

A The p e r c e n t a g e , no, I d o n ' t . I t i s on t h a t 

s h e e t t h e r e . 

MR. ASCHINGER: I f u r n i s h e d Mr. N u r i c k w i t h 

t h e l i s t o f t h e pub l i c w i t n e s s e s t h a t wou I d appear-

h e r e t o d a y . 
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Could he make t h a t a v a i l a b l e t o you? 

MS. MAYERCHECK: I f we went down t h i s l i s t and 

you can t e l l me which w i t n e s s e s v / i l l appear and which 

won ' t , t h a t v/i 11 be s a t i a f a c t o r y . 

MR. ASCHINGER: Okay. 

Did you do t h a t , Mr. Smith? 

BY MS. MAYERCHECK: 

p Do you have t h e q u e s t i o n n a i r e i n f r o n t o f 

you? 

A Okay. 

The number e l e v e n t h e r e , t h e American L e g i o n 

Post, Mr . Micev/ater ( p h o n e t i c ) v/i 11 n o t r e p r e s ent 

t i l em t o d a y b u t they w i 11 be r e p r e s e n t e d here. 

I s t h a t the k i n d o f i n f o r m a t i o n you wanted 

her e? 

o Yes, I wanted t o knov/ which o f th e s e w i t ­

nesses are n o t g o i n g t o t e s t i f y . 

A Going t o t e s t i f y ? 

Oh , 0 3cay . 

H e l l , t h e r e ' s 32 and t h e r e ' s o n l y g o i n g t o be 

11 t o t e s t i f y . 

Q Not to d a y , b u t who you i n t e n d t o c a l l over 

t h e course o f these h e a r i n g s ? 

A I'm con f u s e d . 

M.R. ASCHINGER: I ' m not sure I u n d e r s t a n d you . 
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r o r 

These a r e t h e w i t n e s s e s t h a t a r e a v a i l a b l e t o e 

MS.MAYERCHECK: And you a r e n o t g o i n g t o ask 

anv f u r t h e r days o f h e a r i n g s t o p r e s e n t f u r t h e r 

92 
av • 

w i t n e s s e s '? 

MK. ASCKIMGER: C o r r e c t . 

Hopef u 11 y , v/e w o u l d l i k e t o c l o s e t h e a p p l i ­

c a n t ' s c a s e t o d a y . 

MS. MAYERCHECK: I f I u n d e r s t a n d y o u , w h a t e v e r 

w i t n e s s e s y o u a r e p r e s e n t i n g t o d a y a r e t h e o n l y ones 

y o u ' r e g o i n g t o p r e s e n t i n s u p p o r t o f t h e a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

MR. ASCHINGER: T h a t ' s r i g h t . 

MS. MAYERCHECK: Mo one f u r t h e r ? 

HR. ASCHINGER: U n l e s s t h e c o m p l e x i o n o f t h i s 

c a s e c l i an q e s . 

MS. MAYERCHECK: F i n e . 

EY MS. MAYERCHECK: 

O Now t h a t v/e u n d e r s t a n d e a c h o t h e r , w h i c h 

o f t h e s e w i t n e s s e s w i l l n o t be a p p e a r i n g t o d a y ? 

A Do v o u w a n t me t o go dov/n? 

n j u s t t e l l me by nurnber v/hich ones v / i l l n o t 

be a p p e a r i n g t o d a y ? 

A One, t w o , --

i-I E A R ING E X AM IN E R: "w a i t a m i n u t e . M h i c h ones 

v/i 11 n o t be? 

MS . MAYERCHECK : V / i l l n o t be . 
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THE WITNESS; I was g o i n g t h r o u g h t h e f i r s t 

t i m e t o t e l l h e r w h i c h ones w i l l be --

HEAR1 I-iG ExA.I'/INER : I t w i l l be e a s i e r t o t e l l 

t h e ones t h a t w i l l . 

3 Y MS. MAYERCHECK: 

Q The Juuge p r e f e r s t h e ones t h a t w i l l be, so 

w e ' l l go w i t h t h a t . 

A Do you w a n t me t o go t h r o u g h t h i s s u r v e y — 

Q And t e l l me who i s g o i n g t o t e s t i f y t o d a y . 

A E l d e r t o n A m e r i c a n L e g i o n , No. 1 1 . 

No. 12 t h e r e . Plum Creek C h u r c h o f t h e B r e t h r e n . 

No. 16 t h e r e , L o u i s R. I z z i ( p h o n e t i c ) ; he's 

u n d e r n e a t h t h e I n d i a n a A r e a C o u n t y Vo-Tech S c h o o l . 

No . 19 , C h r i s t L u t h e r a n C h u r c h . Mr. B a r t o s k i 

w o n ' t be h e r e , b u t t h e m i n i s t e r w i l l be h e r e f o r t h e twc 

c h u r c h e s , X u t h e x a n c h u r c h e s , r e p r e s e n t i n g them. 

No. 2 1 , Mr. R u p p e r t w i l l n o t be h e r e b u t t h e r e 

w i l l be a r e p r e s e n t a t i v e f o r t h e E l d e r t o n F i r e m e n . 

No. 23, Mr. O l i v e r w i l l be h e r e w i t h r e f e r e n c e 

t o t h e B l a i r s v i l l e E l e m e n t a r y , and a l s o t h e PTA g r o u p . 

Mr . Boy l a n d . 

No. 2 4, Mr. Lumel ( p h o n e t i c ) w o n ' t be h e r e b u t 

t h e r e w i l l be a r e p r e s e n t a t i v e h e r e f o r t h e E l d e r t o n 

Lyons C l u b . 

Mr. B a l d a s s a r e a l r e a d y t e s t i f i e d . No. 25 t h e r e 



Q A 

1 No. 32 t h e r e , Reverend T a y l o r r e p r e s e n t i n g 

2 l ' i t. Union and C h r i s t L u t h e r a n Church. 

3 That was w i t h r e f e r e n c e t o t h a t number 13 up 

4 t h e r e , t o o . 

5 0 Thank you. 

6 I may have missed your t e s t i m o n y e a r l i e r b u t 

7 hov/ d i d you choose where you would send t h e quest i o n -

8 n a i r e s ? 

9 A b e i n g i n t h e bus i n e s s f o r as many years as 

10 we have been i n t h e community, t o groups and boy Scout 

11 groups who ashed f o r s e r v i c e s over t h e y e a r s , i t ' s 

12 p r i m a r i l y how v/e co m p i l e d t h a t l i s t . 

13 MS. MAYERChbCK: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

14 MR. NURICK: Your Honor, I v/ould move t h a t 

15 b x h i b i t A-2 n o t be a d m i t t e d i n t o evidence and, i n t h e 

16 f i r s t p l a c e , i t i s based on some assumptions v/hich may 

17 or mav not be t r u e depending on what happens w i t h 

18 t h i s case . 

19 For example, t h e l e t t e r , and may I have t h e 

20 d a t e o f t h a t l e t t e r , Mr. SmithV 

21 TliK WITNESS: I don't have an exact d a t e . 

22 We were w o r k i n g on t h i s i n e a r l y O ctober, 

23 November, o f '84. 

24 BY MR. NURICK: 

25 0 And t h a t ' s a f t e r you a l r e a d y f i l e d t h e 
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a p p l i c a t i o n , c o r r e c t ? 

A n i g h t , a t t h e — r i g h t i n t h e same t i m e 

p e r i o d . 

Q You f i l e d the a p p l i c a t i o n around August 

27 o f '84, i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Cor J: e c t . 

liR. NURICK: I n t h e f o r w a r d i n g l e t t e r , Your 

Honor, i t t a l k s about u t i l i z a t i o n o f c u r r e n t l y e x i s t i n g 

f l e e t o f v e h i c l e s as w e l l as o v e r - t h e - r o a d coaches 

u l t i m a t e l y expected t o be purchased upon a p p r o v a l o f 

t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . 

Number one, t h e r e ' s no e x p l a n a t i o n o f o v e r - t h e 

road coaches. I don't know what t h e v/i t n e s s n ot 

th e w i t n e s s , b ut t h e people r e s p o n d i n g t o t h i s are 

t h i n k i n g v/hat o v e r - t h e - r o a d coaches were, v/hen t h e y 

v/ould be purchased • 

I t says, upon a p p r o v a l o f t h e a p p l i c a t i o n . 

I'm n o t sure whether they knov/ what o v e r - t h e -

road coaches means. 

I t says, we i n t e n d t o g i v e t h e r e s i d e n t s a 

c h o i c e when s e e k i n g bus t r a n s p o r t a t i o n i n p r o v i d i n g 

a wide range o f v e h i c l e s each c a r r y i n g d i f f e r e n t 

r a t e s . 

There's not any p r o o f about d i f f e r e n t r a t e s 

at t h i s p o i n t i n t i ru e a n d t h a t ' s an ass ump t i o n t h a t 
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may or may not be t r u e , and i t a l s o may or may not be 

t r u e whether t h e r e would be such a c h o i c e as s t a t e d 

i n h e r e. So, v/e t h i n k t h e u n d e r l y i n g b a s i s o f t h e 

l e t t e r i t s e l f c r e a t e s a f l a w i n t h e e x h i b i t . 

"dumber two, I'm l o o k i n g a t page G o f a memo­

randum o f o p i n i o n v/hich Mr. A s c h i n g e r gave me t h i s 

m orning and i t i s your memorandum o f o p i n i o n , Your 

Honor, i n t h e a p p l i c a t i o n o f Gladys 5. J o i n e s as 

A-9201o dated March 29, 1979. 

On page G i t s ays, cons i d e r a t i o n must be g i v e n 

t o t h e persons who conducted t h e s u r v e y . 

W e l l , we're not even t a l k i n g about a survey 

h e r e . 

We're t a l k i n g about some q u e s t i o n n a i r e s s ent 

t o a l i m i t e d number o f persons. 

I t ' s n ot a r e p r e s e n t a t i v e group. I t wasn't 

p i c k e d a t random. 

I t has no meaning and now we're t o l d , or a t 

l e a s t I'm t o l d , i t ' s n o t a survey a t t h i s p o i n t v/hich 

bears o u t t h e f a c t t h a t i t was a q u e s t i o n n a i r e s e nt 

t o a l i m i t e d number o f s p e c i f i c persons, n o t a random 

sample. 

Then, c o n s i d e r a t i o n must be g i v e n t o t h e 

persons who conducted t h e s u r v e y s . 

We knov/ t h a t was Mr. S m i t h , a r e l a t i o n t o t h e 
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a p p l i c a n t . W e l l , he i s t h e a p p l i c a n t . 97 

I t h i n k t h a t has some d e f i n i t e b e a r i n g on t h i s . 

The q u a l i f i c a t i o n o f t h e i n t e r v i e w e r s , t h e r e 

was no q u a l i f i c a t i o n v/hich I j u s t c l a r i f i e d on c r o s s 

e x a m i n a t i o n . 

The methodology o f t h e su r v e y , t h e r e i s no 

methodology. 

I t was s e n t , a p p a r e n t l y , t o people who made 

ci c a l l a t one t i m e o r a n o t h e r . 

S c i e n t i f i c a n a l y s i s o f r e s u l t s , i f a p p l i c a b l e , 

I t h i n k t h e r e has t o be some s c i e n t i f i c way, o r meanin 

i f you w i l l , a way t o an a l y z e t h i s . 

That's not p r e s e n t on t h e r e c o r d . 

Ii E ARI If G EXAill HER : The s c i e n t i f i c a n a l y s i s 

would not be done by t h i s a p p l i c a n t . 

I t w i l l be done by t h e commission, by us i n 

t h e f i r s t i n s t a n c e . 

MR. NURICK: i t i s s u b m i t t e d as an a t t e m p t t o 

anaiys e v/hat t h e market v/ould show. 

KEARING EXAMINER: I t i s not s u b m i t t e d f o r t h e 

marke t . 

I t i s s u b m i t t e d i n response t o l e t t e r s t h a t 

were sent o u t . 

The e f f e c t o f those responses and t h e a n a l y z a t i o n 

and t h e d e t e r m i n a t i o n o f what t h e y mean w i l l be 
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so d e t e r m i n e d by u s , i n t h e f i r s t i n s t a n c e , and by t h e 

c o m m i s s i o n i n t h e u l t i m a t e . 

M R. LI URICK: I b e l i ev e i n t h e J o i n e s c^rse, 

t h e r e was an i n d e p e n d e n t c o n t r a c t o r u s e d . 

A g a i n , I m e n t i o n i t i s a 1 i m i t e d c l a s s o f 

p e o p l e . 

T h e r e 1 s no way you can c r o s s e x a m i n e t h e o e o p l 

t h a t s u b m i t t e d t h e s e u n l e s s t h e y a r e go i n q t o be t h o s e 

t h a t a r e g o i n g t o be h e r e . 

HKARIKG bXAIilMbR: T h e r e v/as no p e r s o n a l i n t e r -

v i e w as I u n d e r s t a n d i t . 

The o n l y c o n t a c t w i t h t h e s e p e o p l e was by 

l e t t e r and t h o s e a r e t h e r e s p o n s e s r e t u r n e d . 

MR. NURICK: And t h e r e i s no way t o t e s t t h e 

v a l i d i t y o f t h e r e s p o n s e s and v/e don' t even Knov;, 

Your h o n o r , v/h e t h e r t h e p e r s o n s s i q n i n g them a r e , i n ­

d e e d , t h e p e r s o n s who s u b m i t t e d t h e r e s p o n s e s . 

The s i g n a t u r e s a r e n o t a s c e r t a i n a b l e and c a n n o t 

be v a l i d a t e d . 

NEAR I N G EX A m I N E R : K' e t h o r o u c r h l y d i s c u s s e d 

t h a t i n Amendment 92 0, F o l d e r 2, and i n d i c a t e d t h a t 

t h e a v a i l a b l e o f c r o s s e x a m i n a t i o n v / i l l n o t n e c e s s a r i l y 

be t h e f u l l t e s t . 

As v/e u n d e r s t a n d i t , a number, a t l e a s t 11 

o f t h e s e 32 p e o p l e who s i g n e d t h i s a r e g o i n g t o be 
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p r e s e n t and t e s t i f y o r a l l y h e r e , and i f t h e y d o n ' t 

g i v e you a r e a s o n a b l e t e s t o f v a l i d i t y o f t h e r e s p o n s e ; 

I d o n ' t knov; w h a t e l s e w o u l d . 

HR. NURICK: F u r t h e r , Your Honor, y o u c a n ' t 

t e l l t h e r e l e v a n c y o f a l o t o f t h i s m a t e r i a l . You 

c a n ' t t e l l t h e m a t e r i a l i t y . 

HEARING EXAKIMER: T h a t ' s a m a t t e r o f a r g u m e n t 

Re1ev aney o f i t and t h e e f f e c t o f i t and t he 

s i g n i f i c a n c e o f i t i s a m a t t e r o f a r g u m e n t t o us and 

t o t h e c o m m i s s i o n . 

HR. NURICK: And f i n a l l y , v/e s u b m i t , Your 

Honor, i t i s u n d u l y r e p e t i t i o u s and c u m u l a t i v e , and 

a g a i n , p u r e l y h e a r s a y , and we w o u l d move t h a t i t n o t 

be a d m i t t e d i n t o e v i d e n c e . 

HEARING EKAHINER ; We t h i n k v/e have c o v e r e d 

a 1 1 t h o s e p o i n t s i n o u r Memorandurn o f O p i n i o n a t A92 01 

i n t h e J o i n e s c a s e and I t h i n k , WG Went t o g r e a t . t e n g t h 

t o show t h e d i s t i n c t i o n s and t h e v a r i o u s r a m i f i c a t i o n s 

o f t h e admi s s i b i l i t y o f t h i s 3c i nd o f t e s t i m o n y . 

MS. MAYERCHECK; Your Honor, v/e v/ould l i k e t o 

j o i n i n t h e m o t i o n b e c a u s e t h e s u r v e y i s n o t u n b i a s e d . 

HEARING EXAMINER: S u r v e y — v/hat? 

MS. MAYERCHECK: I s n o t u n b i a s e d . 

I t was n o t c o n d u c t e d by an i m p a r t i a l t h i r d 

p a r t y , and Mr. A s c h i n g e r ' s memo, he c i t e s G e n e r a l 
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Motors C o r p o r a t i o n v e r s u s C l a r k M a r i n e , and i n t h i s 

case t h e c o u r t s t a t e d t h a t the v a l u e o f t h e survey 

depends upon t h e manner i n which i t was conducted 

whether the t e c h n i q u e s used were s l a n t e d o r f a i r . 

HEARING EXAMINER: The b i a s has n o t h i n g t o do 

w i t h t h e — i t i s not an a t t e m p t here t o show what 

p r o p o r t i o n o f the p o p u l a t i o n i s i n f a v o r , or v/hat 

p r o p o r t i o n i s n ' t . 

The i n t e n t i o n , as I g e t i t , i s t o d e t e r m i n e 

whether t h e r e i s a need, a r e q u e s t , and a need f o r 

the p u b l i c accommodations o f such s e r v i c e t h a t t h e 

a p p l i c a n t proposes t o s e r v e . 

\'7hether t h e l e t t e r s were sent out by t h e app 1 i 

c a n t , h i s c o u n s e l , o r by a f i r m t h a t 1 s employed, v/e 

don't t h i n k t h a t has any m a t e r i a l e f f e c t . 

I f i t was an a t t e m p t here t o show because theS' 

32 people responded i n a c e r t a i n way t h a t t h a t would 

i n d i c a t e t h a t 32 pe r s o n s , or 5 0 persons, or whatever 

p e r c e n t a g e o f t h e p o p u l a t i o n i n t h i s area i s i n f a v o r 

of t h a t , t h a t would be a d i f f e r e n t m a t t e r . 

But, v/e don 1 t unders tand t h e purpose o f t h e 

s u b m i s s i o n t o be ~ - n a t u r a l ] , y , t h e a p p l i e ant sent 

the s e l e t t e r s t o people who he t h o u g h t wouId be 

i n t e r e s t e d i n i t an d w h o lie t h o u g h t in i g h t be i n n e e d 

of such s e r v i c e , and I don't see anythincr wronq w i t h 
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t h a t . 

h i b i t s ? 

we w i l l o v e r r u l e t h e o b i e c t i o n . 

I s t h e r e a ra o t i o n t o ad n i t a ny o f t h e s e e x -

MR . AS C Hi. M GBR *. I mov e f o r t h e admi s s i on o f 

/ A p n l i c a n t ' s E x h i b i t Mo. 2. 

MR. NURICK; Can we w a i t u n t i l t h e end o f t h e 

c r o s s e x a m i n a t i o n o f t h e w i t n e s s e s b e f o r e we move t h e 

a d m i s s i o n o f any o f t h e s e ? 

The A p p l i c a n t ' s c r o s s e x a m i n a t i o n h a s n ' t been 

c o m p l e t e d y e t . 

MR. ASCHINGER: You p u t t h e m o t i o n b e f o r e --

M R. N URIC K: Y o u a r e s a y i n g j u s t f o r E x h i b i t 

A-2? 

MR - ASCHINGER: A-2 . 

MR. NURICK: O b v i o u s l y , we w i l l --

HEARING EXAMINER: We w i l l o v e r r u l e t h e ob­

j e c t i o n s and a dm i t A p p l i c a n t ' s E x h i b i t 2 i n t o e v i d e n c e 

w i t h t h e u n d e r s t a n d i n c f t h a t a number o f t h e s e p e o p l e 

who a p p e a r who a r e l i s t e d i n t h e e x h i b i t v/i 11 a p p e a r 

p e r s o n a l l y and t e s t i f y . 

V / i t h t h a t u n d e r s t a n d i n g , v/e w i l l a d m i t i t . 

MR. ASCHINGER: We f e e l t h a t v/e v / i l l have a 

f a i r l y r e p r e s e n t a t i v e g r o u p . 

H EAR I i'i G E X A MIftER : Would t h a t be w i t h t h a t 

l o 1 
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u n d e r s t a n d i n q ? 

MR. AS C NIN GL R : Yea. 

K E A RIN G E X AI-l IM E R : Very wel 1 . 

Nov/, i t ra a y bo a d v i s a b l e , s i n c e w e q o t t h a t 

e x h i b i t o u t o f t h e way, t h a t we g i v e t h e s e p u b l i c wi 

nesses a chance t o t e s t i f y o u t o f t u r n and l e t them 

go t o t h e i r r e s p e c t i v e d u t i e s 

MR. ASCHINGER: I have no o b j e c t i o n . 

HEARING EXAMINER: — r a t h e r t h a n h u r r y you 

w i t h t h i s w i t n e s s . 

Very w e l l , w e ' l l excuse t h e w i t n e s s and g i v e 

you an o p p o r t u n i t y t o c a l l some o f your o t h e r p u b l i c 

w i t n e s s e s . 

bo you have a s u p e r i n t e n d e n t o f s c h o o l s or 

somebody here t o t e s t i f y ? 

MR. ASCHlNGEIi: Yes. 

Me have some b u i I d i n g p r i n c i p a l s . 

Mr. Fouse r e p r e s e n t s t h e E l d e r t o n Elementar 

Sch o o l . 

GERALD A. FOUSE, c a l l e d as a w i t n e s s , h a v i n g 

>een d u l y sv/orn, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s 

DIRECT EX AMIN AT10 N 

LY MR. ASCHINGER: 

O Mr. Fouse, do you want t o s t a t e your name 

and address f o r t h e r e c o r d , 'please? 
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A Yes . 

My name i s G e r a l d A. Fouse. 

i i y a d d r e s s i s 103 Edgev/ood D r i v e , G a r v e r , 

P e n n s y l v a n i a ; Z i p i s 1G055. 

0 By v/hom a r e you employed? 

A By t h e A r m s t r o n g S c h o o l D i s t r i c t as an 

c l e m e n t a r y s c h o o 1 p r i n c i p a l . 

O A r e you r e p r e s e n t i n g t h a t s c h o o l , t h e 

e l e m e n t a r y s c h o o l , and t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t ? 

MR. NURICK: T h a t was tv/o q u e s t i o n s . 

Was i t t h e d i s t r i c t o r t h e --

THE WIT N EES: The s c h o o l . 

MR. NURICK: I d i d n ' t g e t t h e name o f t h e SCJTOO 

I 1 VI E WIT N E S 3 : E l d e r t o n E l em e n t a r y S c h o o l . 

BY MR • ASC IIINGER.; 

O I t a k e i t you u n d e r s t a n d t h a t s c h o o l t r a n s ­

p o r t a t i o n and e x t r a c u r r i c u l a r a c t i v i t i e s c o n n e c t e d 

w i t h t h e s c h o o l a r e exempt f r o m r e g u l a t i o n s by t h e 

Commission? 

A Yes . 

0 l iowever , t o what e x t e n t does t h e e l e m e n t a r y 

3cIioo 1 depend upon c e r t i f i c a t e d c a r r i e r s , o r t o w h a t 

e x t e n t d i d you have a p r o b l e m u n d e r t h i s e x e m p t i o n ? 

A My o n l y c o n c e r n a t t h i s p o i n t i s w i t h 

i n c r e a s i n g c o n c e r n t o w a r d t h e v / e I f a r e o f o u r c h i l d r e n . 
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0 ur s c h o o l hoard i s manda t i n g t h a t we f o l l o w 

S e c t i o n 1343 o f t h e V e h i c l e Code which says we may not 

h av e more than f i v e c h a perones p r e s e n t on a n y o f our 

f i e l d t r i p s . 

T h i s i s a concern t o us p a r t i c u l a r l y w i t h t h e 

cases t h a t we're a l l aware o f i n t h i s area. 

Vie would l i k e t o p r o v i d e more chaperones on 

our f i e l d t r i p s and t h a t i s &y o n l y concern i n t h i s 

m a 11 e r . 

Q How have you r e s o l v e d t h e problems, i f any? 

A T h i s year we have 11ad p a r e n t s f o l i o w t h e 

bus. I t i s v e r y d i f f i c u l t t o do i n t h e C i t y o f 

P i t t s b u r g h where our p r i m a r y concern i s . 

Most o f our t r i p s a re t o t h e P i t t s b u r g h area. 

I t i s d i f f i c u l t t o keep cars and buses t o g e t h e r , anu 

i t i s d i f f i c u l t t o f i n d p a r e n t s d u r i n g t h e day who 

can d r i v e. 

Most husbands are employed d u r i n g t h e day. 

O Would t h i s problem be r e s o l v e d by h a v i n g 

a v a i l a b l e a c e r t i f i c a t e d c a r r i e r t o handle t h e --

w e l l , I mean, e i t h e r t h e s t u d e n t s o r t h e chaperones? 

MR. KURICK: O b j e c t i o n . I t i s a l e a d i n g q u e s t i o n 

h M ARIM G EXAMINER: W e l l , i t --

MR. NURICK: And i t i s a c o n c l u s i o n . 

HEARING EXAMINER; I n t h e form i t i s s t a t e d . 
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we w i l l s u s t a i n t h e o b j e c t i o n . 

Y o u in a y re p h r a s e yo u r q u e s t i o n . 

bill. ASCHINGER : 

0 5 

i l l v , 

Q You have any i d e a hov; t h i s problem c o u l d be 

r e s o l v e d ? 

A I have been t o l d by t h e person i n charge 

of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f o r our d i s t r i c t t h a t i f we had. a 

l i c e n s e d c a r r i e r t h e s e c t i o n , and I q u o t e , would n o t 

a o p1y a nd would i n d e e d r e s o l v e t h e problem f o r us. 

O I n o t h e r words, you c o u l d use a l i c e n s e d 

c a r r i e r i n t h i s , s i t u a t i o n ? 

A Yes. 

0 Have y o u u s e d. a n y l i c e n s e d c a r r i e r s f o r 

t h i s purpose? 

A No, I have n o t . 

O Have you i n q u i r e d as t o the use o f any 

l i c e n s e d c a r r i e r f o r t h i s purpose? 

A Not r e c e n t l y , s i r . 

O I f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n were approved, would 

you be a b l e t o use Smith bus Company? 

A Yes . 

p Are you f a m i l i a r v / i t h Smith bus Company? 

A Yes, t h e y ' r e one o f our two c a r r i e r s f o r 

our s c h o o l . 

Has t .he i r - s e r v i c e been s e r t i s f a c t o r y 
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A Y e s , t h e y have b e e n . 

O And how l o n g ftave y o u been u n d e r c o n t r a c t 

w i t h t h e s c h o o l bus company? 

A I v / o u l d have been t h e r e 11 y e a r s t h i s 

A u q u s t . 

G And f o r t h a t p e r i o d o f t i m e you have had 

Smith Bus Company? 

A Yes, as one o f t h e tv/o c a r r i e r s . 

MR. ASCHINGER: No f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

CROSS EX AMINAT10 N 

BY MR. NURICK: 

Q Who i s t h e o t h e r c a r r i e r ? 

A S h r i v e r Bus Company. 

O And where you a u t h o r i z e d by anyone i n your 

c a p a c i t y t o a u t h o r i z e you t o come here and t e s t i f y 

i n b e h a l f o f t h e E l d e r t o n Elementary School? 

A Yes, I s u b m i t t e d a 12 5 5 which i s a voucher 

t o t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t as t o my whereabouts t h i s a f t e r ' 

noon and i t has been approved. 

O Does t h e voucher say you are t o be o u t o f 

sc h o o l f o r t h i s amount o f t i m e , or s t a t e s 

A S t a t e s v/here I'm a t and what I'm d o i ng , 

s i r . 

0 The purpose o f the vouc h e r , i s t h a t t o 

a 11 ov/ you t o be av/av from s c h o o l f o r a c e r t a i n amount 
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o f t i m e ? 

A I t i s f o r 1.)oth purposes , f or rae t o be av/ay 

from s c h o o l and a l s o f o r t h e purpose v.: h i e h I am av.T a y 

from schoo1. 

Q Who i s t h a t voucher subrai 11ed t o ? 

A The a s s i s t a n t s u p e r i n t e n d e n t ' s o f f i c e , 

K r n e s t O. puncher, t h e a s s i s t a n t s u r ' c r i ntonden t . 

O Does i j r . Buncher, do you know f o r a f a c t 

v/h e t h e r he has a u t h o r i t y t o a u t h o r i z e you t o appea r 

i n b e h a l f o f t h e b I d e r t o n Elementary School? 

A I A/ a u e s s i s h e does. 

Q Not a guess. I want t o know i f you know 

or n o t 

A I t i s d i s t r i c t p o 1 i c y t h a t he does t h a t ; 

l e t me pVirase i t t h a t way. 

H E A RIN G E X A I-i IN E R : \ •} h a t p o s i t i o n do you h o i d 

w i t h t h e E l d e r t o n School System? 

TKE WITNESS: Elementary p r i n c i p a l . 

EY NR. NURICK: 

0 Are you t h e person t h a t arranges f o r t r a n s ­

p o r t a t i o n when t r a n s p o r c a t i o n i s t o be arr a n g e d f o r ? 

A Yes. 

O Nov;, when you had t r i p s p u r s u a n t t o t h e 

c o n t r a c t t h e schoo 1 d i s t r i c t w i t h S m i t h , and. you havt 

had more tban f i v e chaperojies , has Smi t h made any o f 
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t hose t r i o s f o r vou? 

A Ye; 

Q An d up t o ho w nt a n y chaperone s h as S m i t h 

t a k e n on one bus f o r you? 

A I v/ou 1 d say no more t h a n e i g h t n o t i n c 1 udinc 

t h e t e a c h e r s . 

h'e 1 r e n o t c o u n t i n g t e a c h e r s . I'm c o u n t i n g 

a d u l t s o t h e r t h a n t e a c h e r s . 

Q How many t e a c h e r s wou1d be i n v o l v e d i n t h i s 

o v er and 'above t h e e i g h t ? 

A Usua 11 y no more th£1 n two . 

O So, would i t be f a i r t o say t h a t an average 

t r i p would i n c l u d e t e n a d u l t s i n c l u d i n g e i g h t chaperones 

and two t e a c h e r s , t o use t h a t t e r m i n o l o g y ? 

A I t would be f a i r t o assume t h a t up u n t i l 

t h i s s c h o o l y e a r ; yes, s i r . 

O Up u n t i l t h i s s c h o o l year? 

A Yes. 

Q And how many years were you o p e r a t i n g t h a t 

way ? 

A W e l l , I s t a t e d I have been t h e r e 11 y e a r s , 

so we have been o p e r a t i n g t h a t way a l t h o u g h t h e numbe 

of t r i p s have i n c r e a s e d over t h e years . 

We haven't always t a k e n as many t r i p s as v/e 

do now. 

10 8 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q When you had e i g h t t e a c h e r s , chaperones, anc 

two t e a c h e r s , would t h e y make a t l e a s t t e n t r i p s up 

u n t i l t h i s year? 

A Yes . 

0 What changed t h a t t h a t you 1 r e n o t d o i n g i t 

t h i s year? 

A The s c h o o l board has i n s i s t e d t h a t we f o l l o i 

t h e Code. 

I t v/as b r o u g h t t o t h e i r a t t e n t i o n t h a t t h a t 

s e c t i o n o f the Code e x i s t e d and t h e y mandated t h a t wc 

add here t o t h i s p o l i c y t h i s year and we have, We 
i 

have not had more t h a n t h e r e q u i r e d number o f chaperon 

o n a b u s . 

Q And i n t h o s e cases, have p a r e n t s f o l l o w e d 

the bus i n a car? 

7-v Yes. 

Q I n each c ase? 

A There were -- not i n each case; in most 

cases. 

There were a. c o u p l e cases where t h e n a t u r e 

o f t h e t r i p v/as sue!'! where t h e s t u d e n t s s i m p l y l e f t 

t h e bus, went i n one p l a c e , came bad-: o u t and g o t 

back on t h e bus, where we f e l t t h e f i v e were s u f f i c i e n 

b u t t h e m a j o r i t y , we sent t h e e x t r a c a r . 

I t der>ended on t h e n a t u r e o f the t r i p . 
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0 T h i s y e a r , I assume you a r e t a l k i n g c a l e n d a r 

J a n u a r y 1 , 1985? 

A No, s i r ; s c h o o l y e a r . 

O what i s t h e b e g i n n i n g of t h i s y e a r v/hen you 

stopped t h a t p o l i c y ? 

A I t w o u l d have been A u g u s t , '84 t h r o u g h , t h e 

P r e s e n t t i n: e . 

O Nov;, t h e p a r e n t s , i f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n i s 

a p p r o v e d , v / i l l be u t i l i z i n g a n o t h e r s c h o o l bus o f t h e 

a p p l i c a n t t o go v / i t h t h e g r o u p ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A u n l e s s t h e s e a t i n g c a p a c i t y v / i l l a l l ov; u s . 

A g a i n , i t v a r i e s by g r a d e , t o h a u l them a l l i n t h e same 

bus . 

O b u t i t v/ould be a s c h o o l b u s , i n any e v e n t ; 

corree-c? 

Ai Yes . 

Q I s y o u r s c h o o l , Mr. Fo u s e , l o c a t e d d i r e c t l y 

i n t h e B o r o u g h o f E l d e r t o n ? 

A Yes, i t i s . 

n w i t h i n t h e c o r n o r a t e l i m i t s ? 

A The s c h o o l i t s e l f i s , y e s . 

n D i d you s u b m i t a r e s p o n s e t o a q u e s t i o n n a i r e 

A No, I d i d n o t . 

J.iB . NURICK: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s " ; tiLan]• 

y o u . 
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MS. MARE YCHUCX: I have j u s t one r t u e s t i o n . 

BY MS. MAKBYCHECK: 

0 Has Mr. S m i t h e v e r d i s c u s s e d w i t h y o u t h e 

Code r e g u l a t i o n s c o n c e r n i n g c h a p e r o n e s ? 

A Mo, I b r o u g h t t h e m a t t e r t o h i s a t t e n t i o n 

a f t e r t h e b o a r d had a d d r e s s e d t h e i r c o n c e r n t o u s . 

MS. MAREYCHECR : Th a n l i y o u . 

)'• i R. A 3 C HIM G E R ; I h a ve a q u e s t i o n . 

REDIRECT EXAHIHATloy; 

B Y MR. ASC HIM GER: 

Q Mr. Fou;je, you t e s t i f i e d c o n c e r n i n q t h e use 

o f Smith. Bus f a c i l i t i e s f o r c e r t a i n t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , 

I t h i n k t h e t r a n s p o r t a t i o n o f c h a p e r o n e s . 

Were t h e y Sniith buses o r were t h e y t h e buses 

of E s t e r L. Smith? 

Do you know? 

A You mean f o r t h e f i e l d t r i p s t h e m s e l v e s ? 

0 Mo, f o r t h i s t r a n s p o r t a t i o n i n c o n n e c t i o n 

w i t h t h e c h a p e r o n e s ? 

A The c h a p e r o n e s were I n c a r s , s i r . 

They were n o t on b u s e s . 

HEARIMG EXAMIHER: Mo, t h e ca s e s where 

THE V/1TMES3 : 0h , you mean p r e v i o u s l y o t h e r 

y e a r s when c h a p e r o n e s can r i d e on t h e b u s , I w o u l d 

e s t i m a t e i t was E s t e r L. S m i t h ; y e s . 
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BY MR. A S C H I K E K : 

Ci \•}as any co m p e n s a t i o n p a i d f o r t h a t ? 

A You mean t h e c o s t o f t h e t r i p ? 

Q Yes. 

A Y e s . 

o To E s t e r B. Smith? 

A Yes. 

MR. ASCHINGER: T h a t ' s a l l I h a v e . 

RECROSS E XAMINAT i O N 

>Y MR . HURiCR : 

Q Mr. Fouse, based on t h a t , who i s E s t e r L. 

Smi t h ? 

A To t h e b e s t o f my k n o w l e d g e i t i s Randy 

S m i t h 1 s m o t h e r . 

0 Ran d y S m i t h ' s in o t h e r ? 

A Yes . 

0 Does she have a s c h o o 1 c o n t r a c t w i t h y o u r 

s c h o o l d i s t r i c t ? 

A Yes, she d o e s . 

Q She d o e s , and i s Randy S m i t h , t o y o u r 

k n o w l e d g e , i n v o l v e d i n s e t t i n g up any a r r a n g e m e n t s 

w i t h h i s m o t h e r ' s o p e r a t i o n s , a l s o ? 

Does -lie he 1 n h e r i n t h a t r e g a r d ? 

A Yes. 

Q So, he's r e a l l y i n v o l v e d i n b o t h o p e r a t i o n s 
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as h i m s e l f and he's a p p l y i n g here i n h i s own name as 

R a n d a l l L. Smith t r a d i n g and d o i n g b u s i n e s s as Smith 

Company, and a l s o h e l p s h i s mother i n her o p e r a t i o n ; 

i s t h a t c o x r e c t ? 

A Yes . 

n I n f a c t , i s lie one of t h e persons who h e l p s 

o p e r a t e h i s mother's business? 

I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Yes, one o f s e v e r a l . 

G And t h e r e -were ti m e s when E s t e r L. Smith 

d i d n ' t t a k e t h e chaperones o f e i g h t or more; t h a t 

R a n d a l l S m i t h , t h e a p p l i c a n t h e r e , t o o k them, c o r r e c t ? 

A Not as l o n g as I've been t h e r e ; n o , s i r . 

As l o n g as I have been t h e r e we have t a k e n 

chaperones i n excess o f f i v e up u n t i l t h i s UP u n t i l 

t h i s s c h o o l y e a r . 

Q I u n d e r s t a n d t h a t , but t h a t wasn't my 

q u e s t i o n . 

The t i m e s t h a t E s t e r Smith d i d n ' t do i t , t h e n 

R a n d a l l L. Smith t o o k t h e chaperones; i s n ' t t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 

A You're c o n f u s i n g nie. 

The chaperones never went by themselves. 

Thev were a1ways w i t h t h e s t u d e n t s . 

o I'm not makinq myself c l e a r and I apologize 
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You were asked by Mr. A s c h i n g e r i f on occa s i o n s 

a n o t h e r -bus corapany t o o k t h e s t u d e n t s p l u s t h e e i g h t 

chaperones on t h e bus, and you i n d i c a t e d , y e s , E s t e r 

L. Smith; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Yes . 

O And t h e n on o t h e r o c c a s i o n s over t h o s e t e n 

or e l e v e n y e a r s , R a n d a l l L. Sm i t h , t h e a p p l i c a n t i n 

t h i s case, a l s o d i d t h e same t h i n g ; i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

MR. ASCKIMGER: he d i d n ' t say t h a t . 

11R. l \ URIC K : I am a s k i n g him. 

THE WITNESS : I h a v e no k n o v / l e d g e o f t h a t . I 

d o n ' t knov; v / h i c h b u s e s b e l o n g t o v / h i c h p e r s o n . 

EY MR. NURICK: 

O You d o n ' t know w h i c h bus b e l o n g s t o v /ha t 

o e r s o n ? 

A N o . 

0 You c a n 1 1 t e l l me i t v/as E s t e r L. Smith, 

r i g h t ? 

A No, the y c a r r i e d t h e i n i t i a l s and t h e nam 

of t h e bus company. 

Q They d i d say Smith Eus Conipa.ny , i s t h a t 

c o r r e c 

A I f y o u a r e a s ic i n g "me i f I can t r u t h f u l l y 

say, over a p e r i o d of 11 y e a r s , t h a t t h e y a l l c a r r i e < 

t h a t , I cannot. 
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0 Some d i d ? 

A Y e s/ s i r * 

O And a r e y o u t e l l i n g rue as t h e p e r s o n i n 

c h a r g e o f a r r a n g i n g t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , you d o n ' t hnov; 

w h e t h e r t h e bus i s t h a t o f R a n d a l l L. S m i t h o r t h a t 

o f b s t e r L. S m i t h ? 

A No, I don 1 t , 

T h e r e i s a l s o a s u p e r v i s o r o f t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

who hand1es t h e r e g u 1 a r s o h o o l r u n s . 

0 W e l l , who h a n d l e s t h e s p e c i a l s c h o o l r u n s ? 

A T he b u i 1 d i i \ g ;>r i n c i pa I ha n d 1 es t h a t -

0 B u t y e t y o u d o n ' t knov/ --

A The b i l l has come f r o m b s t e r B. S i T i i t n . 

o Oh., t h e b i l l ? 

p: Yes. 

O So t h e n you have n e v e r u s e d R a n d a l l L. 

S i u i t h on one o f t h e s e s p e c i a l r u n s , i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Wot t h a t I ' n i aware o f . 

n B u t v o u knew you c o u l d h a v e , i f y o u w a n t e d 

t o ? 

7"! K A K1W G B X Ai-l i N B B 

r-iR . AS CHIN GBR : 

: T h a t ' s not a f a i r q u e s t i o n 

We a r e croinq t o run i n c i r c l OS 

o n t n r s . 

fibARIWG BXAnlNBR; R e v i s e t h e q u e s t i o n 

BY HK. ":|URIGJ'< : 
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Q The t i m e s you used. E s t e r L. S m i t h , i t was 

P u r s u a n t t o t h e s c h o o l c o n t r a c t , r i g h t ? 

A The s c h o o l c o n t r a c t i s s e p a r a t e f r o m t h e 

a c t i v i t y t h a t t h e p r i n c i p a l s s e t up. 

The s c h o o l c o n t r a c t does n o t i n c l u d e -the o t h e r 

a c t i v i t i e s . They o n l y c a r r y t h e r e g u l a r s c h o o l r u n s 

p l u s t h e k i n d e r g a r t e n r u n s , a l s o . 

HEARING EXANflNBR: What he means, i f I can 

. a b b r e v i a t e t h i s t h i n g , w h a t y o u mean i s t h a t t h e r e i s 

a c o n t r a c t made w i t h t h e bus company t o p r o v i d e t h e 

u s u a l s c h o o l c h i l d r e n ' s t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , and t h e n t h e r e 

i s a l s o an u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t any o t h e r t r a n s p o r t a t i o r 

p e r f o r m e d , any o t h e r s c h o o l 9us t r a n s p o r t a t i o n p e r ­

f o r m e d , n o t i n c l u d i n g t r a n s p o r t a t i o n o f c h i l d r e n t o 

and f r o m s c h o o l , a r e s e p a r a t e l y t r e a t e d ? 

THE WITNESS: T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

E Y i-I R . N URICK : 

Q So t h a t ' s n o t done, t h e n , p u r s u a n t t o t h e 

s c h o o l c o n t r a c t ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A W e l l , t h e r e i s a f e e s c h e d u l e t h a t i s 

a p p r o v e d as p a r t o f a l l t h e c o n t r a c t o r s s c h e d u l e d f o r 

a c t i v i t i e s . 

MR. ASCHINGER: Your H o n o r , he --

HEARING EXAMINER: L e t me see i f I am r i g h t . 

I t h i n k v/hat happens i n t h e s e c a s e s i s t h e 
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c o n t r a c t p r o v i d e s so much per day f o r a bus f o r t h e 

r e g u l a r s c h o o l purposes and i f something add i t i o n a1 

comes al o n n i t i s s t i l l a schoQ1 bus but i t i s not 

hau1 i n n c h i 1 d r e n t o o r from s c h o o l . 

I t i s s t i l l s c h o o l purposes b u t not h a u l i n g 

c h i I d r e n t o or from schoo1. 

MR. AGChlMGbR: I t h i n k t h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

I t h i n k you mentioned t h a t b e f o r e b u t Mr. 

N u r i c k won't l e t t h a t r e s t . 

I t h i n k t h e Judge made i t c l e a r . T h i s i s t h e 

t h i r d or f o u r t h t i m e we have been around i t . 

RY MR. NURICK: 

O For t h e t r i p s t h a t a r e n ' t n a r t o f t h e 

r e g u l a r s c h o o l r u n , who pays f o r t h a t ? 

A I n most cases, p a r e n t groups pay f o r t h a t . 

0 So t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t doesn't pay f o r t h a t 

A Not now. They d i d p r e v i o u s l y b u t not nov;. 

O V;hen was p r e v i o u s l y , up u n t i 1 t h i s year? 

A No, i t ' s been l o n g e r t h a n t h a t . I c o u l d n ' t 

g i v e y o u a n e x a c t d a t e . 

T her e was a t ime when t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t 

a l l o t t e d so much per p u p i l f o r f i e l d t r i p expenses. 

T h a t 1 s n o t been board n o l i c y f o r q u i t e a few 

years 

NKARING bXAMlNJJR: How i s t h a t payment made? 
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I s t h a t payment made t o re i m b u r s e t h e s c h o o l 

d i s t r i c t or made t o pay t h e bus company? 

THb Wl'rMbSS : That ' s p a i d t o t h e bus company . 

bY MR. NURICK: 

O When t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t doesn ' t pay , v.-ho 

does pay? 

A I s t a t e d , t h e p a r e n t g r o u <;J does, s i r . 

O The p a r e n t group. 

A Y" e s , s i r . 

Q To g e t i t s t r a i g h t , K s t e r L. o m i t h , v/e knov/, 

has a c o n t r a c t v / i t h t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t . 

Rand a 11 L. S m i t h , t l i e a)? o 1 i c ci n t , has a c o n t r a c t 

w i t h t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t ? 

A Yes, as f a r as I knov.*. 

A g a i n , I a m not t h e one v/ ho n e g o t i a t e s t h o s e 

c o n t r a c t s . 

Y o u have t o un d e r s t a nd t h e r e i s a s u p e r v i s o r 

of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n who handles t h e regu1ar schoo1 

d i s t r i c t c o n t r a c t s . 

Q Y o u h a v e a n s w e r e d in y q u e s t i o n . 

You are not t h e person t h a t qe t s i n v o l v e d i n 

t h a t ? 

A The regu1ar s c h o o l bus c o n t r a c t s , no, s i r , 

1 m n o t . 

O You g e t i n v o l v e d i n o t h e r runs where t h e 
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p a r e n t erroup3 pay , i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Or i n t h e past v/hen t h e d i s t r i c t p a i d f o r 

them, t h e d i s t r i c t v/as a l s o f r e e t o schedule t h o s e 

t r i p s . 

Q when d i d t h e d i s t r i c t s t o p p a y i n g f o r them; 

t h a t ' s v/hat I'm t r y i n g t o d e t e r m i n e . 

A I t v/ould o n l y be a guess. 

I v/ould cjuess s i x t o seven years ago. 

O So t h e n , f o r the p a r e n t group t r i p s , t h a t v 

handled i n o t h e r t h a n a s c h o o l bus exemption b a s i s , 

A The t r i p s have t o be approved by t h e schoo1 

board even though t h e y ' r e n o t , i n essence, p a y i n g f o r 

t h em . 

b v e r y t r i p i s approved and s a n c t i o n e d by our 

s c h o o l board or t h e y don't go. 

n But t h o s e weren t r e n d e r e d p u r s u a n t t o t h e 

s c h o o l bus c o n t r a c t ? 

A Tha t 1 s t r u e . 

o And you are n o t sure v/hether i t was B s t e r 

L. Smith o r R a n d a l l L. Smith t h a t r e n d e r e d those? 

A The s p e c i a l t r i p s , t o t h e b e s t o f my 

r e c o l l e c t i o n , t h e b i l l s have always come from B s t e r 

L. Smith . 

n And you are s a y i n g t h a t ' s w i t h o u t e x c e p t i o n 

or you are n o t sure? 

as 
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MR. ASCKIMGER; Your Honor, t h i s i s g r o s s l y 

r e p e t i t i o u s . 

HEARING Exhi:IMER : Me w i l l o v e r r u l e t h e ob-

j e c t i o n . 

THE MITEEEE: To the best o f ray knov;ledge i t 

has been every t i m e 

i'iR . MURICK : x h ave no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s 

Thank you. 

MS. MAYERCHECK: I have one more. 

BY MS. MAYERCHECK: 

0 Has th e s e p a r e n t groups ever used any o t h e r 

l i c e n s e d c a r r i e r f o r any o f t h e s e o t h e r s p e c i a l t r i p s ? 

A L i c e n s e d PUC c a r r i e r , no. 

Q You are i n v o l v e d i n a r r a n g i n g t h e s p e c i a l 

t r i p s ? 

A Y e s . 

0 Have you ever c o n s i d e r e d u s i n g any l i c e n s e d 

c a r r i e r s v/hich, i n any case, you c o u l d use as many 

chaperones t h a t you would need? 

A My u n d e r s t a n d i n g , t h e p a r e n t groups lo o k e d 

i n t o t h a t t h i s y e a r . 

They d i d n o t mention any names t o me. However, 

'they d i d n ' t pursue i t and I c a n ' t t e l l you why . 

1 have no i d e a why. 

They p r e f e r r e d f o r rae t o make t h e normal 
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a r r a n g e m e n t s and f o r me t o w o r k o u t , as b e s t we c o u l d , 

t h e e x t r a c h a p e r o n e s . 

0 Who did vou deal with v/hen you were arranginh 

t h e s e p a r e n t s p o n s o r e d t r i p s ? 

A Randy. 

Q R a n d a l l S m i t h ? 

A Yes . 

O You have t o f o r g i v e me i f I m i s u n d e r s t o o d 

v o u r f o r m a l t e s t i m o n v , b u t you t e s t i f i e d t h a t y o u have 

gone t o Randy S m i t h t o make a r r a n g e m e n t s f o r t h e s e 

s p e c i a l t r i p s ? 

A Yes . 

Q has Randy S m i t h c o n d u c t e d t h e s e t r i p s ? 

Has Randy Smith, used h i s buses f o r t h e s e t r i p s 

A h i s ovrn b u s e s - a g a i n , as I t e s t i f i e d , I 

d o n ' t n e c e s s a r i l y know v / h i c h , a t t h i s p o i n t , a r e h i s 

and w h i c h a r e h i s m o t h e r 1 s . 

O What you a r e t e l l i n g u s , y o u have a l w a y s 

gone t o Randy S m i t h ? 

A Yes . 

Q 7\nd , b e y o n d t h a t , y o u c a n n o t say f o r c e r t a i n 

w h i c h buses w e r e use d ? 

A No, I c a n n o t . 

i-'IS . MAYERCHECK : T h a t i s a l l I have . 

MR. ASCHINGER: I have no q u e s t i o n s . 
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HE A R ING E X Ai-; IN E H -. T hank you , s i r . 

JOHN C . BOYLAND , c a l l e d as a v / i t n e s s , hav i ng 

been d u l y sv/orn , v/as ex ami ned and t e s t i f i cd a s f o 1 lov /s 

D IRECT ~ X A J i l h 'ATIOK 

v IT P CHINGER: 

Q Would you s t a t e your name and address f o r 

t h e r e c o r d , please? 

A My name i s John C. Boyland, B-0-Y-L-A-N-D> 

address i s 16 7 OaK S t r e e t , I n d i a n a . 

Q And by whom are you employed? 

A By t h e B l a i r s v i l l e / S a l t s b u r g School D i s t r i c t 

Q And v/hat i s your p o s i t i o n ? 

A Elementary p r i n c i p a l , i n t h e B l a i r s v i l l e 

end o f t h e d i s t r i c t , v/hich comprises t h e T h i r d Ward 

i n t h e Borough Elementary S c h o o l . 

Q And v/hat groups are you r e p r e s e n t i n g i n 

t h i s p r o ceeding? 

A I n t h i s p r o c e e d i n g I v/ould be r e p r e s e n t i n g 

an o r g a n i z a t i o n v/e c a l l BEST, v/hich i s an acronym f o r 

many t h i n g s , depends on which t r i p we t a k e . 

I t c o u l d be a s k a t i n g t r i p . 

We went t o the koo. I t i s an o r g a n i z a t i o n o f 

t e a c h e r s and p a r e n t s who are t r y i n g t o p r o v i d e e x t r a 

a c t i v i t i e s f o r t h e c h i I d r e n . 

Q You m i g h t c a l l i t a p a r e n t / t e a c h e r ' s 
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a s s o c i a t i o n ? 

A I t h i n k yes. 

I t i s an o u t g r o w t h o f t h a t . 

O were you t e s t i f y i n g f o r any group, f o r the 

el e m e n t a r y schoo1? 

A Yes, a l l o f t h i s i s on b e h a l f o f t h e e l e ­

mentary s c h o o l . 

Q W i t h r e s p e c t t o t h e p a r e n t / t e a c h e r ' s 

a s s o c i a t i o n , how many members are i n t h a t a s s o c i a t i o n ? 

A I would say our membership i s p r o b a b l y i n 

excess o f 150 i n each b u i l d i n g . 

Our r e g u l a r a t t e n d a n c e p r o b a b l y averages 3 0 t o 

4 0 a t each me e t i n g which i s m o n t h l y . 

Q Does t h a t group have a need f o r c h a r t e r 

t r i p s t o p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania? 

A At t i m e s , yes. 

Q -fo what p o i n t s and pl a c e s have you t a k e n 

t h e s e t r i p s ? 

A The T h i r d Ward bl.eritentary School has t a k e n 

t r i p s t o P i t t s b u r g h , t o t h e b u h l Science Center, t o 

the ^oo, t o t h e Carnegie Museum, t h e P i t t s b u r g h Theater 

J u n i o r T h e a t e r , Playhouse, F o r t L i g o n i e r ; t h o s e t y p e s 

of f i e l d t r i p s . 

A And between s c h o o l bus-type t r i p s and 

c h a r t e r coaches, i s t h e r e any p r e f e r e n c e ? 
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A w e would p r e f e r s c h o o l bu s 

Q A s c h o o l bus. 

What s c h o o l buses? I mean, what companies 

have you used f o r t h e purpose o f those t r i p s ? 

A E x c l u s i v e l y t h e 3 m i t h bus L i n e s . 

Q Now, v / i t h r e s p e c t t o t h e B l a i r s v i l l e 

E lementary S choo I s , t o v/hat e x t e n t , i f any, do you 

need l i c e n s e d c a r r i e r s f o r t h a t k i n d o f t r a n s p o r t a t i o n ? 

A When we t a k e our t r i p s , h ere, t o d a y , I v/as 

unaware o f t h e chaperone law, so t h a t o b v i o u s l y i s 

goin g t o c r e a t e a problem f o r us t o t a k e t h e s e t r i p s . 

I f t h a t ' s n ot t h e answer, p l e a s e r e p h r a s e i t . 

0 Would you have any use f o r l i c e n s e d c a r r i e r s 

i n r e s p e c t t o your a c t i v i t i e s ? 

A Yes. 

Q I n t h e e l e m e n t a r y s c h o o l s ? 

A Yes. 

Q Can you e x p l a i n i n v/hat r e s p e c t ? 

A C u r r e n t l y , whenever v/e t a k e a t r i p , I make 

t h e arrangements and t h e n t h e d i s t r i c t i s b i l l e d , and 

then I have t o go back t o t h e group t o get a payment 

and t h e n r e i m b u r s e t h e d i s t r i c t . 

That i n v o l v e s , I f e e l , unnecessary paperwork. 

1 f s m i t h v/e r e t o r e c e i v e t h e i r l i c e n s e , t h e 

PTA 1s c o u l d d e a l d i r e c t l y t h r o u g h them and save us t h a t 
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e x t r a w o r k . 

0 W i t n r e s p e c t t o t h e s e t r i p s f o r t h e PTA, 

how w o u l d -- how were t h e s e t r i p s p a i d f o r ? 

A The PTA has p a i d f o r them t h r o u g h f u n d -

r a i s i n g a c t i v i t i e s . 

HR. NURICK: I m i s s e d t h a t . 

THE WITNESS: The PTA's have f u n d - r a i s e r s 

t h r o u g h o u t t h e s c h o o l y e a r and t h e n t h e y pay f o r t h e 

bus t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

0 i s t h a t t h r o u g h t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t o r t h e 

PTA? 

A I t ' s a p p r o v e d by t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t . 

0 B o t h t h e FTA and t h e B l a i r s v i l l e E l e m e n t a r y 

S c h o o l , w o u l d you use t h e a p p l i c a n t ' s s e r v i c e i f t h i s 

a p p l i c a t i o n w e re a p p r o v e d ? 

A Yes . 

O A r e y o u f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e s e r v i c e s ? 

A Yes. 

Q Does he p r o v i d e s c h o o l t r a n s p o r t a t i o n t o you 

now? 

A They p r o v i d e o u r r e g u l a r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

t h r o u g h a s e p a r a t e c o n t r a c t v / i t h t h e d i s t r i c t p l u s a l l 

t r i p s t h a t we have t a k e n have been w i t h them. 

Q F o r how manv y e a r s have t h e y been u n d e r 
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contract 1 

A T h i s i s my second y e a r . I ' l l be f i n i s h i n g 

my second year so I can o n l y speak t o those two. 

I f e e l I don't know how many years i t has 

been p r i o r t o t h a t . 

MR. ASCHINGER: Thank you, Mr. b o y l a n d . 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. NURICK: 

Q Mr. Boyland, you say you are here t e s t i f y i n c 

number one, on b e h a l f of what's c a l l e d BEST? 

A Yes. 

Q Can you g i v e us what thos e i n i t i a l s mean? 

A Each t r i p we t a k e i t r e p r e s e n t s something 

d i f f e r e n t . 

The B l a i r s v i l l e Elementary s k a t i n g t r i p , o r --

B l a i r s v i l l e Elementary super t r i p . 

I t depends where we are go i n g . 

O You j u s t c a l l t h e whole t h i n g , BEST? 

HEARING EXAMINER: What does BEST st a n d f o r ? 

THE WITNESS: The BEST i s an acronym w h i c h , 

I gues s, n a r r o w i n g i t down t o one t h i n g , i t v/ould be 

B l a i r s v i l l e Elementary Super T r i p . 

We change t h e S to v/h a t ever i t m i g h t mean. 

We c a l l i t B l a i r s v i l l e e l e m e n t a r y because we 

always i n v o l v e b o t h s c h o o l s . 
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Q D i d n ' t you go s k a t i n g on Saturday and Sunday 
L2L 

n i g h t s ? 

A No. 

Q You d i d n t 

A No . 

O With r e g a r d t o BL.ST, are you a u t h o r i z e d by 

anyone t o come here and r e p r e s e n t t h a t group? 

A No. 

o So you are h e r e , r e a l l y , as f a r as BEST 

goes, t a l k i n g as an i n d i v i d u a l as opposed t o b e i n g 

a r e p r e s e n t a t i v e o f t h e group? 

A I'm here s p e a k i n g f o r t h e B l a i r s v i l l e 

, r̂ v-crn i \ - Y\ & s o u l t h a t blossoms Elementary School and B ^ f i o t n e soux 

o u t o f t h e e l e m e n t a r y s c h o o l . 

Q Are you a l s o a u t h o r i z e d t o t e s t i f y f o r 

t h e B l a i r s v i l l e Elementary School? 

A Our s u p e r i n t e n d e n t , Dr. G e r a l d Clawson. 

Q BEST i s a s e p a r a t e o r g a n i z a t i o n , you 

t e s t i f i e d , and my q u e s t i o n i s w i t h r e g a r d t o t h a t , 

have you been a u t h o r i s e d by t h e BEST group t o t e s t i f y 

on b e h a l f o f them? 

A N o . 

O So, a g a i n , as f a r as BEET goes, you are 

t e s t i f y i n g as an i n d i v i d u a l as opposed t o a r e p r e s e n t 

a t i v e of t h e group? 
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A T h a t w o u l d be t r u e , y e s . 

0 Nov;, t h e s c h o o l s a g a i n t h a t y o u a r e t e s t i f y ! 

on b e h a l f o f , i s i t s c h o o l s o r a s c h o o l ? 

A Two s c h o o l s , T h i r d Ward i n t h e B o r o u g h o f 

B l a i r s v i l l e and t h e B u r r e l N l e r v i e n t a r y S c h o o l i n B u r r e l 

Towns h i p. 

Q A r e you p r i n c i p a l o f b o t h o f them? 

A Yes. 

Q Mow, do I u n d e r s t a n d t h a t R a n d a l l L. S m i t h , 

t h e a p p l i c a n t i n t h i s c a s e , i n o t h e r w o r d s , S m i t h 

Bus Company, o p e r a t e s y o u r s c h e d u l e d s c h o o l r o u t e 

t a x i n g k i d s t o and f r o m s c h o o l ? 

A Yes. 

O A l l o t h e r a c t i v i t i e s t h a t a r e n ' t on t h e 

s c h e d u l e d r u n a r e done on t h e b a s i s o t h e r t h a n t h e 

s e l l o o l c o n t r a c t , i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

Q And you a r e u s i n g R a n d a l l L. s m i t h , S m i t h 

Bus Company, f o r t h a t , t o o ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A I do, y e s . 

Q 1 s t h ci t bob h — 

A The B l a i r s v i 1 l e / S a I t s b u r g S c h o o l D i s t r i c t 

composes t h e a r e a o f S a l t s b u r g and B l a i r s v i l l e . 

Now, t h e S t e w a r t Bus L i n e s do a l o t o f t h e 

b u s i n g i n s a l t s b u r g and 1 have no k n o w l e d g e o f t h a t a t 
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0 T h a t i s a l l 1 am a s x i n g y o u t o speaK f o r . 

You say ones i n B u r r e l and ones i n B l a i r s v i l l e 

y o u r s c h o o l s --

A T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q What I am a s k i n g you f o r a r e t h e t r i p s t h a t 

y o u a r e r e s p o n s i b l e f o r , o r y o u w o u l d be on v / i t h BE'6 T, 

t h a t a r e n o t u n d e r t h e s c h o o l bus c o n t r a c t a r r a n g e m e n t 

yo u s t i l l use Smith.? 

A T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

'Q And on t h o s e t r i p s , do I u n d e r s t a n d t h a t 

t h e p a r e n t s pay f o r t h e t r i p s o t h e r t h a n t h e s c h e d u l e d 

s c h o o l bus r u n s ? 

A T h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

O How many p a r e n t s w o u l d go on t h o s e t r i p s 

i n one b u s , l e t ' s say ? 

A I n o u r f i e 1 d t r i p s ? 

(j Yes. 

A On a f i e l d t r i p we u s u a l l y t a k e , i n a d d i t i c j n 

t o t w o t e a c h e r s , we w o u l d t a k e t h r e e t o f o u r a d u l t s . 

I t depends i f o u r s p e c i a l ed c h i l d r e n a r e 

g o i n g , we l i k e t o t a k e a d d i t i o n a l . 

0 Do you s o m e t i m e s t a k e more t h a n f i v e a d u l t s 

on t h o s e t r i p s ? 

A Yes. 
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]] 

O W h a t 1 s t h e h i g h e s t number o f a d u l t s you 

have t a k e n on t h e f i e l d t r i p s ? 

A I n c l u d i n g t e a c h e r s , p r o e a b l y s e v e n o r e i g h t . 

0 T h a t w o u l d be v) h a t , tv/o t e a c h e r s and s i x 

p a r e n t s ? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, go i n g b a c i : t o BEST, i t g e t s c o n f u s i n g 

i f I s t a t e i t i n c o r r e c t l y , and y o u l e t me know. 

How many p a r e n t s go on t h e BEST t r i p s ? 

A Many p a r e n t s . 

Q How many? 

A The BEST t r i p i s a f a m i l y o r i e n t e d t r i p , 

so we t e l l t h e c h i l d r e n t h e y have t o be a c c o m p a n i e d 

by an a d u I t . 

Q F o r e v e r y c h i l d t h e r e ' s a t l e a s t one a d u l t ? 

A No, t h a t ' s n o t t r u e . 

Q T e l l me v/hat i t i s . 

A I w o u l d say p r o b a b l y a v e r a g e two t o t h r e e 

c h i l d r e n p e r a d u l t , one a d u l t t o e v e r y two o r t h r e e 

c h i I d r e n . 

Q I am n o t s u r e v/hat s i z e b u s; can y o u g i v e 

me a p p r o x i m a t e l y t h e number o f a d u l t s t h a t go on t h e 

av e r age BE ST t r i p ? 

A I f we were t o t a k e one bus we m i g h t t a k e 

3U, 4 0 c h i l d r e n , and p o s s i b l y 20, 24 a d u l t s ; I B a d u l t s 
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Q Nov/, you t a l k about payment , and you s a i d 

t h a t t h e BEST o r g a n i z a t i o n pays f o r t he t r i p s t h a t we'r^ 

t a l k i n g about nov/; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q How does t h a t work, do t h e p a r e n t s -- i s i t 

s t r i c t l y fron; t h i s f u n d - r a i s i n g t h a t BEST g e t s bhis 

money? 

A No, BEST o p e r a t e s t h a t v/e make t h e t r i p 

a v a i l a b l e t o t h e s t u d e n t t o t a k e home t o t h e i r p a r e n t s , 

say where we're g o i n g , and say we v/ould l i k e t o have 

t h i s amount o f money. 

Q And who pays f o r t h e t r i p , t h o u g h , t h e 

p a r e n t s i n d i v i d u a l l y ? 

A The p a r e n t s i n d i v i d u a l l y , yes. 

0 J u s t f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n , where does t h a t 

money go? 

Does t h a t go t o t h e d i s t r i c t and t h e n t h e 

d i s t r i c t pays? 

A Yes . 

MR.ASCHINGER: 1 t h i n k t h a t s h o u l d be c l e a r . 

1 t h i n k v/e have gone over i t a couple o f t i m e s , 

Mr . N u r i c k . 

MR. NURICK: I t i s n o t c l e a r t o me, Mr. 

As c h i n a e r . 

HEARING EXAMINER: I t h i n k you are d e l i b e r a t e ; 
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c o n f u s i n g t h e r e c o r d . L e t us p r o c e e d . 

THE WITHESE: When t h e money comes i n , t h e 

p a r e n t sends t h e money i n e n v e l o p e s , t h a t money i s 

d e p o s i t e d i n t o t h e B u r r e l S c h o o l e l e m e n t a r y a c c o u n t 

b e c a u s e v/e need a p l a c e t o h o l d i t , so i t i s p l a c e d 

i n t h a t a c c o u n t v / i t h a p p r o v a l o f t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t 

w h e n e v e r t h a t v/henever t h e t r i p i s done, t h e d i s t r i 

i s b i l l e d and t h e n I g e t a n o t e f r o m Dr. C lav/son show i n 

me where o u r p l a c e was on t h e b i l l and a s k e d t o r e ­

i m b u r s e t h e d i s t r i c t . 

BY MK. NURICK: 

0 So, i n r e a l i t y , t h o u g h , i t i s r e a l l y t h e 

p a r e n t s p a y i n g f o r t h e t r i p , i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

MR. ASCHINGER: Your Honor, I o b j e c t . 

He t e s t i f i e d e x a c t l y as t o how t h e s e p ayments 

o c c u r r e d . 

N o w — 

MR. NURIcr-.: He s a i d 1 am c o r r e c t . 

W h a t 1 s t h e a r g u m e n t ? 

HEARING EXAMINER i We u n d e r s t a n d i t . 

1 t h i n k t h e q u e s t i o n and answer i s v a l i d . 

I d o n 1 t see a n y t h i n g w r o n g w i t h i t . 

B Y M R- NURICK: 

Q And f o r a l l t h e BEST t r i p s , and o t h e r t h a n 

cz. 

13 
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scheduled r o u t e bus t r i p s , you have been u s i n g R a n d a l l 

L. Smith as Smith Bus Company f o r those t r i p s , c o r r e c t ' 

h That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q And t h a t ' s t a k e n p l a c e f o r t h e f u l l two 

years t h a t you have been t h e r e ? 

A That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q Now, we t a l k e d about t h e BBST payment. 

L e t ' s t a k e t h e f i e l d t r i p payments. 

V7ho pays f o r t h e f i e l d t r i p payments ? 

I'm g e t t i n g back t o t h e e1ementary s c h o o l 

f i e l d t r i p s . 

A Our l o c a l PTA, Parent Teachers A s s o c i a t i o n . 

0 And i t comes from t h e i r funds as opposed 

t o s c I io o1 d i s t r i c t f u n d s , c o r r e c t ? 

A That i s c o r r e c t . 

They r e i m b u r s e t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t . 

Q As i n t h e l a s t case, i n r e a l i t y i t i s t h e 

PTA p a y i n g , i s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

MR. ASClilNGbR: He d i d n ' t say t h a t . 

Tlib WITNBSS ; The b i l l goes t o t h e s c h o o l 

d i s t r i c t . 

The s c h o o l d i s t r i c t pays Smith, and. I get a 

b i l l t o r e i m b u r s e . 

MR. ASCHINGER: The s c h o o l d i s t r i c t pays Smith? 
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BY l i R . NURICK: 

Q I n r e a l i t y , i s n ' t i t t h e PTA 

HEARING EXAMINER: T h a t i s a p o i n t o f a r g u m e n t 

T h a t i s n o t f o r t h i s w i t n e s s t o d e t e r m i n e . 

You g e t t h e c o r r e c t f a c t s and r e a c h y o u r own 

c o n c l u s i o n s . 

BY MR. NURICK: 

Q How iv.any BEST t r i p s a r e t h e r e a y e a r ? 

A I r v a r i e s , o u t v/e t r y t o do f i v e . 

Q And a r e t h e y v / i t h i n P e n n s y l v a n i a ? 

A Yes. 

MR. NURICK: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s , 

'i' hank y o u v e r y m uch . 

BY MS. MAYERCHECK; 

Q Mr. B o y l a n d , hov? d i d you f i n d o u t a Bou t 

t o d a y ' s h e a r i n g ? 

A How d i d I f i n d o u t ? 

Mr. F r e e i n f o r m e d me and as k e d me i f I v/ould 

come up. 

0 Mr. 

A C h a r l i e F r e e . 

O Mho i s he? 

A He's an employee o f Mr. Smi t h . 

Q Hov/ many t r i p s does t h e PTA t a k e p e r y e a r , 

g e n e r a l l y ? 
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A W e l l , t h e r e ' s two s e p a r a t e PTA's, t h e one 

sc h o o l i s -- has a b e t t e r f u n d - r a i s e r , so t h i s y ear we 

to o k f o u r t r i p s f i v e t r i p s . 

The o t h e r s c h o o l t o o k none. 

Q I s t h e BEST group f r e e t o p l a n any t r i p i t 

wants t o take? 

A TI'ie BEST committee meets i n September o f 

each year and p l a n s t h e year's a c t i v i t i e s so p a r e n t s 

can save f o r whatever t r i p t h e y want. 

0 But i t i s s t r i c t l y up t o t h e group where i t 

goes ? 

A Yes. 

To t h e BEST group? 

0 Ri ght . 

A R i g h t . 

There i s i n p u t from p a r e n t s and t e a c h e r s , and 

I always s i t i n on t h a t m e e t i n g . 

Q But you do not need anyone's a p p r o v a l t o 

t a k e the t r i p s ? 

A V?hen t h e t r i p s -- i t ' s a l l done i n coo pe r a t i o n 

w i t h our s u p e r i n t e n d e n t . He i s aware o f a l l t h i n g s 

t h a t go on i n our s c h o o l s . 

f i b . HAYERCHECR: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

Thank you. 

H E A R I N G E X A I I I N E R : T h a n k y o u . 
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MR. ASCHINGER: Reverend T a y l o r , p l e a s e . 

REVEREND VAUGH TAYLOR, called as a witness, 

having been duly sworn, was examined and testified as 

fo1lows: 

DIR E C T E XAMIN ATION 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

O Rev erend T a y l o r , w i l l you s t a t e your name 

and address f o r t h e re c o r d , please? 

A My name i s Vaughn T a y l o r . I'm p a s t o r o f 

the E l d e r t o n L u t h e r a n P a r i s h comprised o f two church e s , 

C h r i s t Batheran and Mt. Union. 

T a y l o r ? 

Q How l o n g have you l i v e d i n t h i s a rea, Reverend 

A F o u r t e e n v e a r s . 

Q What groups are you r e p r e s e n t i n g i n s u p p o r t 

of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A The two churches o f the e l d e r t o n p a r i s h , 

C h r i s t L u t h e r a n and Mt. Union. 

Q Are you a u t h o r i z e d t o be here t o 

s u p p o r t o f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

t y xn 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Vi hat i s your membership? 

A The two churches i n t h e p a r i s h , a c t i v e 

membership, about 32^ members. c o n f i r m e d membership, 

about 45 u . 
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O Does your group have a need f o r c h a r t e r bust 

f o r t r i p s t o v a r i o u s p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania? 

A Yes. 

Q And t o what p o i n t , and f o r what purposes, 

have t h e s e t r i p s been taken? 

A M o s t l y s o c i a l , t o I d l e w i l d Park, Kennywood 

Park, t h e Flower Show. 

Q Where, p r i m a r i l y ? 

A W e l l , p r i m a r i l y t h e P i t t s b u r g h area; t h e 

Flower Show, b a l l games, o c c a s i o n a l l y t o one o f our 

i n s t i t u t i o n s , a l s o , i n t h e P i t t s b u r g h area. 

O Do you have any p r e f e r e n c e as between schoo.. 

bu s - t y p e v e h i c l e s and c h a r t e r coaches? 

A W e l l , o f course v/e p r e f e r the s c h o o l buses 

because o f t h e c o s t i n v o l v e d , and s a f e t y . 

0 Would you a l s o have use f o r c h a r t e r coaches 

A A l o n g d i s t a n c e , n o t t o o o f t e n . 

M o s t l y , t o t h e P i t t s b u r g h a r e a , v / i t h i n 5 0 

m i l e s , or so . 

0 What c a r r i e r s have you used f o r t h e purpose^ 

o f t h e s e t r i p s ? 

A The Smith Bus Company. 

O On a l l occasions? 

A A l l o c c a s i o n s . 

O Do vou knov/ v/hat buses were i n v o l v e d i n 

J o 
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t h e s e t r i p s ? 

Here t h e y S m i t h bus Corapany' s , o r --

HK. HUKICK: I o b j e c t . He a l r e a d y a n s w e r e d 

t h e q u e s t i o n . 

MR. ASCHIKGbR: T h i s i s j u s t f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n . 

MR. NURICK: I t h i n k i t i s c l e a r . He s a i d 

S m i t h bus Company. 

THE WITNESS: You mean who d i d I u n d e r s t a n d i s 

t h e owner? 

MR. NURICK: I ctfii a f r a i d t h e r e ' s g o i n g t o be --

HEARING EXAMINER: J u s t a m i n u t e . 

I want t h e q u e s t i o n f i r s t , t h en you c a n make 

y o u r o b j e c t i o n . 

S t a t e y o u r q u e s t i o n f i r s t and v/e' 11 l o o k a t h i s 

o b j e c t i o n . 

EY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q Do y o u icnow what buses were u s e d i n t h e s e 

p a r t i c u l a r t r i p s ? 

A I t was my a s s u m p t i o n t h a t t h e buses were 

owned by E s t e r Srni t h . 

O Was any compens a t i o n p a i d ? 

A On most o c c a s i o n s , t h e ones 1 1m t h i n k i n g 

a b o u t r i g h t now, t h e buses were d o n a t e d f o r use and 

t h e n , p e r h a p s , a c o l l e c t i o n v/ould be made t o pay t h e 

bus d r i v e r s o m e t h i n g . 
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Q Mould y o u r g r o u p use t h e S m i t h Bus Company 

i f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n were a p p r o v e d f o r c h a r t e r t r i p s 

t h r o u g h o u t t h e s t a t e ? 

HBARIMG EXAMINER: So t h e r e i s no m i s u n d e r ­

s t a n d i n g / t e l l h im v/hich S m i t h BUS Company you a r e 

t a l k i n g a b o u t . 

MR. ASCHINGER: S m i t h Bus Company, t h e a p p l i ­

c a n t i n t h i s p r o c e e d i n g , Your Honor. 

HEARING EXAMINER: W e l l , R a n d a l l L• S m i t h 

t r a d i n g as S m i t h Bus Company? 

MR. ASCHINGER: T h a t i s r i g h t . 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

0 Would y o u use R a n d a l l L. S m i t h t r a d i n g and 

d o i n g b u s i n e s s as S m i t h Bus Company i f i t s a p p l i c a t i o n 

f o r c h a r t e r a u t h o r i t y v/as g r a n t e d ? 

A C e r t i n a l y . 

MR. ASCHINGER: T h a t ' s a l l . 

HEARING EXAMINER: B e f o r e y o u s t a r t c r o s s 

e x a m i n a t i o n , I b e l i e v e t h i s w i t n e s s v/as i n d i c a t e d as 

one o f t h e p e r s o n s t h a t was i n c l u d e d i n E x h i b i t 2 ? 

M R. ASC HINGER: Yes, page 75. 

I t i s t h e l a s t one. 

H E A RIN G E XAMINER: I t i s n o t 75. 

MR. NURICR: 95, maybe? 

HEARING EXAMINER: y5. 
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n i l . ASCHINGER : 95 ; 1 1 m s o r r y . 

HEARING EXAMINER : We' r e a s k i n g v/hether t h a t ' s 

h i s r e s p o n s e ? 

Do y o u want t o answer t h a t ? 

MR. ASCHINGER: I n answer t o my q u e s t i o n , Your 

Honor ? 

IiEARING EXAMINER: D i d you d e t e r m i n e v/hether 

h e 1 s t h e p a r t y who has r e s p o n d e d i n t h i s E x h i b i t ? 

MR. ASCHINGER; No, a l l r i g h t . 

E Y M R. ASCHIN G E R: 

O D i d y o u f i l e a r e s p o n s e t o t h e q u e s t i o n n a i r e 

s u b m i t t e d by S m i t h bus Company, t h e a p p l i c a n t i n t h i s 

p r o c e e d i n g ? 

A Yes. 

O I s t h a t y o u r s i g n a t u r e ? 

A Yes . 

MR. ASC HIN GER: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

HEARING EXAMINER: You may c r o s s e x a m i n e . 

C RO S S E X AI i I NAT 1U N 

EY nR. NURICR: 

Q Vi'ith r e g a r d t o t h e t r i p t o I d l e w i l d , o r 

i s i t I d l e w o o d ? 

A I d l e w i l d . 

I t i s an amusement p a r k dov/n by L i g o n i e r . 

O When d i d t h a t t r i p t a k e p l a c e ? 



1 A That was l a s t sumraer, I'm p r e t t y s u r e . 

2 Q And what bus company d i d you use f o r t h a t ? 

3 A T h e Smith Bus C omp any. 

4 Q Are you t a l k i n g about R a n d a l l Smith? 

5 A. I mentioned e a r l i e r t h a t my u n d e r s t a n d i n g 

6 v/as t h a t i t v/as B s t e r t h a t owns t h e buses i n t h e 

7 E l d e r t o n area. 

8 Q You knov,' t h a t R a n d a l l B. Smith i s w i t h t h a t 

9 o p e r a t i o n , a l s o ? 

10 A I don't know how t h e f a m i l y arrangement i s , 

11 but my u n d e r s t a n d i n g , i t was E s t e r L. Smith because 

12 v/e used t h e l o c a l buses . 

13 0 Do you ever d e a l w i t h R a n d a l l L. Smith f o r 

14 t h i s t r a n s p o r t a t i o n even though i t i s h i s mother's 

15 buses? 

16 A W e l l , see, t h e way we do i t i n t h e c h u r c h , 

17 v/hen a t r i p i s planned by whoever heads t h a t o r g a n i -

18 z a t i o n , v / i l l e i t h e r c o n t a c t me or go d i r e c t l y t o t h e 

19 Smith Bus Company t o arrange f o r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

20 I g e n e r a l l y d on't do t h e c a l l i n g d i r e c t l y , b u t 

21 t h e n , you know, r e f e r t h e i r name o r numbe r onto v/hat -

22 ever o r g a n i z a t i o n v/o uld l i k e to use the bus for v/h a t e v e|r 

23 reason. 

24 Q Would i t be r i g h t . Reverend T a y l o r , t o say 

25 you are n o t t h e person t o make t h e arrangement f o r t h e 
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t r i p s ? 

A Only o c c a s i o n a l l y b u t I might d i r e c t someone 

e l s e t o c a l l t h e Smith bus Company t o do t h a t . 

I n t h a t area everyone knows everyone e l s e . 

They m i g h t come t o me f o r t h e number. 

O %po you know a n y t h i n g about what you are 

r e f e r r i n g t o as the Smith bus Company? 

A Do I knov: a n y t h i n g p e r s o n a l l y about i t ? 

0 Yes. 

A W e l l , I assumed t h a t i t was b s t e r Smith 

who owns t h e l o c a l buses f o r our p a r t i c u l a r d i s t r i c t 

and I knov/ Randy has had o p e r a t i o n s i n Homer C i t y , I 

b e l i e v e , and b l a i r s v i l l e , b ut how t h a t a l l t r a d e s w i t h i 

t h e f a m i l y , I'm n o t s u r e . 

Q Do you know v/h e t h e r R andy works w i t h h i s 

mother' i n c o n n e c t i o n v / i t h t h e t o t a l p r o j e c t ? 

A I assumed t h a t v/as t r u e . 

1 assumed t h e r e was some f a m i l y t y p e o f a r r a n g e 

men t . 

Q Have you ever d e a l t v / i t h R a n d a l l on any 

of t h e s e t r i p s ? 

A You mean t o c a l l him up and ask i f we c o u l d 

use t h e bus f o r a c e r t a i n p l a c e , and so f o r t h ? 

0 Yes. 

A I t h i n ] ; I g e n e r a l l y c a l l e d 1 1 m not s u r e , 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Jj 

but I would Gay I p r o b a b l y g e n e r a l l y c a l l e d E s t e r , h i s 

mother, or had whoever wanted t o knov/ who t o c a l l , 

I t h i n k I d i r e c t e d them t o E s t e r Smith. 

Q V?hen v/as the t r i p to Kennywood Park taken 

A Oh, Kennywood; t h a t would be C h r i s t L u t h e r a n 

Church t o o k t h a t one. 

They had one l a s t summer, t o o , and one pending 

t h i s y e a r , t o o . 

Q By t h e way, hov/ many peop l e went t o I d l e w i l d 

Park? 

A G e n e r a l l y our groups have been a v e r a g i n g 

about 6 0, 65. 
T h i s i s a Tamily t h i n g , t o o , c h i I d r e n and 

ad u 11 s . 

Q Do t h e y cro on one bus, g e n e r a l l y ? 

A W e l l , i f t h e number doesn't exceed t h a t --

O Yes. 

A But our numbers would be, I v/ould say, be­

tween 5 5 and 6 5, and a few people t h a t come a l o n g w i t h 

cars i n case v/e have t r o u b l e , t o b r i n g some people 

b a c k . 

Sometimes, g e n e r a l l y , t h e o l d e r people w i l l 

qo bv car because t h e d i s t a n c e i s sometimes t o o hard 

on tnem 

0 11 ow, t h e B lower Show; where v/as t h a t , i 
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t h a t i n P i t t s b u r g h ? 

A T h a t ' s - - yes , t h a t 1 s i n P i t t s b u r g h d ov; n 

by t n e M e l l o n U n i v e r s i t y . 

Q And v;hen d i d t h a t t a k e place? 

A That was a l a s t year t r i p , t o o . 

He h a v e n 1 1 r e p l a n n e d one o f those.. 

I t was l a s t summer sometime. 

Q When v/as t h e l a s t b a l l game your group went 

on? 

A I'm hard pressed t o t e l l you t h a t . 

Oh, w a i t a m i n u t e . Last f a l l I d i d go t o t h a t 

Yeah, 1 t h i n k t h a t was l a s t f a l l and t h a t was 

C h r i s t L u t h e r a n Church, a l s o . 

iMaybe i t was -- yeah, 1 t h i n K i t was p r i m a r i l y 

C h r i s t L u t h e r a n Church. 

I remember we s a t i n t h e r i g h t f i e l d and watch 

i t on t h e T.V. 

Q -Was t h a t Three R i v e r s Stadium? 

A Yes. 

Q They have a T.V - ? 

A. Yes , T.V. m o n i t o r s i n the f i e l d . 

Q L e t me ask you t h i s , Reverend T a y l o r , t h e 

C h r i s t L u t h e r a n and t h e E l d e r t o n L u t h e r a n p a r i s h 

! s o r r y , Mt. uni o n and C h r i s t L u t h e r a n c h u r c h e s , are 

I f i o 
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t h e y l o c a t e d i n t h e Jio rough l i m i cs o f E l d e r t o n ? 

A Mo, t h e y b o t h — not the borough. 

The borough'G q u i t e s m a l l . 

C h r i s t L u t h e r a n i s i n a l i t t l e community c a l l e c 

Gas town , w hich i s a c ommuni t y tv/o mi l e s n o r t h o f 

E l d e r t o n on Old Route 210, and t h e Mt. Union c h u r c h 

i s two m i l e s s o u t h on t h e same Old 210, Route 2 10. 

Q That's Armstrong County, i s n ' t i t ? 

A Yes . 

Q Mould b o t h o f these churches be i n the 

Tov/n s h i p o f Plum Creek , I \ rm s t r o n g County? 

A Yes. 

Q And 1 t a k e i t you want t o l e a v e r i g h t from 

t i i e c h u r c h , i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Our g a t h e r i n g p l a c e i s , g e n e r a l l y , from 

t h e c h u r c h , o r sometimes from t h e church p a r k i n g l o t 

± mean, t h e s c h o o l p a r k i n g l o t . 

I l i v e i n E l d e r t o n and sometimes w e ' l l g a t h e r 

t h e r e . 

M o s t l y i t i s from t h e churches. 

0 Your i n t e r e s t i n t h i s p r o c e e d i n g i s t o have 

p i c k - u p s r i g h t a t t h e c h u r c h ; i s t h a t your p r i m a r y 

i n t e r e s t ? 

A We11, the point of pick-up i s not a l l that 

important but we would l i k e to go r i g h t from the churci 

1 tj 
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because we have our p a r k i n g l o t t h e r e f o r c a r s , and 

so f o r t h . 

Q Do you have p a r k i n g l o t s a t t h e churches, 

also? 

A Yes. 

0 When d i d you ever l e a v e from E l d e r t o n i t s e l 

A W e l l , what o c c u r r e d t o me t h e r e , b u t I'm 

not q u i t e sure v/hat t h e o c c a s i o n v;as , b u t we had 

g a t h e r e d a t t h e s c h o o l p a r k i n g l o t . 

1 t h i n k my mind goes back t o a community event 

t h a t , perhaps , we hi ad g a t h e r e d a t t h e pa r i ; i n g l o t a t 

b l d e r t o n . 

Q That was v/hen? 

A S e v e r a l years ago. 

Q but s i n c e s e v e r a l years ago a l l t h e p i c k - u p 

of concern t o you have been f rom t h e Tov/n s h i p o f Plum 

Creek, i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Yes, t h a t ' s r i g h t ; t h a t ' s r i g h t . 

Q And then i s t h a t where you want t o have 

s e r v i c e from w i t h r e g a r d t o t h i s h e a r i n g ? 

A You m e a n f o r t h e c h u r c h? 

Q Yes. 

You are t e s t i f y i n g o n l y f o r t h e c h u r c h . 

A Yes, p r e c i s e l y ; from my p a r i s h . 

. .4 / 

-- ? 

O T h a t ' s tv/o churches? 
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A Yes. 

Q That's c h u r c h e s , one p a r i s h , two churches ? 

A Yes, t h a t 1 s r i g h t . 

hiR. NURICK: I f I way, Your Honor, I am t r y i n g 

t o read t h i s s t a t e m e n t . 

O f f t h e r e c o r d . 

( D i s c u s s i o n o f f t h e r e c o r d . ) 

BY MR. NURICK: 

O You s a i d t h a t your churches are r e a l l y w i t h i n 

5 0 m i l e s , f o r t h e most p a r t , i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A E s s e n t i a l l y f yes. 

O For t h a t k i n d o f t r i p , a s c h o o l Bus i s 

s a t i s f a c t o r y ? 

A T h a t 1 s r i g h t . 

0 Now, you were t a l k i n g about t h e a p p l i c a n t 

i n t h i s s t a t e m e n t you sent i n . 

Mho do you t h i n k t h e a p p l i c a n t i s i n t h i s case'. 

A I n t h i s case h e r e , I assume t h e a p p l i c a n t 

i s Randy. 

Q You are c o r r e c t . 

1 wondered because you are t a l k i n g about o o t h 

and I wanted t o c l a r i f y -which you t h o u g h t was here, an> 

you are r i g h t about t h a t . 

A Yes. 

Q MOW, vou i n d i c a t e i n your response t o a 

14 
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q u e s t i o n n a i r e t h a t y o u a r e a l s o i n t e r e s t e d i n t a k i n g 

t o u r s , o r s i t e - s e e i n g t r i p s ? 

A Yes, we have d i s c u s s e d t h i s on many o c c a s i o r 

i n t h e c h u r c h . 

Q h u t you a r e t a l k i n g a b o u t t h e c h u r c h , n o t 

you as an i n d i v i d u a 1 ; c o r r e c t ? 

A T h a t ' s r i g h t , t h a t 1 s r i g h t . 

g bo, you a r e n o t i n t e r e s t e d i n t h i s h e a r i n g 

f o r t a k i n g any t r i p s o t h e r t h a n v / i t h t h e c h u r c h ; i s 

A T h a t 1 s r i g h t . 

MR. NURICK: Those a r e a l l 1 t h e q u e s t i o n s I h a v i j j , 

Your Honor. 

BY MS. MAYERCHECK: 

0 Re v e r e n d T a y l o r / i s i t y o u r t e s t i m o n y t h a t 

you d i d n o t knov/ R a n d a l l S m i t h s e r v e s t h e E l d e r t o n 

S c h o o l D i s t r i c t and t h a t he g a r a g e s and m a i n t a i n s 

b uses 'there? 

A M.y a s s u m p t i o n v/as t h a t t h e bus l i n e , v/hen 

i t e x i s t e d j u s t i n Arms t r o n g C o u n t y , was, e s s e n t i a l l y , 

owned by E s t e r L. S m i t h , a n d , o f c o u r s e , Randy's 

p a r t o f t h a t f a m i l y , and i n t e r m s o f m a i n t e n a n c e , and 

so f o r t h , t h a t v/as t h e u n d e r s t a n d i n g I had dov/n t h r o u g 

t h e ve a r s. 

u n d e r s t a n d when t h e axpans i o n t o o k p i ' 

I ' i 
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I don 1 t know exa c t 1 y hov: t h a t would f i t i n t o t h e f a m i l y 

s i t u a t i o n 

O I n No. 17 o f your q u e s t i o n n a i r e which asks 

you t o s t a t e reasons why you want t o c h a r t e r buses 

from t h e a p p l i c a n t , you s t a t e , t h e o v e r a l l c are o f t h e 

buses i s e x c e l l e n t . T h i s a p p l i c a n t i s known and 

respected, by a l l o f our c o n g r o g a t i o n . He a l s o has 

an e x c e l l e n t teaia o f d r i v e r s . 

I'm a l i t t l e c onfused now about hov; you are 

f a m i l i ar w i t h Rand a l l Smith. 

A How I am f a m i l i a r ? 

Q Yes . 

A I have known Randy f o r 14 y e a r s . 

0 How are you f a m i l i a r v / i t h h i s d r i v e r s and 

bus e s ? 

A X knov,' p r a c t i c a l l y o f them and, you mean, 

how do I .know them, what's my r e l a t i o n s h i p t o them? 

Q Yes, v/hat i s your r e l a t i o n s h i p t o t h e d r i v e n 

A M o s t l y I s imp l y knov/ them. 

i'here are some, o f c o u r s e , v/ho are i n one o f 

my — one o f my c o n g r e g a t i o n s . There's a few t h e r e , 

but most o f the people I s i m p l y know i n b l d e r t o n . 

You j u s t knov/ t h e people and I don't have any 

i t seems t o me t h e d r i v i n g r e c o r d i s q u i t e e x c e l l e n t . 

O Do you know v/hether t h e s e d r i v e r s a l s o d r i v 

•s? 



151 
1 f o r E s t e r ? 

2 A W e l l , t h e ones which I'm r e f e r r i n g t o I 

3 t h o u g h t , e s s e n t i a l l y , d i d d r i v e f o r E s t e r . 

4 C Your response o f q u e s t i o n 17 i s , your 

5 p e r c e p t i o n o f E s t e r ' s buses and her d r i v e r s --

6 A I t h i n k always Randy has been i n charge 

7 of maintenance and p r o b a b l y i n t h e employment s i d e o f 

8 i t , t o o . 

9 Q So, as f a r as you knov;. Randy Smith i s v e r y 

10 much i n v o I v e d i n E s t e r Smith's bus o p e r a t i o n t o the 

11 p o i n t where you cannot, d i s t i n g u i s h t h e tv/o companies ? 

12 A I assume o w n e r s h i p , i t i s back t h e n , and 

13 I don't know how t h i n g s have changed, was under E s t e r 

14 L. Smith. 

15 Randy has always been p a r t o f t h e o r g a n i z a t i o n 

16 I d e f i n i t e l y knew he v/as i n v o l v e d , b u t I 

17 t h o u a h t t h i s was r e f e r r i n g t o an a p p l i c a t i o n by Randy 

18 Smith f o r l i c e n s i n g . 

19 Q you d i d not u n d e r s t a n d t h a t he had a l r e a d y 

20 been a s e p a r a t e o r g a n i z a t i o n ? 

21 I f I u n d e r s t o o d c o r r e c t l y , you t h o u g h t t h a t 

22 t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n was f o r him t o form h i s own o r g a n i -

23 z a t i o n and run h i s own buses? 

24 Did you n o t know t h a t he had been a1ready d o i n 

25 t h a t as a s c h o o l bus c o n t r a c t o r v / i t h t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i 
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a You mean l i k e B l a i r s v i l l e , and so f o r t h ? 

Q And B l d e r t o n . 

A 1 don' t knov/ hov/ any o f t h e o t h e r s p a i d 

c o n t r a c t u r a l arranc-ements . 

L i k e 1 s a i d , v/e assumed t h e co-mpany v/as ov/ned, 

p e r s e , by B s t e r L. S m i t h , and Randy, o f c o u r s e , i s 

v e r y much i n v o l v e d i n t h e v/hole o p e r a t i o n . 

O A r e you f a m i l i a r v / i t h B u t l e r M o t o r T r a n s i t , 

I n c . ; B u t l e r M.otor T r a n s i t BUS Company? 

A R e c e n t l y , b e c a u s e v/e f e l t v/e had t o go t o 

some o t h e r s y s t e m . 

Yle have some t r i p s p l a n n e d . 

One o f t h e y o u t h a d v i s o r s c a l l e d bus c o m p o n i e s 

i n t h e a r e a t o g e t p r i c e s , and she s a i d t h a t t h e a v e r a c 

p r i c e i n t o t h e P i t t s b u r g h a r e a was .̂3 u 0.00, and t h a t 

v/as f o r 4 o p a s s e n g e r s and I c o u l u n 1 t t e l l y o u i f she 

c a l l e d t h e s u t l e r l i n e . I c o u l d n ' t t e l l y o u . 

bhe s a i d she c a l l e d t w o o r t h r e e o f them. 

Q B u t y o u p e r s o n a l l y a r e n ' t f a m i l i a r w i t h 

B u t l e r ? 

A No/ 1 am n o t . 

O I s y o u r c o n g r e g a t i o n w i l l i n g t o use o t h e r 

l i c e n s e d c a r r i e r s ? 

A I t h i n k p r o b a b l y w h at v / i l l happen - - I 

d o n ' t know. I t h i n k w h a t w i l l happen i s , b e c a u s e o f 
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the n a t u r e o f our c o n g r e g a t i o n s , t h e y p r o b a b l y v / i l l 

s t o o t a i l i n g t r i p s becaus e ^300 . 00 , 4 G passengers, t h a t 1 

between ^5.00 and $ 7.0U , and i f you need two buses, 

you double i t . 

Q I f I und e r s t a n d you c o r r e c t l y , u n l e s s t h e 

buses can be donated 

A I w o u l d n ' t say donated. 

I v/ould say, u n l e s s buses v/ould be a v a i l a b l e 

a t a p r i c e t h a t t h e y were w i l l i n g t o c o n t r a c t f o r , t h e y 

p r o b a b l y w o u l d n 1 t do much. 

They v/on' t use cars and vans. They stopped 

t h a t a few years ago. I t ' s a l i t t l e t o o dangerous. 

MS. iiAYi-d'-CHbCK; I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

TKE ViITMeSS: They have been donated, t o my 

knowledge, b u t -- I mean, more r e c e n t l y t h e y have been 

donated. 

That 1s t h e way i t has been. 

BY MS. MAYERCHECK: 

Q Every t r i p r e c e n t l y you have gone on has 

been donated? 

A To t h e b e s t o f my r e c o l l e c t i o n , yes, donatet. 

and we t r y t o r a i s e money t o a t l e a s t pay t h e d r i v e r . 

MS. MAYERCHECK: Thank you, Reverend. 

MR. ASCHIWGER: J u s t one q u e s t i o n . 

REDIRECT EXAMIRATION 
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BY MR. ASCHIMGLR: 

0 Reverend T a y l o r , i f you have a c h o i c e o f 

be i n g p i c k e d up a t b l d e r t o n or not p i c k e d up a t a l l , 

would you p r e f e r b e i n g p i c k e d up a t b l d e r t o n ? 

MR. NURICK: I o b j e c t t o t h a t . There i s no 

b a s i s f o r i t beyond d i r e c t , Your Honor, 

There i s no b a s i s f o r t h e q u e s t i o n . 

HEARING EXAMINER: You i n q u i r e d about i t , i n 

t h e f i r s t p l a c e , so, i n a l l f a i r n e s s , we w i l l have t o 

g i v e Mr. A s c h i n g e r an o p p o r t u n i t y t o r e f e r t o t h a t 

m a t t e r . 

You opened t h e m a t t e r up, not he. 

THE VJITNESS: I s t h e q u e s t i o n more t h a n I 

would 

EY MR. ASCHINGER; 

Q I f you had a c h o i c e o f b e i n g p i c k e d up a t 

E l d e r t o n o r no s e r v i c e a t a l l , would you p r e f e r t o hex 

p i c k e d up a t E l d e r t o n ? 

A I t h i n k I would l i k e t o be p i c k e d up. 

MR. ASCHINGER: That's a l l ; t h a nk you. 

HEARING EXAMINER: We w i l l t a k e a b r i e f recess 

(Recess ta k e n . ) 

HEARING EXAMINER: Con t i n u e v / i t h y our next 

w i t n e s s . 

EDWIN E. KIMMEL, c a l l e d as a w i t n e s s , h a v i n g 

:ig 
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been du.lv sworn t was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l lows : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

EY MR . ASC IIINGER: 

O Mr. Kimmel, w i l l you p l e a s e s t a t e your name 

and address f o r t h e r e c o r d ? 

A I'm Edwin E. Kimmel, Postmaster i n E l d e r t o n 

P e n n s y l v a n i a , and so I , t h e r e f o r e , have g e n e r a l . 

d e l i v e r y as my addres s. 

Q Mr. Kimmel, v/hat groups or group are you 

r e p r e s e n t i n g i n s u p p o r t o f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A W e l l , I be l o n g t o the Plum Creek church o f 

the E r e t h r a n v/ho has used t h i s . 

0 I t h i n k you f i l e d a response under t h a t 

group? 

A Yes, however, I 

0 Are you a p p e a r i n g f o r any o t h e r groups? 

A Yes, t h e E l d e r t o n L i o n s Club, and I was 

aut l i o r i z ed by them t o r e p r e s e n t t h e e l d e r t o n L i o n s 

Club, a l s o , and I a l s o have arranged t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

f o r t h e E l d e r t o n Ameriean L e g i o n Post, and a l s o t h e 

E l d e r t o n F i r e Company, b o t h o f which I'm a member. 

O Car: you g i v e us any i d e a t o t h e mem-uership 

o f t h e v a r i o u s groups, Mr. K i mm e l ? 

A 'Well , t h e f i r e company would ue member­

s h i p , I t h i n k , would oe between D 0 and '/ D , somewhere. 
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The Plum Creek Church v/ould be, d i f f e r e n t 

rnembers , about 12D . 

0 Lions? 

A The L i o n s Post has 75, 7C members, and t h e 

Lion s has 4 3 members. 

Q Do t h e s e groups have a need f o r c h a r t e r 

buses f o r t r i p s t h r o u g h o u t t h e s t a t e ? 

A Yes. 

Q Can you g i v e us an i d e a o f t h e v a r i o u s t r i p s 

p urooses, and so f o r t h ? 

A The Church o f t h e L r e t h r a n has a l o t o f 

churches i n t h e Jo 11nstov/n a r e a , and sometime s t h e y v;oul 

have a — meetings t h a t t h e whole c h u r c h o f Western 

P e n n s y l v a n i a w i l l go t o t h e Johns tov/n area. 

Cometimes v/e have ha d t h em i n t h e V; a r M e m o r i a 1, 

and o t h e r p l a c e s . 

0 \;her e would t h a 'c be ? 

7K Hay be a t a n o t h e r c h u r c h , a l a r g e B r e t h r an 

Church, but t h e l a s t t r i p t h a t B s t e r Smith's jjuses went 

f o r t h e c h u r c h , we went t o t h e Johns tov/n War memorial 

as a group 

n s t o p r i q h t t h 

You s a i d, B s t e r bmi t h ? 

A. Yes, Smith Bus Company. 

The reason I say e s t e r i s because my son drove 
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bus f o r her and i b w a s her t h a t s i g n e d t h e checks. 

Q Do you use t h e terms , b s t e r , a21J, Smith 

bus Company, in t e r c h a n g e a b 1 y ? 

A Y es, r i g h t . 

Q As t o t h e L e g i o n , v/hat t r i p s have you t a k e n 

t h r o u g h o u t t h e s t a t e ? 

A The Leg i o n hasn' c. made v e r y many t r i p s . 

The L i o n s Club has :nade more t r i p s . 

0 }} o r v/hat purposes and t o \-< hat p o i n t s ? 

A A l l r i g h t . 

we l i k e t o t a k e young people from t h e area t o 

b a l l games i n P i t t s b u r g h , Three R i v e r s Stadium, ana ou1 

Lion s Club has s p o n s o r e d t r i p s down t h e r e . 

We l i k e t o do i t once and t v i c e each summer, 

and --

Q IIov/ about t h e f i r e m en ? 

A The f i r e m e n , I d o n 1 t t h i n k -- I have never 

a r r a n g e d f o r v e r y many t r i p s f o r t h e f i r e company b u t 

t h e y v/ould be i n Western P e n n s y l v a n i a . 

They v/o u I d n ' t be lo n g t r i p s t h a t t h e f i r e m e n 

would be i n t e r e s t e d i n t a l c i n g . 

Q What c a r r i e r s have you used f o r t h e purpose 

of t h e s e v a r i o u s t r i p s ? 

A W e l l , t h e Smith bus Company has donated 

t h e i r buses t o us s e v e r a l t i m e a and v/e p roba b I y v.* o u l d 

1^7 
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Jl O b 

have used them more, but vie f e l t g u i l t y about i t and, 

t h e r e f o r e , we h i r e d L a n i c h bus Lin e s t o t a k e t r i p s t o 

the b a l l game i n P i t t s b u r g h , and i t may be a s e 1 f i s h 

i n t e r e s t about our o r g a n i z a t i o n s , b u t t h e Smith bus 

C om p any i s a p a r t o f our c o mm u n i t y and t h e y would g i v e 

us more c o m p e t i t i v e p r i c e s t h a n L a n i c h bus L i n e s , or 

I have seen b u t l e r Motor Company i n the ar e a , b ut I 

don't kno w a n y t ii i n g a b o u t t h e m a n d t h e i r p r i c e s , o n 1 y 

hearsay. 

0 I s i t my u n d e r s t a n d i n g o f your t e s t i m o n y 

t h a t you t h i n k an a d d i t i o n a l c a r r i e r i n t h i s area woulc 

be . b e n e f i c i a l t o your v a r i o u s groups? 

MR. NURICK; O b j e c t i o n , l e a d i n g q u e s t i o n . 

H b A RING LX AI 11N b R : Yes, w e w i l l s u s t a i n , t h e 

o b j e c t i o n i n t h a t form. 

BY MR. ASCIIxliGER: 

O Mr. Kimmel, i f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n were approved, 

wou1d you use t h e s e r v i c e s ? 

A Yes, we would. 

G Why? 

A Because o f t h e p r i c e s t r u c t u r e . 

Q D o y o u h ave any p r e f e r e n c e bet w e e n c h a r t e r 

coaches and schoo1 bus - t y p e equipment? 

A We would m o s t l y need s c h o o l L u s - t y p e 

e q u i pment r a t h e r t h a n coaches. 
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K P.. A 3 C11 IMGEli .* T h a t 1 s a 3.1 1 h a v e , Your Honor. 

H EAR IM G EX Ai-i IW E R : Y o u may c r o s s ex ara i n e . 

CRO6o LXAMINAT 10N 

BY MK. NURICR: 

O mr. K i j a m e l , t h e Plum Creek C h u r c h o f t h e 

. b r e t h r e n , i s t h a t l o c a t e d i n Plum Creejc? 

A . T h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

O What c o u n t y i s i t ? 

A I t ' s Plum Creek C o u n t y — Tov/nship. i t ' s 

A r m s t r o n q C o u n t y , u u t P1um Creek T o w n s ] i i p . 

0 And t h e c h u r c h i s l o c a t e d a t t h e -~ v . * i t h i n 

t h e T o w n s h i p ? 

A Yes. 

o And i s th.at vzhere t h e memUers o f t h e c h u r c i i 

v/ould i i x e t o be p i c k e d up? 

A I n t h e p a s t , v;hen we have useu i t , t h a t ' s 

v/h e r e t h e y v/ e r e p i c i-. e d up. 

O I-jov/, do 1 u n d e r s t a n d t h a t t h o s e t r i p s w e n t 

t o s om e n l a c e 1 i 3-: e Jo h n s t ov/n f o r a m a j o r c hu r c h o r g a n i ­

z a t i o n ? 

A T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

O tl ov/, you say y o u a r e a u t h o r i z e d by t h e 

E l d e r t o n L i o n s C l u b ? 

A Yes. 

Q 'When d i d you become a u t h o r i z e d .by t h a t c l u b ? 

I J S 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

LoO 
A because — 

Q No, when? 

A Oh, when. 

When I f i l l e d o u t t h a t paper. 

I don ' t ren-ember when t h a t was . 

I t seems l i k e i t was a w h i l e ago, and t h a t ' s 

v/hen t h e y asked me t o r e p r e s e n t t h e L i o n s Club and t h e 

church -- g e n e r a l church board asked me t o r e p r e s e n t 

them . 

0 And I have a documen t here d a t e d September 

2 2 , 19 S 4 w h i c h p u r p o r t s t o bear your s i g n a t u r e . 

I f I may approach t h e v/i t n e s s I v / i l l show you. 

HEARING LXAmlNER: I ' l l show him. 

BY MR• NURICR: 

O W i l l you l o o k a t pages 34, 35, and 3c, and 

i s t h a t what you f i l l e d o u t and i s t h a t your s i g n a t u r e 

on page 35? 

A Yes, t h a t ' s my s i g n a t u r e . 

0 And those are t h e answers you gave? 

A Yes. 

O Nov/, s i r , i f 'you w i l l l o o k on page 3 4, i t 

t a l k s t o you about who you are r e p r e s e n t i n g i n s u p p o r t 

of t h e a p p l i c a t i o n , and, by t h e way, are you a u t h o r i z e 

by t h e J.,Iderton American L e g i o n t o t e s t i f y here? 

A I'io, I only mentioned them because I have 
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arrangecl t r a n s p o r t a t i o n i n t h e p a s t . 

I ' ui t h e a d j u t a n t o f t h e American L e g i o n Post. 

JiR. ASCIilNGdR: His d i r e c t t e s t i m o n y t e l l s you 

who he i s a u t h o r i z e d f o r . 

HR. NURICK: I'm e n t i t l e d t o ask him. He 

d i d n ' t m e n t i o n a n y t h i n g about t h a t . 

HLARING bXAmlNLR : L e t 1 s not waste t i m e . L e t ' s 

proceed. 

EY KR. NURICK: 

0 Are yo u a u t h o r i z ed by t h e American L e g i o n 

F i r e Company t o t e s t i f y ? 

A No, n o t as such. 

1 have o n l y a r r a n g e d f o r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f o r 

them i n the p a s t , t o o . 

Q Not any more? 

A I f -- I might be. 

0 b u t , you are here t e s t i f y i n g , i s n ' t i t so, 

r e a l l y , f o r t h e Plum. Creek Church, a c c o r d i n g t o t h i s 

s t a t e m e n t which you s u b m i t t e d ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q You d o n 1 t mention anywhere on here about 

the E l d e r t o n L i o n s Club, and you s a i d you knew about 

i t when you f i l l e d t h i s o u t . 

1 wanted t o c 1 a r i f y t h a t . 

What vou are here f o r i s f o r the c h u r c h . 

161 
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A That's what I f i l l e d t h e paper o u t f o r . 

o That i s what you are here today f o r ? 

A The L i o n s Club asked ne t o r e p r e s e n t them, 

t o o , b ut t h a t wasn't when I f i l l e d t h i s paper o u t . 

HLARING N X A K I N L R : You mean t h e y asked you t o 

ent them a f t e r you had executed t h i s response? 
r e p r e s en 

THE "v.""ITNESS : That i s 

>Y MR. NURICR: 

Now, l e t us t a k e t h e t r i p t o t h e b a l l games 

t o P i t t s b u r g h . 

That i s t h e L i o n s , i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

o And where does t h e L i o n s , members of t h e 

Li o n s Club want t o be p i c k e d up? 

A At ?the s c h o o l i n E l d e r t o n because o f t h e 

p a r k i n g f a c i l i t i e s t h a t are a v a i l a b l e t h e r e . 

0 And when was the l a s t time t h e y went t o 

th e b a l l game? 

A We d i d n ' t go l a s t summer. 

1 b e l i e v e i t was t h e summer b e f o r e . 

0 So you do n ' t go every summer? 

A we would i f t h e c o s t wasn't p r o h i b i t i v e . 

Q When was t h e l a s t t i m e you used Smith f o r 

one o f these t r i p s ? 

A I d i d n ' t l o o k i t up . I c a n ' t h o n e s t l y 
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remember, b u t i t v/ould be a p p r o x i m a t e l y two y e a r s . 

Q "d o w, do yo u k n o w what t h e c o s t o f u s i n g 

the a p p l i c a n t , R a n d a l l L. Smith, i n t h i s case, would 

be i f he were a u t h o r i z e d t o p e r f o r m s e r v i c e s f o r you? 

A He never quoted us any p r i c e s . 

Q So, you don' t know v/hat t h a t p r i c e v/ould be'.-

A No, I don 1 t . 

I o n l y knov/ t he Smith f ami l y , had been born 

and r a i s e d i n t be commu n i t y , and I knov/ nov/ t h e f ami l y 

has been t h r o u g h t h e y e a r s . 

1 knew t h e b o y 1 s f a m i l y when he owned t h e 

buses. 

Q So, you have be e n f r i e n d s w i t h t h e S m i t h 

f am i l y f o r h o w l o n g ? 

A Ever s i n c e — ever s i n c e I was o f an 

a c c o u n t a b l e age. 

Kty mother went t o t h e same chu r c h t h a t t h e y 

d i d and t h e n , when she v/as a g i r l and v/e would go t o 

v i s i t t h a t c h u r c h , and I got a c q u a i n t e d v / i t h t h e 

Smith f a m i l y . 

Q Okay. 

A I drove s c h o o l bus f o r t h e c o n t r a c t o r t h a t 

had t h e s c h o o l bus c o n t r a c t b e f o r e t h e Smiths bought 

t hem o u t , but I never drove f o r 1' h e s m i t h F am i l y b u t 

my son d i d . 

Io 
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Whenever i t i s someone i n our community vho i s 

i n t e r e s t e d i n your o r g a n i s a t i o n s , n a t u r a l l y I would 

gues s t h a t we would get a good p r i c e on a Pus because 

i n t h e p a s t , t h e Smith bus Company had donated us buse 

0 So you t h i n k t h a t , i f Smith Bus Co nt p a n y 

got a u t h o r i t y , t h e y would g i v e you -- t h e c omp any would 

g i v e you a break on t h e p r i c e lecause t h e y know you? 

A 1 b e l i e v e t h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

Q I don't t h i n k I asked you, I asked you about 

b e i n g a u t h o r i z ed f o r t h r e e o f t h e f o u r groups. 

1 d o n 1 1 t h i n k I asked you i f you were a u t h o r ! z e 

f o r t h e Piura Creek Church o f t h e B r e t h r e n ? 

A I was a u t h o r i z e d by the g e n e r a l c h u r c i i board 

Q I n l o o k i n g a t t h e American L e g i o n , you say 

t h e y don't t a k e v e r y many t r i p s ? 

A Wot too many. 

Q When was t h e l a s t t i m e t h e y t o o k a t r i p , 

a c o u p l e years ago ? 

A At l e a s t ; m i g h t be l o n g e r t h a n t h a t . 

Q How l o n g would you guess i t m i g h t have been? 

A Three -- m a v b e t h r e e and a h a l f y e a r s . 

Some of the groups t h a t I belong t o have wanted 

t o t a k e t r i p s . 

Q There's not a q u e s t i o n p e n d i n g , s i r . 

A A l l r i g h t . 

16^ 
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Q I'm pa u s i n g because I ' ra t r y i n g t o read your 

s c a t e n e n t s . 

A Okay. 

O School bus coach.es are comfortable for the 

length, of trips that are taken in which you are in­

volved in, is that correct 1 

A That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q have you ever taken any t r i p s at a l l with 

Randall L. Smith on a Randall L. Smith bus as opposed 

to the other Smith you mentioned? 

A W e a I w a y s made our ar rang em e n t s v.' i t h t h e 

mother, e s t e r Smith. 

•!- h. r* v '•> 0 Tlie mot 

A That i s c o r r e c t . 

I mean, I've known h a n d a l l L. Smith was in v o l v e ; 

i n t h e o p e r a t i o n . 

0 You d i d icnowV 

A I knew iie was i n v o l v e d i n the o p e r a t i o n , but 

t o what e x t e n t , I'm not — I assume t h a t E s t e r Smith 

owned t h e company. 

Q i'< e l l , d i d you t h i n k t h a t -the o p e r a t i o n t h a t 

E s t e r Smith o p e r a t e s i s one and the same as t h e o p e r a t i 

wh.ich R a n d a l l Smith o p e r a t e s ; i s t h a t what you though t ? 

A I p res um e d some where r e c e n t l y s i n c e h e's 

a p p l y i n g f o r t h e PUC, t h a t i t was changing hands.. 

I b b 

:1 
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O You t h o u g h t --

A I have a 1 ways 3-.nov;n t h a t i t was E s t e r S r a i t h 

t h a t owned t h e bus company, 1 i k e I s a i d b e c a u s e she 

s i g n e d t h e c h e c k s . 

0 And you t h o u g h t R a n d a l l w o r k e d f o r her'--' 

A T h a t i s w h a t I ass um e d. 

Q You t h o u g h t t h e y were one i n t h e same 

o p e r a t i o n ' ? 

A Yes. 

0 N ow, when t h e s e D u s e s we r e d o n a t e d , d i d 

you m e n t i o n a n y t h i n g a b o u t t r y i n g t o r a i s e money t o 

pay t h e d r i v e r s , o r a n y t h i n g ? 

1 c a n ' t remember y o u r r e s p o n s e . 

A I d o n ' t know i f any o f t h e p e o p l e p a i d t h e 

d r i v e r s o r n o t , b u t l i k e I s a i d , my son p r e t t y o f t e n 

d r o v e t h e bus f o r o u r c h u r c h , o r f o r t h e L i o n s . 

He b e l o n g e d t o t h e L i o n s C l u b , and so he w a s n ' t 

a b o u t t o c h a r g e a n y t h i n g i f t h e s m i t l i ous Company w o u l d 

d o n a t e t h e b u s . 

he Wcisn't a b o u t t o c h a r g e a n y t h i n g t o d r i v e i t . 

Q Vi ho p a i<.L f o r t h e gas; do y o u kno w ? 

A ny son and I have p u t gas i n i t a l r e a d y . 

0 Have you? 

A Yes . 

G Y ou s ay y ou go t o uhe L i o n s , y o u go t o a 1 j a11 

166 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

garne i n P i c t sbur qh onco or t w i c e each surnrrier ? 

I \ Ye £ . 

O V/ho d i d you use t h i s p a s t summer, 19S4? 

A We d i d n ' t go t h i s p a s t summer but t h e summer 

b e f o r e we used L a n i c h Lus L i n e s f o r t h e l a s t t r i p . 

P r i o r t o t h a t we used t h e Smiths. 

Q W as t h e r e o n l y t r i p l a s t s umm er? 

1\ That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q And one t r i p t h e summer b e f o r e ? 

A T h a t ' s r i g i'i. t . 

V/e would p l a n more i f t h e c o s t v/e r e not p r o ­

h i b i t i v e because v/e Lake the ]••.ids. 

The L i o n s Club t a k e s a l o t o f k i d s a l o n g and, 

v/hen you t a k e k i d s a l o n g , l e t ' s suppose some f a m i l y 

has two o r t h r e e c h i l d r e n t h a t want t o go. 

The c o s t gets t o o g r e a t and t h e n t h e y c a n ' t go. 

Q What p r i c e range d i d you say you ware quoted 

A Por what? 

Q D i d y o u say you v; ere quote d — you d i d n ' t 

say you were quoted a p r i c e from any o t h e r company? 

A No. 

0 I'm s o r r y . I t h o u g h t you s a i d t h a t . 

A N o . 

i-LR. NURICR: I h ave no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

LY Lib . MAYNRCnbCR: 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

O I ir-Kimmel, i n number one of t h e answers co 

your q u e s t i o n n a i r e , you s t a t e t h a t vou are r e p r e s e n t i n g 

t h e p 1 um Greeh Chiureh and you g i v e an address, R.D. 1, 

S h e l o c t a , P e n n s y l v a n i a ? 

A That's r i g h t . 

Q To what does t h a t address r e f e r ? 

A That i s t h e l o c a t i o n o f t h e c h u r c h . 

How S h e l o c t a , P e n n s y l v a n i a , i s i n I n d i a n a 

County but t h e c h u r c h and t h e r o u t e t h a t serves t h e 

c h u r c h i s i n Armstrong -- I mean, p a r t o f t h e R.D. 1 

i s i n I n d i a n a County and p a r t i s a l s o i n Arras t r o n g 

County. 

Q That's j u s t a m a i l i n g address? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q I t i s not t h e l o c a t i o n ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q I n n um ber 2'j which asks f o r a d d i t i o n a l 

comments, you say t h i s a p p l i c a n t i s n i c e f o r our c h u r c h 

group t o deal- v / i t h . He knows our needs and can accommouate 

us . 

h'hat led you to make th a t s t at erne nt ? 

A because of t h e f a c t t h a t - t h e y donated t h e i r 

equipment, and so on, f o r our use, f o r groups i n t h e 

c ommuni t } ' , n o t groups t h a t ' s d o i n g i t f o r money, 

Q You mean t h a t R a n d a l l Smith donated equipment 
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f o r you? 

MP.. AbClUMGeR: lie d i d n ' t say t h a t . 

THE WlTheSS: I do n o t mean t h a t . I mean, t h e 

S m i t h Eus Company and, l i k e I s a i d , E s t e r S m i t h i s 

who we d e a l t w i t h . 

BY MS. MAYERCHECK: 

Q I u n d e r s t a n d t h a t b u t , t h i s q u e s t i o n n a i r e 

was a s j v i n g y o u a b o u t R a n d a l l S m i t h and h i s a p p l i c a t i o n 

as t h e S m i t h Bus Company, and you s t a t e d he knows o u r 

needs and can accommodate u s . 

Miy q u e s t i o n t o y o u i s , how do y o u know t h a t 

R a n d a l l S m i t h can accommodate y o u r needs? 

A I knov/ e v e r y o n e . 

I know R a n d a l l S m i t h and I knov/ h i s m o t h e r . 

I have knov/n h i s f a m i l y a l l my l i f e : and I a l s o know 

h i s e m p l o y e e s . 

O Do y o u know h i s e m p l o y e e s ? 

A Yes, t h e bus d r i v e r s . 

I'm a c q u a i n t e d w i t h p r a c t i c a l l y a l l h i s bus 

d r i v e r s , t h a t ' s i n t h e E l d e r t o n a r e a . 

0 You. a r e f a m i 1 i a r w i t h R a n d a l l S m i t h Bus 

Company? 

A Yes. 

O Have y o u e v e r r i d d e n on R a n d a l l S m i t h buses 

A I d o n ' t know. 
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vvhon d i d lie t a k e over t h e buses? 

X iiioan, I v/as -- t h i s i s a f a m i l y m a t t e r and 

I have kno v/n dov/n t h r o u q h t h e years t h a t b s t e r Smith 

ov/ned t h e Smith BUS Company, and t o my knowledge, I 

d i d n ' t know t h a t he had t a k e n i t over or was i n t h e 

process o f t a k i n g i t over f o r t h i s reason, o r n o t , but 

I haven't r i d d e n i n any o f h i s buses s i n c e I f i l l e d 

t h a t form out t h a t lie v/ould have sent o u t . 

Q V/hen you r e f e r r e d t o t h i s a p p l i c a n t i n No. 

2i> - - would you l i k e t o r e f e r t o your q u e s t i o n n a i r e ? 

A I r em e m b e r n o w . 

0 \ e r e you r e f er r i n g a t t h a t t i m e t o e s t e r 

Smith? 

A Yes no, no; n o t n e c e s s a r i l y . 

1 was r e f e r r i n g t o t h e s m i t h bus company and 

i d i d n ' t Knov; i f t h e y \<rere a p p l y i n g f o r t h e PuC nur,iper 

i n R a n d a l l Smith's name, or e s t e r Smith's name. 

I d i d n ' t know who v/as s i g n i n g i t . 

0 But you t h o u g h t t h e Smith Bus Company would 

be t h e name on t h e a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A As f a r as we were concerned, yes. 

0 As f a r as you were concerned, t h e r e was no 

d i f f e r e n c e between B s t e r Smith and R a n d a l l Smith 

a p p l y i n g f o r PUC a u t h o r i t y ? 

A As f a r as us g e t t i n g a bus, I d i d n ' t t h i n k 
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171 
t l i ere v/o u l d be any d i f f e r e n c e . 

U bo you know v/ho has the s c h o o l c o n t r a c t i n 

b I d e r t o n ? 

A 'i here's o t h e r buses. 'I' h e y c o ro e i n t o 

b l d e r t o n b e s i d e t he Smith bus Company. 

o To s eJ:ve che schoo 1 d i s t r i c t , do you ncv/ 

v/ho serves t h e schoo 1 d i s t r i c t ? 

A I knov/ t h e Smich bus Company, b u t I'm under 

t h e i m p r e s s i o n s t u d e n t s i n t h e r e , t o o . 

Q I am j u s t concerned v / i t h S m ith. 

A Yeah, okay . 

O You d o n 1 1 know i n b l d e r t o n whether i t i s 

e i t h e r e s t e r or Randall? 

A Whether i t i s whaL? 

Q b s t e r or Ran d a l l ? 

A i j u s t know i t i s t l i e Smith bus Company, i s 

a l l I know. 

Randa11 never t o l d me whether he bought h i s 

mother out or n o t . 

Q I see. 

n r . Kimmel, I r e p r e s e n t b u t l e r i-^otor T r a n s i t 

and I t l i i n k you mentioned i n your t e s t i m o n y t h a t you 

had see n t h e i r buses. 

Are you f a m i l i a r a t a11 w i t h t h e i r s e r v i c e ? 

A Wo, I am n o t . 
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0 K ave y o u e v e r i n q u i r e d v; h e t h e r t hey c o u l d 

s e r v e E l d e r t o n o r t h e c h u r c h ? 

A No, I have n o t . 

The o n l y o t h e r corapany I have e v e r i n q u i r e d 

f o r p r i c e s was f r o m L a n i c h . 

Q '/.•ould you c o n s i d e r u s i n g hut l e r i f e q u i p -

ment was a v a i l a b l e ? 

A T h i s i s based e n t i r e l y on h e a r s a y , b u t f r o m 

w h a t I have h e a r d what o t h e r p e o p l e s a y, w ha t t he y 

had t o pay t o g e t a bus f r o m b u t l e r T r a n s i t , o r w h a t ­

e v e r i t i s , I d o n ' t b e l i e v e t h a t we w o u l d use i t be­

cause o f t h e f a c t o f t h e c o s t . 

When we d i d n ' t -- were u n a b l e t o g e t a bus 

t o t a k e u s , we w o u l d go i n a b u n c h o f c a r s o r vans 

t h a t b e l o n g e d t o members, o r s o m e t h i n g l i k e t h i s , 

s e e , used some a l t e r n a t i v e means o f t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , 

s o, I d o n ' t b e l i v e t h a t t h e L i o n s C l u b v/ould want t o 

r e n t a bus t o t a k e a bunch o f k i d s t o P i t t s b u r g h 

f r o m b u t l e r , 

Q Do you know w h a t t h e c o s t o f b u t l e r , L a n i c h 

o r a n o t h e r l i c e n s e d c a r r i e r , w o u l d be compared t o 

S rn i t h w o u l d c h a r g e you? 

A I don 1 t know o t h e r t h a n f r o ) n wh.at e x p e r i e n c 

I h a d w i t h t h e S in i t h F am i l y i n t h e p a. s t becaus e t h e y 1 r 

a p a r t o f t h e c o m m u n i t v . 
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B u t l e r ' s 40 m i l e s away from B l d e r t o n . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Uhat Bind o f bus served you 

from Lanich? 

THE WITNESS : They v/eren' t s c h o o l buses. 

T hey VJ e r e — v? h a t do you c a 11 t h em - - coaches. 

HEARING EXhi.1INER : You are not so much con­

cerned v/hether L a n i c h or B u t l e r Bus Company owns t h e 

buses. 

You are concerned about t h e cheapest t r a n s ­

p o r t a t i o n , and you f e e l t h a t t h e s c h o o l bus v/ould c o s t / 

from your e x p e r i e n c e , l e s s t h a n 

TUB WITNEbS: That's e x a c t l y v/hy I'm here 

t o d a y . 

BY MR. MAYERCHECK: 

Q Have you ever i n q u i r e d about t h e a v a i l a b i l i t y 

o f s c h o o l buses from a l i c e n s e d c a r r i e r ? 

A Fron -- from any o t h e r l i c e n s e d c a r r i e r , no, 

I haven't. 

0 You are o n l y f a m i l i a r v / i t h coach p r i c e s ? 

A That's c o r r e c t ; t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q I f s c h o o l DU s e s v/e r e av a i 1 a o I e f rom t h e s e 

c a r r i e r s as t h e y v/ejre a v a i l a b l e , say,from B u t l e r , would 

you l o o k i n t o t h e pos s i b i l i cv o f us i n q them? 

A i never s h u t my mind t o a n y t h i n g . 

1 mean, I don't know v/hether we have ever ashed 
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riomejjQtJy t o or i n q a s c hoo1 bus 4 0 m i l e s t o t a k e a t r i p 

t o P i t t s b u r g h or n o t . 

Q i ass ume i t v;ou 1.d d epend on the p r i c e 

A R i g h t . 

n - - from your t e s t into ny -

A T h a t 1 s c o r r e c t . 

That's v/hy I s a i d i t 1 1 s a s e l f i s h reason f o r 

me t o be her e , b ut t h e Smith Bus Company has done so 

'many f a v o r s f o r t h e o r g a n i z a t i o n s i n our community 

and I would l i k e t o see them have a PUC number so we 

c o u l d c o n t i n u e t o have t h a t r e l a t i o n s h i p . 

1-5.5 . KAYBRCHBCR : Ro f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

i-iR . ASC h i M GBR : Mr . G r a n t , p l e a s e . 

ROBBRT GRAMT, c a l l e d as a w i t n e s s , h a v i n g 

been d u1y sworn, was ex am i n ed and t e s t i f i e d a s f o l l o w : 

DI RbCT BXAMl'dAT ION 

BY MR. ASCHIKGbR.: 

(j uo you want t o s t a t e your name and address 

f o r t h e r e c o r d , please? 

A Robert G r a n t , 216 Moorewood, M-O-O-R-B-

w-O-G-D, B l a i r s v i l l e , P e n n s y l v a n i a . 

O Bv 'whom are you employed? 

A Grant I n s u r a n c e Agency. 

O What groups are you r e p r e s e n t i n g i n t h i s 

p roceeding? 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A S n e c i f i c a l l y a u t horiz ed, none whatsoever. 

No groups whatsoever am I s p e c i f i c a l l y approved t o 

be here. 

I am here as a f r u s t r a t e d c i t i z e n . 

0 Here as an i n d i v i d u a 1 ? 

A I'm ha ppy t h a t ' s c l e a r . 

Q what i s the n a t u r e o f your f r u s t r a t i o n , J-'r. 

Grant? 

A i J o r k i n g w i t h t h r e e p a r t i c u l a r o r g a n i z a t i o n s 

i n t h e a r r a n g i n g o f t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

S p e c i f i c a l l y , t h e b l a i r s v i l l e R e c r e a t i o n board, 

which I'm s e n i o r member t h e r e o f . 

A g a i n , I am n o t here on t h e o f f i c i a l c a p a c i t y 

of the' b l a i r s v i l l e R e c r e a t i o n board about a r r a n g i n g 

f o r t h e past t e n years f o r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , a l s o working 

f o r t h e A d v i s o r y Group f o r t h e y o u t h i n our c h u r c h , 

a r r a n g i n g t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

HEARING EXAMINER: What ch u r c h i s t h a t ? 

THE WITNESS: The B l a i r s v i l l e F i r s t M e t h o d i s t 

C h u r c h . 

And, as member of t h e s o c i a l committee o f the 

b l a i r s v i l l e F i r e Department, a g a i n , i n t h e p a s t , d i r e c 

i n v o l v e d w i t h a r r a n g i n g t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f o r our group. 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q Can you d e s c r i b e t h e problems t h a t you have 
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had? 

A S p e c i f i c a l l y , -- s p e c i f i c a l l y . R e c r e a t i o n 

b o a r d t r i p s , on s k i t r i p s . 

Our R e c r e a t i o n b o a r d i s s p o n s o r e d iJy t h e 

B l a i r s v i l l e / S a l t s b u r g D i s t r i c t . 

R o u t i n e l y , t h r o u q h t h e y e a r s — I j o t t e d some 

n o t e s h e r e . 

T h e n , t h r o u g h t h e y e a r s , '70 t h r o u g h 1 U 1 we 

r o u t i n e l y r a n a Sunday n i g h t s k i bus t r i p t o Seven 

S p r i n g s . T h a t bus v? a s v; i t h t h e S m i t h Bus — w a i t . 

L e t me g e t t h e s e bus c o m p a n i e s s t r a i g h t . 

VJ h a t I k n o w a b o u t S m i t h bus Company i s s t r i c t l y 

C h a r l i e F r e e who I I met Randy b e f o r e I e v e r h e a r d 

o f B s t e r u n t i l t o d a y , so I'm n o t f a m i l i a r whose bus 

I was i n . 

N e v e r t h e l e s s , '77 thi r o u g h ' C i we r a n Sunday-

n i g h t s k i bus t r i p s s p o n s o r e d by t h e B l a i r s v i l l e 

R e c r e a t i o n B o a r d . 

I n 13 62 we were a d v i s e d by t h e s c h o o l b o a r d 

t h a t t h e y -were no l o n g e r t h e y no l o n g e r a u t h o r i z ed 

Rec r e a t i o n B o a r d s , o f v/hich t h e y c o n t r o l i e d , any more 

bus t r i p s . 

O F o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n , t h e R e c r e a t i o n B o a r d 

i s t h a t w h a t you a r e t a l k i n g a b o u t ? 

A I t i s s p o n s o r e d by t h e B l a i r s v i l l e S c h o o l 
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B o a r d . 

HEARIr-iG EXAMINER: V/ho "went on t h e s e t r i p s , 

s c h o o 1 c h i l d r e n , o r 

THE • •/1TMESS : Vie 1 1 , r o u t i n e l y i t v.<ould he 

anyv/here f rom , oh , 4 0 k i d s a nd p r o b a b l y 15 adu I t s . 

Sometimes q u i t e o f t e n t h e k i d s , t h e s c h o o l 

c h i 1 d r e n v.7ho v:ere g o i n g were n o t even i n t h e b 1 a i r s v i 1 1 

S a l t s b u r g S c h o o l D i s t r i c t - They a r e i n t h e E l a i r s v i l l t 

S c h o o l D i s t r i c t . 

Q u i t e o f t e n o u r schoo]. d i s t r i c t was a u t h o r i z i n c 

us t r i p s t h a t i n v o l v e d s t u d e n t s f r o m D e r r y T o w n s h i p 

S c h o o 1 . 

EY MR. ASCHINGER: 

0 T i'i e y VT e r e p a i d b y t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t , i s 

t h a t c o r r e c t V 

A S m i t h bus Company was p.aid by t h e s c h o o l 

d i s t r i c t , c o r r e c t . 

Nov;, t h e d i f f i c u l t y came i n ' 82 when one o f the 

o t h e r R e c r e a t i o n b o a r d s , w h i c h t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t 

s p o n s o r e d , r e c e i v e d t h e i r b i l l f o r t h e i r bus and t h e 

s c h o o l b o a r d s e c r e t a r y s a i d t h e y w ere u n a b l e t o pay i t . 

Novr, o u r s was somewhat o f t h e s i t u a t i o n t h a t 

t h e f e l l o w t h a t was h e r e e a r l i e r f r o m BEST, we w o u l d 

r e c e i v e a s t a t e m e n t f r o m t h e s c h o o l b o a r d f o r so many 

bus t r i p s and so many Sunaay e v e n i n g s , and o u r r e c r e a t i o n 
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board v/ould p a y t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t a nd t h e s c h o o l 

d i s t r i c t v/ould , I as sume , pay t h e bus company . 

Ho , i n 1 'J o 2 our Sunuay nr Q"ht s k i Dus t r i p s 

came t o a sudden s c r e e c h i n g h a l t . 

At t h a t tirae v/e y/ere p a y i n g on a sunday .night 

f o r t h i s t r i p t o seven S p r i n g s , s t a r t e d 3:00 o ' c l o c k 

i n t h e a f t e r n o o n , c ame home 10:00 o r mi d n i ght and v/e 

v/e r e p a y i n g i n 'OI, ̂  12 D per t r i p , 

An i n y e s t i g a t i o n i n '62 by m y s e l f and our 

R e c r e a t i o n board d i r e c t o r , o r Mr. James Ravalancha 

( p h o n e t i c ) , w i t h L a n i c h bus Comp any, i n d i c a t e d t li a t 

our p r i c e wou1d be 9 2 2 5 a Sunday n i g h t . 

Hov/, t h a t doesn't sound — l i k e much. That' s 

a hundred bucks t o spread betv/een GO peo p l e . 

C o n s i de r i nq ou r croups — 

MR. bURICR: Your Honor, I ^iJ" g o i n g t o o b j e c t 

on t h i s b a s i s t h a t t h i s t e s t i m o n y i s d e a l i n g s t r i c t l y 

v / i t h r a t e s . 

THh V7ITMESS : Do you want something e l s e , 

a n o t h e r f r u s t r a t i o n ? 

MR. ML RICK: Well, I don't knov/ what v/e need 

that for, but it is our position, and v/e have gotten 

into this and it1s come ou t through cross examination 

that that's v;hat it is nov/ on cheeking but now that 

this is on direct, v/e object that rates are not a basi. 1 
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f o r g r a n t i n g a u t h o r i t y . 

HR. ASCHIHGiiR: I don 1 t a g r e e w i t h h i m . 

H h A RI i'i G E X A i :. I ri h R : A r e y ou i n t e r r o g a t i n g y o u r 

w i t n e s s as t o t h e --

liR. NURICK: Vie move t h a t h i s t e s t i m o n y on the-

r a t e s be s t r i c k e n . 

I'iR. ASCHINGER: Rates i s a f a c t o r , as I see i t , 

f o r c o n s i d e r a t i o n i n any a p p l i c a t i o n p r o c e e d i n g . 

I t i n v o l v e s c o m p e t i t i o n ; i t i n v o l v e s t h e p u b l i c 

i n t e r e s t . 

i-IR. NURICK: VIe move i t be s t r i c k e n . 

NR. ASCHINGER: C o m p e t i t i o n i s a f a c t o r , i s a 

f a c t o r f o r c o n s i d e r a t i o n and, i n c i d e n t a 1 t h e r e t o , wou lei 

be t h e m a t t e r o f r a t e s . 

HEARING EXAI11NeR: The o p p o r t u n i t y o f t h e 

c o n s u m i n g p u b l i c t o c o m p e t i t i v e p r i c e s t o s e r v e t h e i r 

needs i s a v e r y i m p o r t a n t e 1 ement i n t h e a c c o r a m o d a t i o n 

t h a t t h e p u b l i c has and v/e o v e r r u l e t h e o b j e c t i o n i n 

t n i s c a s e . 

THE WITNESS: I can v o i d t h a t . 

S p e c i f i c a l l y , i n — t h i s i s h i s t o r y b e cause I ' v 

g o t t e n o u t o f t h e bus i n e s s t r y i n g t o f i n d b u s i n e s s 

b e cause o f f r u s t r a t i o n , b u t , o k a y , i n 197 'o o u r y o u t h 

g r o u p had --

NR. NURICK: O b j e c t i o n . T h a t ' s t o o r e m o t e , and 

17 if 
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t h a t ' s a s t a l e i s s u e , 1 9 7 b ; t h a t ' s s t a l e . 

HhARING t,xAI 11 NER: Y e s , v/e v / i l l s u s t a i n t h e 

o b j e c t i o n 

THE IVI'i'nEEE : A more c u r r e n t e x a m p l e , i n 15 82 , 

ago . 

1 c a l l e d --

MR. NURICR: Obj e c t i o n , a g a i n , 

We a r e t a l k i n g a b o u t t h r e e y e a r s t h i s t i m e . 

REARING EXAMINER: What a r e you o b j e c t i n g t o ? 

MR. NURICK: I n 1922, v/e1 r e t a l k i n g a b o u t years. 

11E A RIN G c. X AM INER : Vie v / i l l o v e r r u l e t h e ob­

j e c t i o n cind t h a t can be con s i d e r ed . 

V7e don ' t t h i n k t h a t ' s t o o r e m o t e . 

'i'HE WITNESS: P e r h a p s , Your Honor, a g a i n , v/hen 

I say f r u s t r a t i o n I have a v o i d e d a n y t h i n g h a v i n g a ny-

t h i n g t o do w i t h buses b e c a u s e o f my f r u s t r a t i o n , b u t 

i n 'Sz I c o n t a c t e d an employee f r o m Mr. s m i t h . 

I a s k e d C h a r l i e i n c h u r c h one day, x s a i d , 

C h a r l i e , v/e want t o t a k e a t r i p t o Eusch G a r d e n s . 

He r e f e r r e d t o me as v/e — I s a i d we want t o 

go t o Eusch Gardens f o r t a r e e d a y s . 

The p r i c e a t t h a t t i m e v/as a r o u n d $ 12 0 0 . 

HEARING EXAMINER: Leave t h e p r i c e o u t . T h a t ' s 

an i n t r a - s t a t e t r i p . 

T11E WIT N E S S: N e v e r t h e l e s s , we, i n s u b s e g u e n t 
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c o n v e r s a t i o r i o , i t t u r n e d o u t i t w a s n ' t c o n n e c t e d w i Lh 

s c h o o l b u s e s . 

RbARlNG hX/dn lN^R: b u s e h G a r d e n s , w h e r e i s t h a t 

l o c a t e d ? 

THh hlTl ' ibSS : V i r g i n i a . 

HbAhIMG bXAI 11NbR : ' r h a t 1 s n o t w i t h i n t h e 

j u r i s d i c t i o n o f t h i s c o m m i s s i o n ? 

T 11E \\ I T T.-j n. t> b ; O k a y . 

Any q u e s t i o n s you may have. 

BY MR. ASCHINGER: 

Q M h a t o t h e r c a r r i e r s h. av e you used? 

A Tlie Greensburg BUS Company. 

"What' s t h e i r t h a t 1 s -~ t h e y changed t h e i r 

name not t o o l o n g ago. 

A PUC c a r r i e r o ut of Greensburg, Jim Wi I s o n , 

i s t h e cy u y I L a 11-- e d t o . 

O Have you ever used Lanich? 

A M y s e l f s p e c i f i c a l l y , no. 

MR . ASCII INGER : I hav e no o t h e r ques t i o n s . 

CROSS EX AI 11 i'i A TIO N 

BY MR. NURICK: 

G I t h i n k you s a i d Mr. Grant t h a t you stopped 

making arrangements f o r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n i n 1^02; i s 

t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

7\ Yes, s i r . 
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Q When t h e 1902 s k i i n g s e a s o n --

A S k i i n g s e a s o n , D ec ember o f 1 C 2 — s k i i ng 

season o f 1 8 2 . 

I t h i n k v/e had snow i n ' SJJ . 1 ' m n o t s u r e . 

0 A l l t h e t r i p s as I t a k e i c were up t o 

Seven S p r i n g s 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q — t h a t y o u t e s t i f i e d a b o u t ? 

A Yes, s i r . 

0 ti o w , y o u m e n t i o n e d s om e t h i n c a b o u t c o n ­

t a c t i n g a C h a r l i e F r e e ? 

What's t h a t name? 

A C h a r l e s F r e e . 

O F-k-b-Li? 

( U n i d e n t i f i e d v o i c e ) : Yes, s i r . 

FY ['IE. NUhlCK : 

0 Who i s Mr. F r e e w i t h ? 

What's h i s b u s i n e s s , h i s j o b , o r — 

A he's -- S m i t h Bus Company, o k a y . 

1 d o n ' t know, Mr. o r , I d o n ' t know B s t e r S m i t h 

so I c a n ' t g e t i n t o t h a t . 

O B u t , you know R a n d a l l L. S m i t h , r i g h t ? 

A I r e c o g n i z e him t o see him t h . e r e . 

I p r o b a b l v shook hands w i t h h i m t w i c e i n my 

l i f e . 
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o You do kno'.7 hirv.? 

I \ Yes, s i r . 

Q And, you knov; t h a t Mr. Free v/orks f o r him; 

i s t h a t 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q And you c o n t a c t e d Mr. Free f o r what purpose? 

A To arrange bus t r i p s t o Seven S p r i n g s , t o 

a t t e m p t t o arrange o t h e r t r i p s w i t h o t h e r groups, which 

he s a i d we c a n ' t h a u l you t h e r e . 

O Nov/, on t h e t r i p t o Seven S p r i n g s , what grou|p 

was t h a t ; was t h a t t h e R e c r e a t i o n board? 

A B l a i r s v i l l e R e c r e a t i o n Board. 

0 And R a n d a l l L. Smith Company, t h e company 

Mr. Free i s w i t h , t o o k your group t o Seven S p r i n g s ; 

i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Yes, s i r , 

Q And w he n was t h a t ? 

A S p e c i f i c a l l y , 'fcO and '81. 

1 don't want t o go back f u r t h e r t h a n t h a t . 

Q v;as i t i n '82, also? 

A T h a t 1 s when t h e s c h o o l board shut us o f f , 

Q Did you use them at a l l i n '82 be f o r e t h e 

s c h o o l board shut you o f f ? 

A I t h i n k we got one t r i p i n b e f o r e t h e y made 
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the r u l e . 

Q w i t h Ran d a l l £ ra i t h ? 

A Yes, I b e l i e v e so. 

Q You used one bus f o r each o f these t r i p s ? 

A Yes. 

Q As I understand i t , c o r r e c t rae i f I'm wrong, 

you s a i d t h e r e -were 40 k i d s and 15 a d u l t s on t h e bus? 

A R o u t i n e l y ; c o u l d average. 

0 were these a d u l t s , p a r e n t s ? 

A I n most cases. 

Le t me add. 

A l o t o f our k i d s g o i n g a t t h e t i m e were i n 

t h e 7, fa, y year o l d group. 

I n most cases when we had t h e young ones, we 

had a t l e a s t one mother, one dad w i t h them, e s p e c i a l l y 

w i t h t h e younger ones. 

Q These k i d s , 14 ( s i c ) k i d s and IS a d u l t s --

A F o r t y k i d s and l o a d u l t s . 

0 I'm s o r r y . 

v-s h a t d i d I s a y , 14? 

A Yes. 

O I meant 4 0. 

You s t i c k t o your t e s t i m o n y on t h a t . 

A Yes. 

C F i n e . 
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You mentioned something aoout Derry Township. 

What county i s t h a t i n ? 

A Westmoreland. 

O WestmorelandV 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Maybe I d i d n ' t u n d e r s t a n d you. I s t h a t 

where some o f these t r i p s l e f t from? 

A No, from B l a i r s v i l l e . 

Q And r i g h t i n t h e Borough o f B l a i r s v i l l e ? 

A Yes. 

Q Did every t r i p l e a v e from b l a i r s v i l l e ? 

A Second Ward School p a r k i n g l o t i n B l a i r s v i l l 

Q W i t h i n t h e c o r p o r a t e l i m i t s o f t h e Borough 

o f B l a i r s v i l l e ? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q School buses were used, I t a k e i t ? 

A 'Yes'. 

Q Now many days was t h a t t r i p , or v/as i t j u s t 

one day? 

A Sici t r i p s ? 

Q Yes. 

A Norma1ly Sunaay a f t e r n o o n , r e t u r n Sunday 

e v e n i n g ; e i g h t hours. 

Q B i g h t hours? 

A Yes . 

l U i 
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0 w o w, whe n yo u checked w i t h L a n i c h f o r a 

p r i c e , d i d you check f o r a coach or f o r a s c h o o l bus, 

or d on't you remember? 

And i f you don't remember, i t ' s okay. 

1 j u s t want t o b e - -

A No, 1 don't r emember. 

I would expect the most i n e x p e n s i v e . 

I expect my r o u t i n c wou1d Be what i s t h e most 

i n e x p e n s i v e way you can get us from here t o t h e r e . 

Q b u t a t t h i s p o i n t you don't remember, i s 

t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A R i g h t . 

Q A g a i n , as b e f o r e , t h e people r e a l l y p a y i n g 

f o r t h i s t r i p were t h e p a r e n t s and t h e i r k i d s , a l t h o u g i 

t h e y ran i t t h r o u g h t h e s c h o o l board; i s t h a t accurate'; 

A Unbeknownst t o Smith, i t i s a c c u r a t e . 

G V,'ell, hov; do you know i t was unbeknownst t c 

Smith? 

A because t h e check came from t h e s c h o o l 

d i s t r i c t s i g n e d by Helen Joyce ( p h o n e t i c ) , s e c r e t a r y . 

Q b u t hov; would he not knov; t h e y -weren't 

t a k i n g k i d s on a r e g u l a r s c h o o l t r i p ; t h e y knew t h e y 

were g o i n g on a s k i t r i p . 

A 0 h , y e s . 

Q And how often did t h i s t r i o take place oer 



187 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

year? Was t h i s one t i m e , or 

A I t h i n k t h e best — t h e b e s t — t h e best — 

the b e s t snow w i n t e r we had was '00, I b e l i e v e , and I 

t h i n k -we d i d , oh, something l i k e 12 or 14 weekends i n 

a row. 

I mean, i t was t h a t good of snow. 

That v/as t l i e most, I v/ould say. 

I t h i n k a h o r r i b l e w i n t e r I ' m t h i n k i n cr, t w o 

years p r i o r t o t h a t , v/as two t r i p s . 

I t depends t o t a l l y on v/hat t h e snow i s l i k e . 

0 bo you ever use the scheduled r o u t e s e r v i c e 

y o u r s e l f t h a t goes t h r o u g h b l a c k l i c k t o w n s h i p i n t o 

I n d i a n a o r back? 

A I n d i a n a T r a n s i t A u t h o r i t y ? 

Q Yes. 

A I haven't. ily k i d s do, go i n g t o IUP. 

Q Do th e y depend on t h a t from t i m e t o time? 

A W e l l -~ 

Q I n o t h e r words, t h e y use i t ? 

A L e t ' s say tv/o k i d s use i t t e n t i m e s a y e a r , 

f i v e t im e s each a y e a r . 

Q You d i d n ' t submit any responses t o an i n q u i : 

i n t h i s case, d i d you? 

A I wasn't asked t o , s i r . 

O Who asked you to support t h i s applicat-ion? 

v 
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A Mr• Free. 

O 3arae person you r e f e r r e d t o b e f o r e ? 

A es . 

O Do vou knov/ what Mr. Free's p o s i t i o n , i s 

v / i t h R a n d a l l Smith? 

Whenever X have a Q u e s t i o n he has t h e answer 

I t must lye a p r e t t y good p o s i t i o n . 

Q He's s o r t of l i k e t h e manager? 

A I wou1u say a t l e a s t t h a t . 

.May I o f f e r b r i e f l y 

n Ho, t h e r e i s no q u e s t i o n p e n d i n g . 

The other - c a r r i e r you used, t o your r e c o l l e c t i o 

i s Greensburg bus Company? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q 7j.nd what year d i d you use t h a t ? 

A L e t 1 s see. 

B l a i r s v i l l e F i r e Company, t h r e e t i m e s i n 

t h r e e t i m e s i n 17 b ? f i v e t i m e s i n '7- . 

B a s e b a l l t r i p s t o P i t t s b u r g h . 

r> A.y I u n d e r s t a n d t h e t e s t i m o n y t h a t you yave 

he r e , was, r e a l l y , c o n c e r n i n g t h e R e c r e a t i o n Board 

when yoti t a l k e d about d a t e s and o t h e r .items, i s n ' t 

t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Yes, s i r . 

O Because you mentioned t h r e e groups, and the 
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you went i n t o some t e s t i m o n y , and I understood t h a t 

t o he f o r t h e R e c r e a t i o n hoard? 

A Yes, the s k i t r i p . 

That s o r t of -- yeah; t h a t 1 s t h e m a j o r i t y o f 

my i n v o l v e m e n t . 

Q And aga i n you were not i n v o l v e d w i t h t h a t 

any more because you stopped a r r a n g i n g i n 1902, 

c o r r e c t ? 

A by c h o i c e . 

I c o u l d have t l i e j o b back, b u t 1 don't want i t . 

0 You won't be a r r a n g i n g these t r i p s any more? 

A h o t un l e s s we get something b e t t e r t o ar r a n o 

w i t h . 

HR. NURICK: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

bY LIS . HAYhRCHi^CK : 

Q M r . Grant, are you f a m i I i a r w i t h b u t l e r 

Motor Trans i t ? 

A No, ma 1 am. 

Today 1s the f i r s t I heard o f i t . 

Q From your t e s t i m o n y you have been i n v o l v e d 

at l e a s t , u n t i l 19 JJ 2 , f o r many years i n a r r a n g i n g t r a n s 

p o r t a t i o n , b u t you never i n v e s t i g a t e d v/hat bus companie 

c o u l d serve you o r , i n your words, h e l p a l l e v i a t e your 

f r u s t r a t i o n ? 

A (•/ e h ave w or Iced w i t h a n o t h e r bus c o m p a n v out 

IC 
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of C l e a r f i e l d , T r a i 1 v/ay s . 

Q F u l l i n g t o n T r a i l w a y s ? 

A We have worked w i t h them i n t h e p a s t , b u t 

t h a t makes so much t r o u b l e . 

They have t h e r e i s some c o n f u s i o n t h e r e . 

I have worked v / i t h them once o r t w i c e but i t we 

to o d i f f i c u l t , and t h a t ' s because I have a f a m i l y 

r e l a t e d t o t h a t company and t h a t ' s v/hy t h e y l i s t e n e d 

t o me . 

O You never i n v e s t i g a t e d whether b u t l e r c o u l a 

serve you? 

A Wo, ma1 am. 

0 G e t t i n g back t o t h e R e c r e a t i o n Board, you 

s a i d t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t p a i d t h e company? 

A Yes. 

G And t h e Rec Board p a i d t h e s c h o o l d i s t r i c t ? 

A Yes. 

Q And was i t your t e s t i m o n y t h e p a r e n t s p a i d 

t h e Rec Board? 

A Yes . 

Q So, the Rec Board, f o r t h o s e t r i p s , d i d not 

have any money o t h e r t h a n what t h e p a r e n t s gave t o i t 

t o pay f o r t h e buses? 

There were no s c h o o l d i s t r i c t f u n d s , i n o t h e r 

words ? 

90 
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A No s c h o o l d i s t r i c t funds? 

Yes, t h e r e were. 

Q V/hat v/ere t h e p a r e n t s payincj f o r ? 

A R o u t i n e l y t h e c o l l e c t i o n f o r t h e bus v/as 

not enough money, okay, so, our Rec board i s f i n a n c e d 

by t h e B l a i r s v i l l e / S a l t s b u r g School D i s t r i c t . 

VJe r e c e i v e money from them t o run programs. 

vi henever - - on t h e way hone v/e got s mart a n d 

s t a r t e d c o 1 l o o t i n g money b e f o r e t h e y spent t h e money. 

There would o f t e n n ot be enough t o pay the bu; 

Vie would- be ^ 2 0 , ^30 shy and whenever t h e 

s c h o o l d i s t r i c t sent us our statem e n t s a y i n g we have 

r e c e i v e d so many bus t r i p s f o r Seven S p r i n g s , you owe 

us so much money, and we woula Day t h e s c h o o l board. 

Q Payi ng any short c o m i n g s i n f i n a n c i n a the 

i d e a was f o r t h e p a r e n t t o a1ways pay f o r t h e bus? 

A C o r r e c t . 

O How do you know Nr. Free ? 

A We go t o church e v e r y Sunday. 

Ne s i t , you know B l a i r s v i l l e ' s a l i t t l e 

b i g g e r t h a n B l d e r t o n , b ut not much. 

U have you been f r i e n d s f o r years? 

A F r i e n d s f o r y e a r s , no. 

Nov; long have we known each other, two years , 

two and a h a l f years p o s s i b l y . 
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Aoout t h e o n l y t i i - i e I ever see him i s i n c h u r c i 

Yeah, v/e' r e f r i e n d s , but we're not -- I 

wouldn' t -- I knov/ where you are l e a d i n g t o . 

I'm n o t here out o f f r i e n d s h i p f o r C h a r l i e . 

I 1m here o u t o f f r u s t r a t i o n t o bob Grant. 

MS. KAYbRCMbCK: 1 have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

PR. ASCHlNGbR: We c a l l n r . t j u i n n . 

JACK QUINN, c a l l e d as a w i t n e s s , h a v i n g been 

d u l y sworn, v/as examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT b XAHIN AT ION 

BY l-'iR • ABC N INGER : 

O Mr. Quinn, do you want t o s t a t e your name 

and address f o r t h e reco r d ? 

A Ily name i s Jack Quinn, Box 2 2 2 , E l d e r t o n , 

P e n n s y l v a n i a . 

Q By whorn are you employed? 

A I'm employed by t h e Armstrong County School 

D i s t r i c t , t h e H e a l t h and P h y s i c a l E d u c a t i o n t e a c h e r . 

O What group are you r e p r e s e n t i n g here today? 

A 11m r e p r e s e n t i n g t h e E l d e r ton Plum Creek 

R e c r e a t i o n C omm i s s i o n . 

O Do you have occasion for a need f or c h a r t e r 

t r i p s to v a r i o u s points i n Pennsylvania? 

A We f e e l t h a t v/e c o u l d be o f f e r i n g a l o t o f 

f u r t h e r proaramincr i f v/e had t h i s a v a i l a b l e i n our 
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c o mill u n i t y . w s v; o u I d be abl e t o do t -r i p s . 

v?e hc\d some t r i p s done by t h e Smith's w i t h 

donated d r i v e r s , and donated equipment, but a g a i n , 

v/e1 r e s o r t o f t o the p o i n t where v/e d i d n ' t want t o 

v/ ear o u t o u r w e 1 c om e . 

l i R . bi U RIC R : I w i l l o b j e c t t o t h a t because 

t h e r e wasn't p r o p e r groundwork done t o make a broad 

c o n e l u s i o n l i k e t h a t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: What's t h e n a t u r e o f your 

o b j e c t i o n ? 

MR • li0RICR ; There has been no groundwork f o r 

him m a k i n g a b r o a d statem ent l i k e t h a t . 

HEARING EXAMINER: We 111 s t r i k e t h e l a s t p o r t i o 

o f t h e answer. 

MR. ASCHINGER: L e t ' s have t h e q u e s t i o n and 

answer back, 

ii E A RIN G E X AM I Ii E P.: Very w e l l . 

THE REPORTER: (The f o l l o w i n g q u e s t i o n and answ 

were read bac]: as f o l l o w s : ) 

"G Do you have o c c a s i o n f o r a need f o r c h a r t e r 

t r i p s t o v a r i o u s p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania?'* 

"A We f e e l t h a t we c o u l d be o f f e r i n g a l o t o f 

f u r t h e r p r o g r a m i n g i f v/e had t h i s a v a i l a b l e i n our 

community. Vie would be abl e t o do t r i p s . " 

HEARING EXAMINER; L e t ' s s t r i k e t h a t and s t a r t 

i r 
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a l l over again, Mr. Aschinaer 

BY MR. ASCHINGER; 

0 Are t h e r e o c c a s i o n vHiere you c o u l d use 

l i c e n s e d c a r r i e r s f o r t r i p s ? 

A cYes . 

G Could you e x p l a i n t h a t , Mr. Q u i n n ; i n what 

r e s p e c t ? 

i t h i n k f i r s t you have t o un d e r s t a n d t h e 

n a t u r e o f our o p e r a t i o n . 

The E l d e r t o n F1 urn Creek R e c r e a t i o n Board o r 

Coiiimis s i o n , r a t h e r , i s a conunis s i o n t h a t was c r e a t e d 

t h r o u g h o r d i n a n c e s passed by b o t h t h e E l d e r t o n Eorouah 

C o u n c i l and t h e Plurr. Creel: Township S u p e r v i s o r s . 

I t ' s made up of seven members, t h r e e from 

each m u n i c i p a l i t y , a nd a c h a i r ra an a t l a r g e , w h i c h I 

am . 

Me have been i n v o l v e d i n t h e p a s t number o f 

years i n b u i l d i n g a park on lea s e d p r o p e r t y from t h e 

s c h o o l d i s t r i c t , and a l s o i n s p o n s o r i n g summer r e c r e a t i o 

Programs v."hich are funded, t h e p e r s o n n e l are funded 

t h r o u g h d o n a t i o n s o f v a r i o u s o r g a n i s a t i o n s i n t h e 

s c h o o l groups, and t o what we have, a w o r k i n g s c h o l a r -

s h i p program i n o r d e r t o g i v e c o l l e g e - b o u n d s t u d e n t s 

an o p p o r t u n i t y t o g i v e t h e i r s e r v i c e s bac]; t o the 

community, and I f e e l i f v/e had t h i s t y p e o f s e r v i c e 
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i n our o v/ n n e i g h b o r h o o d , w i t h i n our ovn d i s t r i c t , t h e n 

v;e c o u l d do ±-\ore i n p l a n n i n g t r i p s v ; i t h our Rec p r o ­

grams , \vhich '.ve t r y t o s e r v i c e b o t h s c h o o l , c h u r c h , 

and t h e a d u I t p o p u l a t i o n . 

O \•/hat k i n d o f t r i p s do you have i n raind? 

A Tie 1 1 , f o r examp l e , v;e1 11 hav e t o go bacK 

t o some o f t h e t r i p s t h a t were donated. by thie Smiths 

and t i i e i a : d r i v e r s . 

"vie have been, i n t h e p a s t , t a k e n y o u n g s t e r s 

t o t h e y}••'cA i n Ben FranK 1 i n , i n o r d e r t o have a Learn 

a n d B v/ i m Prog r am . 

'i' h e s e i-j ere donated. 

Last summer v.'e v/ent t o Kennyv/ood Pari:. 

Q V: h ere are these p l a c e s l o c a t e d V 

A .^enn yv.'oc d P ark i s i n s t K i f f 1 i n , A11 e crhen y 

County. 

Tlie Learn t o Swim Program, v/hich v/e c u r t a i l e d 

tv/o ^ears ago because, a g a i n , w e a r i n g o u t — I f e l t 

w e a r i n g o u t , o r — we got t o t h e p o i n t where I f e l t 

i t was t o o much t o ask t h e Smiths t o c o n t i n u e co donate 

and we had t h i s Learn ane Swim Program g o i n g f o r t h e 

community. 

When we stopped wiuh t h e buses, t h e p a r e n t s 

p i c k e d up t l i e program and used t h e i r ov/n c a r s , but 

ti i e n 1 c a u t i o n e d t h e p a r e n t s o f t h e l i a b i l i t y o f t h a t . 
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I v7as a f r a i d t h i s c o u I d corns back on us, so 

t Ii a t ' s v/ h y t h a t v? as c u r t a i l e d . 

Other t r i J T s t h a t v/e have had donated d r i v e r s 

and buses f o r were one or two occa s i o n s v/e v/ould go 

t o Y e l l o w Creek S t a t e Park, f o r an a f t e r n o o n o f 

p i c n i c k i n g , swimming and f i s h i n g w i t h t h e y o u n g s t e r s . 

Q I f t h i s a p p 1 i c a t i o n were approved, would ycu 

use t h e s e r v i c e s o f t h e Smith Bus Company? 

A I t h i n k v/e would. 

0 UouId you have any p r e f e r e n c e betv/een school 

b u s - t y p e equipment or c h a r t e r coaches? 

A I don't b e l i e v e v/hen v/e' re d e a l i n g v / i t h 

s c h o o l c h i 1 d r e n , b a s i c a l l y , t h a t t h i s wouId e n t a i l t o o 

much . 

O l-Iave vou used any o t h e r c a r r i e r s ? 

A l i o, s i r ; w e have n o t . 

0 How l o n g have you been w i t h t h e School 

D i s t r i c t , o r t h e Commission? 

A I ' v e been v / i t h t h e School D i s t r i c t f o r 31 

y e a r s . 

T h i s i s my 31st year o f t e a c h i n g . 

The Commission v/as formed, X b e l i e v e , i n lS 7 d . 

T h i s was formed because o f a make-worK g r a n t 

we got f rom t h e DCA , t o s t a r t our par j-:. 

0 Are vou f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e Smith bus Compan: 
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A Ver y ui u c h . 

hs 1 s a i d , I was 2b years t h e a t h l e t i c d i r e c t o r 

o f h I d e r t o n h i g h S chool, and we used Smith buses f o r 

our a t h l e t i c programs v/hich I was i n v o l v e d i n s c h e d u l i -

o S e r v i c e v/as s a t i s f a c t o r y ? 

A Very much. 

K R . .ASC R I i-i G b R .- I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s , 

H R A R I i-I G b X A H I b: b R : Yo u may c r o s s e x am i n e . 

CROSS bXAii lMAT IQIJ 

RY MR. MURICR: 

Q You s a i d you're the blderton Plum Creek 

R e c r e a t i o n Commission? 

A R i g h t . 

Q Now, f o r t h e t r i p s t h a t you used Smith f o r • 

s t r i k e t h a t -- have you been a u t h o r i z e d t o speak on 

b e ii a 1 f o f t h e C omm i s s i o n t o d a y ? 

A Yes. 

0 Can ycu t e l l us who a u t h o r i z e d you? 

A Our board. 

We have s i x members — seven member board, 

w h i c h I 'ni chairman . 

T h i s v;as d i s c u s s e d , oh , e a r l i e r t h i s year a t 

one o f our m e e t i n g s . 

Q A,re you t l i e person t h a t arranges f o r t h e 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n ? 
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A ive have — I sontotimes do i t and v.re a l s o 

have, as I s a i d , a v/ork s c h o l a r s h i p program e s t a b l i s h e c 

f o r c o l l e g e y o u n g s t e r s , and t h e y , i n t u r n , do our 

orogram so th e y • 1 1 make the c a l l s on o c c a s i o n and see 

i f t h e y can get a donated d r i v e r . 

G e n e r a l l y i t i s a mother o f one o f t h e c h i 1 d r e r 

o n our pro q r a m. 

O What you are l o o k i n g f o r i s a donated trip'.'' 

A That 1 s what we have nov?. 

Q 1 s t h a t \-7hat you are l o o k i n g f o r i n t h e 

f u t u r e ? 

A \ i e VJoulCln * t t u r n i t dov? n . 

r u t , as I s a i d , almost a l l t h e o p e r a t i o n s o f 

the park are donated ana t h e money t h a t comes i n t o our 

c o f f e r s f o r our v:ork s c h o l a r s h i p i s a 11 donated money . 

() And wbet h c r or n o t you would use Smith , 

t h e a p p l i c a n t i n t h i s case, v/ould depend on v/hat the 

c h a r t e r of h i s VJoU3.d be? 

A I s uppos e. 

Q You don ' t i;nov/ v/hat the charge would be? 

A I haven't seen p r i c e s . 

(} Where d i d these t r i p s you t o o k o r i g i n a t e ? 

A R i g h t a t our p l a y r r o u n d i n b l d e r t o n horougii 

L i k e i s a i d , v?e b u i l t t h i s f a c i l i t y on lea s e d 
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O v/ou 1 d t h i s JOe v*ithi.n t h e p h y s i c a 1 l i m i t s 

o f E l d e r t o n borough? 

A Yes, j.c i s , a l t h o u g h v;e have- a p o r t i o n o f 

our pan: where e i g h t acres was donated t o che park by 

a n i c e n e i g h b o r whose p r o p e r t y i s i n Plum Creek Town­

s h i p / b ut b l d e r t o n Borough, i f you l o o k on t h e map, 

i s about t h e s i z e o f a postage stamp, but t h e f a c i l i t y 

i t s e l f , v/e have t h r e e hundred people i n t h e Eorough. 

I-iR. NURICK: O f f t h e r e c o r d . 

{ D i s c u s s i o n o f f t h e r e c o r d . ) 

Y liR. NURICK : 

Q Uo you say you do have l a n d t h a t v/as dona teu 

t o t h e Commission i n Plum Creek Tov/nship? 

Fx i e 

Q And do you p l a n t h a t t h e r e would be, perhaps 

some people p i c k e d up at PIum Creek Township i n t h e 

f u t u r e ? 

A No , our i d e a l i s r i g h t a t our p a r i : f a c i 1 i t y 

w hich i s t h e b a s i c s t r u c t u r e o f t h e p a r k s i t s e n t i r e l y 

w i t h i n t h e c o n f i n e s o f t h e borough due t o t h e f a c t t h a t 

D C A wouldn' t g i y e u s m o n e y b e c a u s e p 1 u rn Creek T o w n s h i p 

d i u n ' t have t h e f l o o d i n s u r a n c e a t t h a t t i m e . 

Q The YMCA, ben F r a n k 1 i n t r i o , was t h a t 

s t r i c t l y k i d s ? 

A b t r i c 11 v J; i a s . 
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0 When v;as t h e l a s t t i m e t h a t went? 

A Y o u m e a n as — v.1 i t h S m i t h e q u i pm ent? 

O i l y grammar wasn 1 t v e r y good t h e r e . 

i'ihen was t h e l a s t t i i n e you to o k t"nat t r i p w i t h 

anyone, any bus company? 

A I'i e c u r t a i 1 e d t h a t l a s t s umm er a n d d idn 11 

use i t because I advised the parents that they were 

s t i c k i n g t h e i r nec 1: out . 

LiKe I s a i d , we s t a r t e d wi t h equipment donated 

and d r i v e r s , b u t then i t goc t o t h e p o i n t t h a t t h e 

p a r e n t s t o o k i t over and they were d r i v i n q , u s i n g t h e i i 

ov;n c a r s , and I vzas a f r a i d of l i a b i l i t y . 

Q I u n d e r s t a n d . 

i h e n was thie l a s t t i m e you used a bus f o r t h a 

se r v i c e? 

A I imagine i t would be 1 03 or 1 u2 . 

'b'e used bus es sometimes and sometimes we used 

vans because o f the s i z e o f t h e group. 

0 So, you nay not need a bus, i s t h a t c o r r e c t 

A P o s s i b I y . 

G How s m a l l has t h e group been sometimes from, 

t i m e t o time? 

A VJe."1 1, t h e reason f o r t h e van was t h e YMCA 

s t r u c t u r e d i t s p r o j e c t f o r a b i l i t y and age, and v/e had 

to g et so manv k i e s i n t o t h e d i f f e r e n t s e s s i o n s i n t h e 
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morning 

You t a k e a bus and vou have 30 K I U S v j a i t i n g 

w h i l e 30 o t h e r s are swimming, you know. 

Q I do knov;. 

A You are a p a r e n t ; I can t e l l . 

Q But how b i g were t h e groups t h a t went on 

th e van; what number v/as t h e group? 

A W e l l , we c o u l d n ' t exceed -- I t h i n k i t was 

10 or 11 i n t h e van. 

Sometimes v/e would send,, you knov/, two d i f f e r c -

d e p a r t u r e t i me s. 

Q So, you are l o o k i n g i o r , i n t h a t case, a 

van s e r v i c e ? 

A P o s s i b 1 y . 

I t i s hard t o p r o j e c t t h e t y p e o f i n t e r e s t 

t h e n e x t group o f p a r e n t s v/ould have. 

Gome p a r e n t s are v e r y a s t u t e about g e t t i n g 

k i d s i n t o t h i s type o f program and some d o n 1 1 c a r e . 

O When v/as t h e l a s t t i m e you used a bus t o 

kennywood Park? 

A L a s t summer. 

That was our l a s t scheduled day a c t i v i t y f o r 

th e p l a y g r o u n d . 

O And t h e l a s t t i m e you used a bus t o t h e 

Y e l l o w Creel; S t a t e Park? 
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A I b e l i e v e v/e had t r i p t h e r e l a s t suirufier; 

I be 1 i e v e . 

C ho r a a t t e r what happens , your i n t e r e s t here 

i s w i t h a s c h o o l bus as opposed t o a de l u x e c h a r t e r 

A I don't knov/. 

L i k e I s a i d , we're i n a commission t h a t ' s 

c o n s t a n t 1y t r y i n g t o l o o k t o o e t t e r our commnnity 

t h r o u g h a c t i v i t i e s t h a t we can sponsor and f o s t e r , and 

i f down t h e l i n e v."e can do some t h i n g s i n t h e v/ay o f 

t r i p s f o r s e n i o r c i t i s ens , and t licit . 

V• e wou1d be more t h a n happy t o do i t , b ut a t 

t h o p r e s e n t t i m e v/e 're not i n t o c h a t . 

I ' m n o t — I me a. n , I c a n ' t p r o j e c t . 

0 R i g h t now i t i s s p e c u l a t i v e ? 

A S p e c u l a t i v e , e x a c t l y . 

0 Wlien you used Smith, you were t a l k i n g ajjouv: 

R a n d a 11 - ̂  m i t i • ? 

A T here a g a i n yo u are g e 11 i n g i n t o t h a t — 

as f a r as 1 know, I know t i t a t t h e company began i t s — 

w i t h h i s f a t h e r . hhen he was deceased, t h e mother 

too K ov e r . 

V?hen t h e t r a n s i t i o n iJetween R a n d a l l and h i s 

f a t h e r -- I c a n 1 t answer t h a t . 

Q Do you c o n s i d e r t h a t t o be a l l one o p e r a t i o n 

A I c o n s i d e r t h a t ; i t ' s a mother/son s i t u a t i o n 
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Q D ici anyijocTy w 11o went on t he t r i p pay any 

of t h e d r i v e r s f o r ti'ie t r i p ? 

A ho, t h e d r i v e r s -- a l l p a r e n t s donated t h e i r 

t i m e • 

Q So, t li e i.1 r i v e r s v? ore p a r e n t s ? 

Y e s , who v.; e r e a l s o l i c e n s e d b u s a r i v e r s v;h o 

n o r m a l l y r u n r e g u l a r s c h o o l runs d u r i n g t h e year . 

Q The p a r e n t s v.Tere l i c e n s e d t o oroera.te t h e 

U i_i b l;' s r 

A Yes . 

O The p a r e n t s ' i o b d u r i n g t l i e s c h o o l year v/as 

t o d r i v e s c h o o l buses? 

A Y e s , t h e s e v/ ere t h e persons t h a t d o n a t e d 

n e r r cj.me . 

D i d v o u i •.! a 1: e a n v c o n s i d e r a t i o n f o r ci a s , 

at l e a s t ? 

A r!o, not l a s t y e a r . 

Q hov.7 about t h e year b e f o r e ? 

A Tie may have. I ' m not r e a l l y s u r e . 

There c o u1d hav e been a b i 1 1 i ng f o r g as, but 

I'm not — 1 1 m n o t s u r e ; I don' t k n o •.,.7. 

Q W e l l , a g a i n , j u s t t o summarise, t h e r e 1 s no 

need t o gee i n t o t h i s any f u r t h e r . I t a l 1 depends 

on what t h e c o s t t o you, any s e r v i c e i s g o i n g t o be, 

as t o v/hether o r not vou use i t and i t a l s o a p p l i e s 
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7* That ' s r i g h t . 

MR. MURICK: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

JJY MS . MAYKRCnhCK : 

O I s i t your t e s t i m o n y t h a t a l l o f t h e t r i P : 

t h e Rec Board has t a k e n were donated puses? 

A Yes. 

Have vou ever p a i d f o r a bus? 

A he may have a cou p l e o f years ago. 

I won ' t s ay v/e d i d n ' t , b ut I don' t hncv? t h a t 

v-;as bas i c a 1 l y gas more t h a n any t i l i n g because we a Iways 

had t h e d r i v e r s donated. 

Q Mho was t h e bus company on t h a t t r i p ? 

A Smith. 

Q Do you r e a l i z e , i f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n i s 

g r a n t e d , t h a t you - w i l l s t a r t p a y i n g t o use Smith? 

A I v: o u l d im a g i n e . 

I don't u n d e r s t a n d t h e PUC, whether t h e y ' r e 

allov/ed t o donate o r n o t . 

MS. HAYBKCKRCK. I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

HBARIMG RXAMlRBR: Thanh you. 

O f f t h e r e c o r d . 

( D i s c u s s i o n o f f t h e r e c o r d . ) 

RALPH MUIR, c a l l e d as a w i t n e s s , h a v i n g been 

d u 1 y s wo r n , w as ex am i n e d- and t e s t i f i e d as f o i l ow s : 
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DlRECi' E X Ti M i ri AT 10 I-I 

BY HR . A o C I-I 11.'[ GBR: 

Q Mr. Muir, do you v/ant t o s t a t s your name 

a n d ad d r e s s f o r t h e r e c or d ? 

A Ralph M u i r , R.D. 1, Box 315, B l a i r s v i l l e . 

P B y v/ i'i o i'.i. a r e y o u e i;i p i o y e d ? 

A H e 1 e n I i i n i n c Co ra p a n y . 

Q Mow l o n g have you been i n t h i s area? 

.A H o w 1 o n g have I b e e n v; i t h H e 1 e n ? 

Q Mo, t h i s ar e a. 

A A l l ny l i f e . 

O Iioi-i l o n g i s t h a t ? 

A T h i r t y - e i g h t y e a r s . 

0 'Mlicit groups are you r e p r e s e n t i n g here todciy' 

A P e n n v i e vr Mount a i ii I-I u n t i n g C1 u b a n d 11 e l a n 

M i n i n g . 

O And v;hat v/as t h e o t h e r one? 

A Melen Mine. 

Q Do your groups have a need f o r c Ii a r t e r 

buses f o r t r i p s t o p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania? 

A Pennview Mountain h u n t i n g Club do e s. 

We h e l p sponsor t r i p s dov;n t o H a r r i s b u r g to 

t h e o u t d o o r s hov;; t o p i t t s bu rgh t o t h e o u t d o o r shov;. 

We t r a n s p o r t h u r t e r s e d u c a t i o n s t u d e n t s from 

p l a c e t o p l a c e , you knov;; from t h e c l a s s r o o m t o t h e 
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range, 

0 'i' hat * s the P e n n v i ev; Ri fl e C1 u h ? 

A V 

0 \vh.at about t h e mine V 

A Helen L i n e , v; e use buses f o r t r a n s p o r t i n g 

u n i o n e m p l o y ees on a b r e a J •; d o v; n o f an. e l e v a t o r , or v/ h a t -

ever . 

I t ' s — v/e use L a n i c h bus Conpany g u i t e a b i t . 

i t ' s t h e o n 1 y n u s c o m n a n y v; e use. 

O With r e s p e c t t o your r e p r e s e n t a t i o n , of t h e 

P e n n v i e w R i f l e CI u b , vv 1 a t c a r r i e r h a v e y o u u sed? 

A Vie hayen ' t used c a r r i e r r i g h t j u s t y e t . 

he haven't l e a s e d — 

O You lease e q u i pme n t ? 

A we always went t o g e t h e r w i t h o t h e r o r g a n i ­

z a t i o n s and which we use L a n i c h Bus Company. 

Q Has t h a t s e r v i c e been s a t i s f a c t o r y ? 

A Other tha n we have t o d r i v e 22 m i l e s t o get 

our people t o t h e bus where we can get on i t and 2 2 

m i l e s baci;, we' r e f u r t h e r ahead t o d r i v e . 

Q You are f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e y m i t h Bus Coiapany? 

A Yes. 

O I f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n were approved, wou1d you 

be i n c l i n e d t o use t h e i r s e r v i c e ? 

A Yes, i f t h e r a t e s v/ere c o ; r . p e t i t i v e ; yes. 

u e 
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0 A nd H e l e n M i n e . !• 7 o u l d v o u h ave - - v,7 o u l d v o u 

u^e t h e s e r v i c e s o f o i u i t h Bus Compam- i o r t h a t ? 

A I , n y s e l f , c o u l d n o t ansv/er t h a t q u e s t i o n . 

I 1 iv. n o t , you know, an a u t h o r i t y . They would 

oe c l o s e r t h a n t h e L a n i c h Lus Company, yes, h u t , as 

f a r as 

s a y t n a t . 

a y i n g who i s u s e d , I ' m n o t a u t h o r i z ed t o 

•Ui. A o C H I h G ^ i i ; i h a v e no f u r t h e r aues t i o n s 

C iiO b J L iii-ii'i I I-:"i-\T* 10 N 

L Y i ' : K . N U111C ;\ : 

0 Do I u n d e r s t a n d , t h e n , you are not a u t h o r i z 

to pe here on b e h a l f o f Helen i i i n e ? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q I t ' s 

A I'm a u t h o r i z e d by Pennviev; h o u n t a i n , he aske 

me a q u e s t i o n , would we use them, and, I s a i d , I 

c o u l d n ' t answer t h a t because I'm n o t an a u t h o r i t y t o 

say we would use t h a t . 

Q For whom? 

A For Helen d i n i n g . 

1 s a i d , I can' t answer t h a t q u e s t i o n . I'm no t 

a l l o w e d . 

Q I un d e r s t a n d . 

So, as f a r as • Helen D i n i n g and Pennview, when 

you say you are a u t h o r i s e d by b o t h companies t o be here 

2 J i 

o. 
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A P. i q il "c . 

Q T.Tho a u t h o r i z e d you f o r pennview? 

A I was e l e c t e d t l i e new p r e s i d e n t and our 

by-laws, you know, so c o n s t i t u t e i t . 

Q I/hen d i d you becovue p r e s i d e n t ? 

A A p r i 1 . 

0 '04 or 'G5? 

A 1'his pCLst A p r i l , '05. 

0 K e l en i l i n e , w h a t i s your p o s i t i o n ? 

A I ' M a c l e r k f o r I-Ielen k.ine. 

1 v/ork t h e steady m i d n i g h t s h i f t . 

O *7ho a u t h o r i z e d you t o come here? 

A M i n e s u p e r i n t e nd e n t , 11 i k e H a nc h e r . 

Q H e h as a u t .h or i t y t o d o t h a t ? 

A Yes, he runs t h e mine. 

Q You ca n ' t say, s i t t i n g here t o d a y , t h a t 

even i f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n were approved, Helen Kine 

would use t h e a p p l i c a n t , c o r r e c t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

The o n l y reason I r e a l I y wanted t o come was t o 

t e l l them, you kno v;, i n tim e s w e h a, v e u s e d L a n i c h , and 

c t h e r t i m e s , I had t o go t o somebody e l s e because I 

was r e f u s e d buses. 

tfe work 2 4 hours around t h e c l o c k . i n e b u . 

coming - - you know, when v/e need a bus v/e have t c . have 
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t h e bus now. 

Q You say you were r e f u s e d buses by La n i c l i ? 

A Yes , v;e were . 

Hb . I,AM I Ch : That's not t r ue . 

r i i . h 'URICh: J u s t a moment . One a t a t i m e . 

by MR. MURXCK: 

o When \7as t l i e l a s t t i m e y o u w e r e r e f u s e cl a 

b u s ] -J y I , a n i c h'? 

A I t ' s b e en yo a r s p a s t . : o u1d n ' t f i n d t h£ 

sxact date because t h e r e was a t a k e - o v e r o f our mine. 

N o r t h American Coal d i d ov/n i t and i t was sol'.?. 

t o V a 11ey Camp , an records f or N o r t h Av.i e r i c an arc 

gone, so I c o u l d n ' t l o o k back t o get t h e exac t d a t e . 

Tlie mine supe r i n t end ent remembers t h e i nc i c e n t 

t h a t a c t u a l l y happened. I v/as on d u t y and I remember 

t h a t . 

O ITov/ l o n g ago was i t , rcu ah Iy? 

A About t h r e e , f o u r y e a r s , b ut I remember i t 

q u i t e w e l l . 

O To your knov;ledge, i t may have been over 

f o u r years ago--' , 

A I t ' s p o s s i b l e , yes. 

I t ' s a l s o p o s s i b l e b e i n g l e s s . 

O W e l l , '.••/ouId i t be w i t h i n t h r e e or f our 

years ? 
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A Yes , b u t X c a n remember c i \ e s i t a e. t i o n q 'a i 11: 

v/e 11 v-;hen i t he.ppenecl. 

[ i C a n you r em em ber \ i h a t m o n t h i t v.* a s ? 

A I t v/as v / i n t e r month. I do remember t h i a 

jjccause v/e had a st o r m , and i t v/as an i c e s t o r m . 

I t t o o k t h e e l e v a t o r and a l l t h e power. 

The men had t o v/a lie o u t o f t h e mines and I c a l l e d f o r 

buses because th e y were w a l k i n g o u t . 

when t h e y get t o t h e t o p , you have t o have 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f o r t h em. 

I was t o l d t h e r e v/e re no d r i v e r s a v a i l a b l e . 

I t o l d her v/e had t o have buses, 

I c a l l e d - - v/<=11, t h e mine s u p e r i n t e n d e n t 

anc" he t o l d ma t o c a l l somebody e l s e t o get t h e buses 

t h e r e . 

At t h a t t i m e I t h i n k I c a l l e d Lodes t a r , or 

somebody over a t hov; F l o r e n c e . 

T hey had a 

a i d lie c o u l d n 1 c i n r o r t h a t r a a son 

because scmshody e l s e had t h e PUC. 

I t o l d him v/hat happened; he come i n and 

come across 5G. 

•k You were a b l e t o get t r a n s p o r t a t i o n ? 

A i i i g h t , w e c a n ! t VJ a i t o n t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

b v e r v t i m e v/e do c a l l t h e r e ' s been eve11 t h e 

-1 u 
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i n a s u p e r i n t e n d e n t has the same c o m p i a i n t . 

u''e have i f I can get a d r i v e r . 

V/e pay gocd money f o r t h e t r i p s - -

Q Wait a m i n u t e . You are t a l k i n g about t h r e e 

or f o u r years ago? 

A No, r e c e n t l y , t o o . 

W;e c a l l f o r buses i f we can get a d r i v e r . 

Q Do you c a l l f o r the buses, or does somebody 

else? 

A I f i t i s on my s h i f t , s teady m i d n i g h t , 1 

c a l l . 

I f i t ' s on somebody e l s e ' s , somebody e l s e c a l l s 

t h e y c a l l . 

0 i'ioV7, 1' m not w o r r i e d about \/hen someone 

e l s e c a l l s . I can 1 1 t e s t t h a t . 

D o y o u u n d e r s t a n d t h at? 

You werc Izeeping your t e s t i m o n y w i t h what you 

are aware o f f o r t h i s r e c o r d ; you agree t o t h a t ? 

Ii Yes . 

Q When v/as t l i e l a s t t i m e you c a l l e d L a n i c h 

t h a t you c o u l d n 1 t get a bus? 

A The o n l y time I c o u l d n ' t was t h a t one t i m e . 

Q That v/as t h r e e or f o u r years ago? 

A Yes, but s i n c e I ' v e c a l l e d them, you know, 

between t h e n and now because any t i m e you have a s t o r m , 
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or a n y t h i n g , i t ' s a p o s s i b i l i t y you l o s e your power, 

l o s e a f a n ; you can't judge v/hat happens. 

Q VJhen you have an i c e s t o r n i , i t i s p r e t t y 

tougf'7 t o get buses raoving on t h e roads d u r i n g an i c e 

s t o r n , i s n ' t i t ? 

A h e l l , i t ' s p r e t t y hard t o aet t h s nen out 

o f t h o mine, t o o . 

Q I u n d e r s t a n d . 

I f t h e r e ' s i c e on,the roads, i t i s g o i n g to 

t a k e t i m e t o aet a bus movincr — 

A T h e r e 1 s i c e on t h e e l e c t r i c l i n e es and t r a i r c 

i s movmq. 

Q i ' r.i a s k i n g t h e l a s t t i m e you p e r s o n a l l v 

c a l l e d L a n i c h and c o u l d n 1 t get a bus 

A There was o n l y one t i m e I v/as r e f u s e d a bus 

Q Three or f o u r years ago? 

A W e l l --

0 You are t a I k i n g about the same i n c i d e n t ? 

A V:e 1 re t a l k i n g d i f f e r e n t i n c i d e n t s . 

One t i m e I c a l l e d and I c o u l d n ' t 

O But you always got t h e bus o t h e r w i s e ? 

A Yes. 

Q And, how l o n g has L a n i c h served you over 

t h. e y ears ? 

A Bverv s i n c e t h e i '.ine'' s been open. 
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Q s i n c e h o w 1o n g ? 

A I t ' s .been i h ere s i n c e t h e 1 a 'c e G u 1 s . 

Q -And L a n i c h has g i v e n ycu qood s e r v i c e over 

t h e years ? 

A R i g h t ; we Ray r o r good s e r v i c e , we get cfood 

s e r v i c e . 

{.;:• ft ow , l e t ' s t a 1 k a b o u t t h e p e n n v i e w I ' o u n t a i n 

Hunting C1 V.D . 

You say you have t r i p s t o h a r r i s b u r g and P i t t s ­

burg h, t o o , t o s p o r t s shows thereV 

A R i g l i t , o u t d o o r shows . 

0 When v/as t h e l a s t t ime vou had a - - had a 

t r i p t o h a r r i s b u r g ? 

A Last ye a r . 

T h i s year here, v/hen t h e y had t h e o u t d o o r show 

dov/n h e r e , i n t h e f i r s t p a r t o f t h e y e a r , January, 

February. 

0 And P i t t s b u r g h 

A Was a l s o t h e f i r s t p a r t o f t h i s y e a r . 

Q And you had, f o r thes e shows, people got 

t o g e t h e r and h i r e d Lanich? 

A We went i n f o r t h e shov/ down e a s t , v/e went 

w i t h Hei I d wood , H-E-I-L-D-W-O-O-D; IZeildwood . 

Q A.nd who d i d you co w i t h t o P i t t s b u r g h ? 

A We d i d n 1 1 t a k e a bus t h i s year t o P i t t s b u r q h 
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g You d i d n 1 t ? 

Hov; d i d you 90 t o P i t t s b u r g h ? 

A We drove t h i s y ear, b u t i n t h e p a s t , we have 

been on d i f f e r e n t c h a r t e r s e r v i c e s g o i n g i n . 

Q A r e those t he tw o p l a c e s yo u g o, b a s i c a l l y , 

f o r t h e i l o u n t a i n H u n t i n g Club? 

A Yes , v/e, r e s i d e s — 

0 Por t h e e d u c a t i o n ? 

A Yes, g o i n g from t h e classroom t o t h e ranges. 

Q Nov;, where i s t h i s c l a s sroom l o c a t e d ? 

A We use t h e b l k s f a c i l i t y i n b l a i r s v i l l e . 

'i h e y h ave a l a r g e h a l l and w e ' r e a i j 1 e t o p u t 

5 0, 00 s t u d e n t s i n t h e r e . 

O I s t h a t i n t h e v i l l a g e o f b l a i r s v i l l e ? 

A Yes. 

(,} I t ' s i n t h e borough o f b l a i r s v i l l e ? 

A Yes. 

Q And f o r a l l t h e s e t r i p s , a s c h o o l bus i s 

s a t i s f a c t o r y ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Yes. 

3o 1:1 e would p r e f e r a coach g o i n g t o K a r r i s b u r g , 

t l i ouch 

Q From b l a i r s v i l l e ? 

A R i a h t . 

O 6o t h e n , i f you had a company t h a t d 1 dn t 
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nave : o a c h a v a i l a b l e t h a t v; o u l d n * t be s a t i s f a c t o r y , 

i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Depends o n t h e people t h a t \-i ant t c go. 

They would v o t e on hov; th e y would want t o go, 

bus or s c h o o l bus. 

() v/ould i t be c o n v e n i e n t f o r you t o have vour 

c h o i c e from a company? 

A Yes . 

Q I f you d i d n ' t have t h a t c h o i c e a v a i l a b l e , 

i t w o u l d n ' t be t h a t c o n v e n i e n t , c o r r e c t ? 

A n i g h t . 

MbAhlNG bXAUI'MuR: Convenient depending on what 

s e r v i c e you wa n t e d ? 

MR. N J R I C K : Thar 1s r i a h t . 

DY MR. MURICR; 

Q vou would l i k e t o be ab1e t o use from one 

Jous company e i t h e r t y p e o f bus ? 

I t 1 s e a s i e r t o c a l l one company, r i g h t ? 

A Vie wou 1 d 1 i k e t o p i c k and choose . 

I t would be the same whether you would l i k e t o 

d r i v e a C a d i l l a c or a Chevy. 

G I t would be c o n v e n i e n t t o c a l l one company? 

A R i g h t . 

T h a t 1 s b l a i r s v i l l e , you want a s c h o o l bus 

or a coach ;• i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 
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A For the t r i p s to h a r r i s b u r g , r i g h t . 

0 For the other t r i p s 

A Other t r i p s , schoo1 buses are f i n e . 

They a c t u a l l y serve our purposes b e t t e r . 

Q Fo r o t h e r t r i p s ? 

A R i g h t . 

Q How about f o r t h e Helen i-iine; v/hat do you 

use f o r t h a t ? 

A 17e use s choo I ous e s , c o r r e c t . 

O Row, have you t r i e d any o t h e r bus companies 

f o r y ou r Ve nnv i e w Mo u n t a i n H un t i ng Club t r i p s ? 

A We have c a l l e d p r i c e - w i s e . 

O P r i c e - v / i s e --

A You k n o w, t o chec k o n , y o u I: n o vz / c h a r t e r i n 

a bus f o r our c l u b i t s e l f . 

O Have you ever us ed Sm i t h R u s Company ? 

A Rd. 

Q LIo you knov; R a n d a l l 3mi.th? 

A I m e t R a n da11 S m i t h one t ime. 

0 Does i t depend whether you use a bus or not 

on what t h e p r i c e v / i l l be? 

A C o r r e c t . 

o And t h e a v a i l a b i l i t y o f i t ? 

A Yeah'. 

'Ion i n d i c a t ed -.•/11en you .used L a n i ch , ypu had 

2ie 
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t o go someplace t o use t h e .bus? 

A I n d i a n a , and from where we meet i t i s 22 

m i l e s o n e w a y t o I n d i a n a . 

Q Y:here i s t h a t m e e t i n g plact:? 

A On Township r o u t e 7 2 4. 

0 h'hat tov/nship or v i l l a g e ? 

A The Tov/nship Road i s i n B u r r e l Tov/nship, 

hue e v e r y t h i n g e l s e i s i n West W h e a t f i e l d Tov/nship. 

That's I n d i a n a County. 

Q You have some people p i c k e d up i n West 

V / h e a t f i e l d Townshin? 

A Ric?ht, where t h e y v/ould be o i c JCed up a t . 

0 N o n e w o u 1 d be p i c ic ed uo i n B U r r e l To v/ n s h i p , 

17 

c o r r e c t ? 

A R i g h t , t h e road i s t h e s e p a r a t i n g d i f f e r e ? 

of the t o w n s h i p . 

c 

You d r i v e i n on B u r r e ] . To \ ;nship , you par-'i your 

a.r i n ivest t; he at f i e I d Tov/nship. 

Q You are here s u p p o r t i n g , as f a r as t h e 

pennviev/ Mountain Club i s concerned, you are s u p p o r t m c 

t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n f o r b e s t Wheatfield. Township; i s there 

c o r r e c t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q Did you ever ask L a n i c l i t o p i c k you up i n 

B l a i r s v i l l e ? 
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A Uo , because as I sai 0 . , we a 1 v;ays v;ent to• 

ge t h e r w i t h o t h e r o r g a n i z a t i o n s . 

h e i l d w o o b i s p r o b a b l y out t h a t way, but t h e 

o t h e r one i s I n d i a n a . 

0 Did so ia e p e o p i e v; ant t o be 

I n d i a n a ? 

Heildwood i s -- he i i d w o o d i s 

Q I J he re i s t hat? 

i \ i t ' s i n ti'ie n o r t h e r n p a r t o f t h e countv . 

Q 'i Iie n o r t her n p a r t o f I n d i a n a County ? 

A C o r r e c t . I t ' s o n 422 a nd 6-32. 

Q I £ i t c l o s e t o I n d i a n a ? 

A 1 would say 15 t o 2 0 mil-as from I n d i a n a . 

Q I s i t n o r t I i o f I n d i a n a ? 

A "ri o r t h e a s t . 

O That's what I need t o know. 

bo, t h e reason you went t o I n d i a n a i s because 

p a r t o f t h e j o i n t crroup , f o r lacJV o f a be11 e r t e rm, 

wanted t o be p i c k e d up i n I n d i a n a , and you s a i d , 

w e ' l l go up t h e r e w i t h you; c o r r e c t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

okay , 

place? 

0 And a i d n ' t ask t o be p i c k e d up i n an" o t h e r 

A ( I n a u d i b l e response.) 

25 Q The answer i s --
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I \ I d i d . n o t as:•: t o be p i c x a d up i n b l a i r s v i l l 

MR. HURICK: I d o n ' t have any f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s 

i han iv y o u v e r y •nuch . 

t i l j-ib . MAY i j EC Hbt; K : 

U Mr. M u i r , have you ever r i d d e n on a R a n d a l l 

JUS? 

A Wo , s i r — or no, ma' am ; I ' m s o r r y . 

Q Mo you j:nov? any t h i ng about t he buses ? 

A The y're good b uses. 

Q l-Iow do you ]•;nov/ t h a t ? 

A I've look e d a t them; I have seen them arounc 

Q I".here naye you 1 ooked a t them? 

A I n t h e i r l o t , a n d m y v; i f e d r i v e s f o r Home r 

C i t y Schoo 1 D i s t r i c t , v?hich i s Smith Eus Company , and 

I have seen t h e buses t h e r e . 

0 Your w i f e works f o r Mr. Smith? 

A R i g h t , b ut o t h e r t h a n my w i f e d r i v i n g f o r 

them, I do not know Mr. Smith a t a l l . 

Q How d i d you f i n d o ut about t h i s h e a r i n g 

today? 

A My w i f e asked me about i t and -we p u t i t i n 

f r o n t o f cur c l u b membership, and we t a l k e d about i t 

and approved i t . 

0 A re you f ara i l i a r w i t h b u t i e r Motor T r a n s i t ? 

A Yes, I am . 
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0 Kow are you f a m i l i a r w i t h i t ? 

A i i y w i f e i s i i r . K a y l o r 1 s n i e c e . 

0 And nov; t h a t you are p r e s i d e n t o f the Penn 

view i'.ountain I-Iunting C l u b , v.7ould you c o n s i d e r u s i n g 

b u t l e r f o r some of your t r i p s ? 

A I f he c o u l d compete p r i c e - w i s e , yes. 

Q I t a l l depends on p r i c e ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

11 would have t o be t o t a l l y on P r i c e . 

0 I f -"ir . K a y l o r p i c k e d up c l o s e r t o b l a i r s v i l l 

so you wou1d not have t c t r a v o l v e r y f a r and 11is p r i c e 

was c o m p e t i t i v e , you would use him? 

A Yes, a n d t h e s am e w i t h t h e k i d s . 

1 c a n ' t see a c a r r i e r g o i n g t h a t f a r 

p o r t them t h a t s h o r t o f a d i s t a n c e . 

t o t r ci n s -

You're o n l y t r a n s p o r t i n g them e i g h t m i l e s . 

O Khen you are t r a n s p o r t i n g t h e s t u d e n t s t o 

t l i e ranga , f rora v;here t o where do you go? 

A They would go g o i n g from b l a i r s v i l l e t o 

t h e c l u b ranqe \vhich i s l o c a t e c i n Viest 1 7 h e a t f i e l d 

Township, which i s a p p r o x i m a t e l y e i g h t m i l e s ~- e i g h t 

a n d a h a 1 f m i 1 e s . 

O Are t h e y p i c k e d up i n b l a i r s v i l l e ? 

A They would be p i c k e d up i n b l a i r s v i l l e , 

r i a h t . 
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We' re s t a r t i n c i t h e procfrar; t h i s y e a r , s t a r t i n g 

i n A u g u s t . 

O V h e y ' r e n o t p i c k e d up i n V/ e t h' lie a t f i e l d ? 

A Mo, p i c k - u p i n b l a i r s v i l l e, t a ken t o ' the 

ranrre and r e t u r n e d t o B l a i r s v i l l e . 

n ' o u nt e n t i o n e d t h a t yo u a 1 w a v s combine v: i t h 

r-rou-os ? 

A D i f f e r e n t o r g a n i s a t i o n s because o f c o s t - w i s e 

vie c o u l d n ' t a f f o r d -- our one s m a l l group 

c o u l d n ' t a f f o r d t h e bus, so you have t e n from Phis 

c l u b and t e n from t h a t c l u b 

0 Regardless o f vrho i s d r i v i n g , somebocy 

\• o u I d have t o t r a v e l a d i s t a n c e ? 

A c o r r e c t . 

Q A s u b s t a n t i a l l y a r e a t d i s t a n c e i n some i n -

stances t o get a bus ? 

A But i f t h e bus i s c l o s e r , more people i n our 

o r g a n i s a t i o n v; o u l d go. 

1:13 . I'DAYbRCRbCR : No f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s , 

REDlRbCT ICR 

BY MR. ASCHlMGuR: 

O J u s t one q u e s t i o n , Mr. M u i r . 

I n c o n n e c t i o n v / i t h t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f o r t he 

r i f i e c l u b , v/ould you have any ob j e c t i o n t o a p i c k - u p 

i n a u r r e l Tov/nship? 
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MR. ASCHIKGBR; T h a t ' s a l l I hav 

RRCROS S B XARL± K AT 1G R 

MR. MURICR: 

Q " h e l l , based on t h a t a g a i n , t h e c o n v e n i e n t 

p l a c e , t h e p l a c e y o u a r e s u p p o r t i n g h e r e i s Mas c V? h e a t ­

r i a l d 'I' o w n s h i p , ok a y ? 

A I t ' s h a r d t o e x p 1 a i n t o y o u . 

'i'jie t o v / n s h i p r o a d i s r i g h t h e r e . H a l f r s i n 

b u r r e l Lov/nship and h a l f i s i n W h e a t f i e l d T o w n s h i p , 

d a r ; a n d i n q what s i d e o f t h e r o a d y o u a r a parJeincr on . 

I f you a r e o f f one s i d e o f t h e r o a d , you 

a r a i n B u r r e l T o w n s h i p . 

y o u ' r a a c t u a l l y b e i n g p i c k e d up i n B u r r e l 

T o w n s h i p , o r , i f you wore p i c k e d up on t h e r i g h t s i d e 

o f t h e b u s , o r 1 a f t s i d a o f t h e bus. 

I f y o u g e t on t h e b u r r e l T o w n s h i p s i d e o f t h e 

r o a d , y o u . g e t p i c k e d up i n B u r r e l Tov/nship. I f you 

q o t o f f on t h e o t h e r s i d e , you g a t o f f i n 'wast Wheat-

f i e l d T o w n s h i p . 

MR. MURlCK: N o t h i n g f u r t h e r . 

HBARIMG BXAMIRtR; Thank y o u . 

Mr. A s c h i n g e r , you i n d i c a t e d o f f the r e c o r d 

t h a t you wanted to r e c a l l t h a a p p l i c a n t t o t h e s t a n d 

t o c l e a r up soma q u e s t i o n s of who t h a Smith Bus Compan 
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i s . 

KR. ASCHIKGBK: Yas . 

I t h i n k t h e r e has been c o n s i d e r a b l e c o n f u s i o n . 

I would t h i n k t h e Conmission v/ould want t h a t 

c l a r i f i e d i f a t a l l p o s s i b l e . 

IILAP.IIIG liXAMI'dbH: M e l l , v/e w i l l p e r m i t you 

t o r e c a l l your w i t n e s s , t h e a p p l i c a n t , f o r t h a t purpose 

hh. AGCHIhGbR: Thank you v e r y much. 

D o you wa n t t o conclude 

IlbAP.I'dG i^XAMIh^K: bet 1 s get t h a t c l e a r e d up 

so t h a t t h e s e p e o p l e , t h e P r o t e s t a n t s , w i l l have rne 

b e n e f i t o f t h a t a t t h e next h e a r i n g . 

RANDALL L. Si-ilTh, R e c a l l e d as a w i t n e s s , h a v i n r 

been p r e v i o u s l y d u l y sworn, was examined and t e s t i f i e d 

as f o l l o w s : 

Rb DIRbCT b RAMIttATIOh 

bY MR. ASCIIIMGER; 

Q Mr. Smith, do you want t o e x p l a i n t h e r e ­

l a t i o n s h i p between b m i t h bus Company and E s t e r L. 

bmithV 

b m i t n . 

A Smith Lus Company i s r e a l l y R a n d a l l L 

The Armstrong School D i s t r i c t c o n t r a c t i s i n 

b o t h b s t e r L. Smith and R a n d a l l L. s m i t h ' s name. 

G That's t h e Armstrong ~-
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A R i g h t . 

i i o t h e r "has 1 $> p i e c e s o f equipment t h e r e , ancl 

I have f o u r p i e c e s o f equipment. 

She h a u l s a l l e x t r a c u r r i c u l a r a c t i v i t i e s a t 

Z\rms t r oner. 

l i BARING RXAMIhhR: H a l t a m i n u t e . 

D o e s s h e o p e r a t e a l s o un cl e r t l i e S m i t h Ii u s 

company 

'i'Hh V.:IThi-,BS : No, a l l b i l l i n g s , a i l checks are 

macle o u L , b.-ater L . b j i i i h 

p h . ASChlNGbR: 

O You are both, o: J e r a t i n q under t h a t c o i; t r a c t 

i u t i nd e p e ni.\ en 11 y , i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

homer c i t y , u l a i r s v i l l e , D e r r y , and the Vo-re' 

Li shoo I : 

l i b A R l h G J iYAhlhhR: hho i s t h e c o n t r a c t w i t h ? 

'IHb K i T d h b S : F o r A r m s t r o n g ? 

The c o n t r a c t at. . A r m s t r o n q , b s t e r L . S m i t h and 

R a n d a 11 L . £ m i t h • 

BY k R . ABC I I I I J G B K : 

Q B u t y o u o p e r a t e i n ci e p e n d e i i 11 y ? 

A c o r r e c t . 

' i ' ha t v/as p a r t o f a t a k e - o v e r i :o r z\ w i l l 

IIR . No A I C . ; :1 i d n 1 1 h e a r y o u . 
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Y o u d r o p p e i'i y o u 3: v o i c e ; , 

f± ViL, MITMdob : i i . o the r i s o 4 nov; and i s p h a s i n p 

o u t o f t h e j j u s i n e s s somev/hat s l o v / . l y , and t l i a t ' s p a r t 

o f t h a t . 

bY j [T-. . hbCH INGbR : 

(j These d o n a t i o n s t h a t t h e y p r e v i o u s l y spohe o 

o r , a p p a r e n t l y , came o u t on t h e re c o r d . , t h e y ' rw mad e 

by whom ? 

A • '.om 1 s t o u c h . 

I f a c i v i c r r r o u n t a l k s t o i-iother and nt-eds a 

f a v o r , s u c h as t h a t , s h e ' l l d o n a t e t h e b u s . 

Q bo you d o n a t e any? 

A A l l e x t r a c u r r i c u l a r a c t i v i t i e s , s c h o o l 

a c t i v i t i e s , i s done t h r o u g h I i r . 7'Ceeler ( p h o n e t i c ) , 

w h i c h r u n s t h e shop i n b l a i r s v i l l e . 

o o metimes when i t g e t s down t o t e c h n i c a l t e r m s , 

s u c h as a d o n a t e d b u s , o r s o m e t h i n g , h e ' l l t a k e t h e 

i n f o r m a t i o n and d i s c u s s i t w i t h h e r . 

O I t ' s been d one by ^ s t e r L.? 

A R i g h t . 

RR . AGCill'NGbR ; You may c r o s s . 

R b C RG G b b X ?d 11N AT 10 N 

,; 0 RIG R : 

Q do y o u l o a s ^ e q u i i j i a e n t f r o m y o u r m o t h e r 

£ ro iu uriae i io 11me; 



A IV o . 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

The o n l y l e a s e / t h e r e i>3 n o t h i n g down on paper 

1 e cr a 11 v . 

The o n l y t i m e t h a t buses wou1d ba s w i t c h e d , 

i n t e r ni i x e d , w o u 1 d be s p a r e b u s a s vi o u l d go f r om o n a are a 

t o a n o t h a r f o r d em and. 

Q So, you i R t e r m i x t h a o p e r a t i o n from ti:-\\e 

t o time? 

A Very seldom; v e r y seldom. 

Q As need r e q u i r e s , you do? 

A R i g h t , D u t e q u i pra e n t t h. a t ' s i n t a rn; i x e d i s 

not used f o r e x t r a c u r r i c u l a r a c t i v i t i e s . 

I t 1 s used f o r r o u t i n e t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

Where i s your mother 1 s f e c i l i t y l o c a t e d ? 

A b I d a r t o n , a l s o . 

A The f a c i l i t y i s l o c a t e d i n the same place? 

A Y £ E. 

w -i- s i L. una 

A Y e s . 

same telephone number f o r both? 

Q And a l l t h a amp1oyees r e p o r t a t t h e same 

p l a c e f o r b o t h companies? 

A C o r r e c t . 

\J i \ n d you ci n d y o u r m o t h e r n e 3. 

b o t h o p e r a t i o n s , c o r r e c t ? 

A P o t h e r , I do — nt o t h e r i s lo 

ach o t h e r i n 

a n d I n a q o t i a • 
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c o n t r a c t s and oversee her. 

Jhe does have employees t h a t tahe care of 

m a i n t en a n c e, and o t h e r t h i n o s . 

She, i n t u r n , does my paperuorx. 

HLARING EXAHIblLR : L e t me i n t e r r u p t . 

You s t a t e d t h a t t h e sc h o o l c o n t r a c t s v / i t h 

R a n d a l l Smith, t r a d i n g as bm i t h ^us Company, and w i t h 

b s t e r s m i t h , i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

'f i-iR h iTR La s : The Arm s t r o n g c o n t r a c t r ead s , 

b s t e r I : . G m i t h a n d R a n d a 11 L . S m i t n . 

HiilARI'dG RXAiilhRR: ^s t e r L. om i t h and Randal I 

L. Smith? 

THR V7ITNBGS: yes. 

MR . AhC i l l i-i GER : And t h a t ' s t h e Arms t r o n r 

THE vilTRLoS : J u s t t i - e Armstrong . 

HEARING EiCAKIR&R : Xn t h a t c o n n e c t i o n ; are 

any p a r t i c u l a r number of ouses c o n t r a c t e d t o be f u r -

n i s h e d by y o u a n d a c e r t a i n n u ra ber o f buses t o h e 

c o n t r a c t e d or t o be f u r n i s h e d hy your mother? 

Tli:L I!ITRLEG: by t h e sc h o o l d i s t r i c t , no. 

Vie have t o l i s t f u r n i s h e s what a t t h e beg i n n i n 

of t h e ye a r , and chat's i t . 

HEARIMG E XAi 11UE R: bo you f u r n i 3 h a l i s t ? 

THE MITMESS: Of who f u r n i s h e s t h e equipment. 

She'11 l i s t IC and I ' l l l i s t f o u r o r f i v e . 
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i . t h i n k i t v/as f i v e t h i s yea3:. 

EY MR. NURICR: 

R I f you nee d c q u i pm e n t , yo u v/ i l l - - quote -

l e a s e froi'.; your -iiother t o f i l l i n ; c o r r e c t / and v i c e 

versa? 

A Very seldom.. C o r r e c t . 

Q Y o u m e an you oversee your m o t h e r ; y o u m ts a n 

h e r o p e r a t i o n ? 

A Mother i s a l o t sh.arper t h a n I am, so ••;os11 m\ 

i t ' s t h e o t i i e r v/ a y a r o u n d • 

Ri 1 en I see Iver i f i s n e q o t i a c i n a a c o n t r a c t . 

U A nd you h e l p i n her o pe r a t i o n , also? 

A A l s o we have a farm o p e r a t i o n t h a t I'm 

i n vo1v e d w i t h, a l s o . 

Me1 re farmers a t h e a r t . 

C That's pood, b u t , t h a t ' s y e t t i n g i n t o a no the. 

area now, so i t i s beyond what you were put back on 

the s t a n d f o r . 

I t h i n K 1 g e t i t . 

I t i s , at t h i s p o i n t , your mother i c g o t t i n g 

ready t o r e t i r e and yo'u are s o r t o f t a k i n g over f o r 

b o t h o p e r a t i o n s , c o r r e c t ? 

A ( I n a u d i b1e r e spo nse . J 

w You have t o say yes c r no. 
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MR. EuRICE: T h a n k y c u . 

RY Co . R A Y L R C R ^ C R : 

0 R o r w h Gin a o c s ? \ r . I*' r e e v.7 o r R ? 

A R a n d a l l L. Cviith Rus Conpany. 

O Roes he do any v;ork f o r your mother? 

A N o . 

Q VJhat i f she got i n a b i n d and she needeci 

something t o be done, would he h e l p her out? 

A ho, we have some -- a t h i s l e v e 1 , he i s 

r e a l l y c o n f i n e d t o t h a t p o s i t i o n a t t h a t B l a i r s v i l l e 

f a c i 1 i t y . 

RBARIRC lidCARINBR: Rhat p o s i t i o n does he have? 

TI-jB V/1'fNESS: He i s r e s p o n 3 i b 1 e f o r a l l d r i v e r 

and a l l s c h e d u l i n g . 

So, i n answer t o the q u e s t i o n , \-Jhen you see 

C h a r l i e ' s face i n E l d e r t o n v r e l l , you w o n 1 1 . 

hEARIRC- EXAMI h:ER: Does he have a t i t l e ? 

THE v.'ITMESS : I c a l l .him manager. 

He l i k e s t h a t . 

BY MS . MAYERCIijiCK : 

Q Does the s i t u a t i o n ever a r i s e v;here one o f 

your d r i v e r s has t o d r i v e one o f your mother's puses, 

or v i c e versa? 

A W o . 

M y d r i v e r s a1w ays oo w i t h m y bus. 

2/: 
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Do vou i.ee'p seoarato records for the 'cv?c 

c o m p a n i es? 

A h o . 

Y o u ' r e t a l h i n c ; ^ n i t h Dus dOuioany cind b s t e r L 

b r a i t h , y e s , v e r y d e f i n i t e l y . 

v Separate payrolls'? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Doe s y our .n o t h e r o p e r a t e u n d e r t h a t n an e ? 

A h s t e r L . 'o n i t h. 

Q ho f i c t i t i o u s name? 

A i ^ s t e r L. Smith. 

kiR. r-! URICK: I n a l l --

TIU h'lTU: 

• Y l-i5 . i iAYrRCUhCh : 

pnone ? 

± o a -L c 1 n o , no f i c t i t i o u s naiY:1 

exps c 

Q i\re any o f t h e o f f i c e emp 1 cyces shared? 

A No. 

I m e a n , I'm t h e o n l y t h i n g t h a t ' s s h a :•: e d . 

Q And the l o c a t i o n , t h e l o c a t i o n and the 

A C o r r e c t . 

ilS . 1 •.A YL RC RRC R : I hav e no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s 

i-I R . M u RIC R : I'm f i n i s h e d . 

HEARING iJXAI'jIM^u : Thank you. 

Hov; manv a d d i t i o n a l a ays o f h e a r i n g do you 

t o need i n t h i s oroceedin a ;? 
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MR. ASCRIRGJ-R; I t h i n k i t v/ould Ĵ O s a f e f o r 

v/hat, tv/o days because you have c r o s s e x a i i i i n a t i o n . 

ZIP.. NUHICR: And we 1 11 need a day t o cone ba c k 

and p u t on o u r c a s e . 

MR. ASCRIMGRR: W a i t a m i n u t e . 

Can't you do i t i n t w o c o n s e c u t i v e days? 

MR. L-I URICK: I f v/e get t h i s t r a n s c r i p t - - a r e 

y o u going t o have any mo r e p u b l i e v; i t n e s s e s ? 

itR. ASCI-IIRGbR: I w o u l d l i k e t o r e s e r v e i t 

u n t i l t o m o r r o w . 

O f f h a n d , I w o u l d say no. 

MR. MURICR: i f so, I w o u l d l i k e t i m e t o p r c p a i 

i t . 

MS. MAYRRCHbCR: V/e v/ould l i k e t o m o r r o w t o 

p r e p a r o o u r case a f t e r t h e c r o s s e x a m i n a t i o n . 

We do n o t w a n t them pack t o b a c k . 

MR. N URICK : i' h a t v/ o u l d b e m y r e a 1 p r e f e r e n c e , 

so v/e d o n ' t have t o go r i g h t ahead and have a chance 

t o r e v i e w t h e r e c o r d and p-ut i t t o g e t h e r . 

I p r e f e r t h a t , a l s o . 

MR. ASCHIRGRR: You mean y o n 1 r e g o i n g t o have 

two s e t s o f h e a r i n g s ? 

I don' t see why you c a n ' t have tv/o c o n s e c u t i v e 

days t o c l e a n up t h i s c a s e . 

MR. MURICR: I'm j u s t g i v i n g you my p r e f e r e n c 

23] 
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I t i s not unusual t h a t i t v/a i t u n t i l the o t h e r 

i s f i n i shed. 

HhARING hXAhlhhR : h e l l , t h a t sometimes i s t h e 

case, b u t t h i s k i n d o f case, I don 1 t see why wa ca n ' t 

conclude t h e h e a r i n g s from b o t h s i d e s a t t h e next 

h e a r i n g . 

i-.iR. NURICR: I v/ould say. Your honor, i f t h e r e 

are no more p u b l i c w i t n e s s e s and t h i n g s we don't have 

t o check o u t , t h a t p r o b a b l y won't be t h e proolem. 

I f someone t e s t i f i e d , p a r t i c u l a r l y good, we'rs 

i n P i t t s b u r g h and we don't have a r e c o r d t o check out 

but v/e have t o say — 

hbARIRG uXARlhbR: suppose v/e do t h i s . 

Suppose we have t h e a p p l i c a n t ' s c o u n s e l a d v i s o 

vou of any a d d i t i o n a 1 P U b l i c w i t n e s s e s t h a t he i n t e n ds 

'CO c a l l , and vou can have t h e b e n e f i t and make t n e 

p r o p e r i n v e s t i g a t i o n . 

RR. ASCHIRGRR: I can t e l 1 t h e n t h a t tomorrow. 

i!R . c"URICK : And v/:\a t thQy have t o s ay aDout 

my c om p .1 a i n t . 

i'. AbCHIRGi-ii'.; ' ' 1 , ' /- 0 days , I c a n ' t u n d e r s t a n d 

why w e c a n ' t c om p l e t e i t . 

I ' s a t i s f i e d t o complets i t a f t e r t h e 

p r e s e n t a t i o n o f h i s case. 

Hn.ARIkG .Li XHJ-Ik-t IA : Re w i l l a d j o u r n t h e h e a r i n g 
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a t t h i s t i n e ana s e h a h a l e t h e f u r t h e r h e a r i n g s i o r 

tv/o eays . 

' M i l l c o u n s e l a d v i s e me toir.orrov/ v/hether t h e y 

p r e f e r I n d i a n a o r P i 1 1 s b u r g h . 

1 v/o u l d t h i n k i f t h e r e were n o t s u b s t a n t i a l 

number o f p u b l i c w i t n e s s e s t h a t P i t t s b u r g h m i g h t be 

more c o n v e n i e n t f o r a l l p a r t i e s . 

HS. MAYbRCHbCk: he p r e f e r P i t t s b u r g h . 

MR. MURICR: I f t h e r e a r e no more p u b l i c 

w i t n e s s e s , I t h i n k we c o u l d p r e p a r e f o r t h e n e x t day. 

The p r o b l e m we have i s n o t h i n g new and w i t h 

p e o p l e s t a r t i n g t o t e s t i f y we need t o c h e c k i t o u t . 

hbR.RI M G —RRi. 1Mb R : b up po s e we eo t h i s . 

Mr• A s c h i n g o r , i f you hava any a d d i t i o n a l p u b i i 

w i t n e s s e s , w i l l v ou f u r n i s h t n e names anc t h e s umma r y 

o f t h e p r o p o s e d t e s t i m o n y o f t h o s e p u b l i c w i t n e s s e s 

so P r o t e s t a n t c a n have some i d e a v/hat t h e n a t u r e o f 

t h e t e s t i m o n y w i l l *J e . 

MP.. ASCRIMGRR: I ' 11 t e l l y ou t o m o r r o w . 

Of f h a n o., I w o u l d s a y w e ' r e s a t i s f i e d n o t t o 

c a l l any more p u b l i c w i t n e s s e s u n d e r t h o s e c i r c u m s t a n c 

Do I u n d e r s t a n d maybe w e ' l l have tv/o days i n 

P i t t s b u r g h t o c l e a n i t up? 

HLARIMG RXAMIRhR: Yes. 

R ov?, i n t h e e v e n t t h a t y o u d e t e r to i n e t h a t y o u 
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have some a d d i t i o n a l p u b l i c v j i t n e s s c s i n a d d i t i o n t o 

g e t t i n g t h e names t o t h e P r o t e s t a n t ' s c o u n s e l , w i 1 1 

you a l s o g i v e them a z h o r t summary o f the n a t u r e o f 

th e t e s t i m o n y th.at t h e y ' l l p r e s e n t ? 

Very w e l l , v/e ' 11 ad j o urn a t t h i s t i n e u n t i l 

f u r t h e r h e a r i n g s f o r two days t o be s e t by t h e 

Commission a t P i t t s bu r g 1 •. 

I s t h a t okay? 

i-iR . NURICK : P i t t s b u r g h i s okay. 
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I hereby c e r t i f y t h a t t h e proceedings and 

evidence t a k e n by me b e f o r e t h e P e n n s y l v a n i a P u b l i c 

U t i l i t y Commission are f u l l y and a c c u r a t e l y i n d i c a t e d 

i n my notes and t h a t t h i s i s a t r u e and c o r r e c t 

t r a n s c r i p t o f same. 

Paul k u l i k , Reporter/mo 


